
 

 

 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 

e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

8 January 2015 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE will 
be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on THURSDAY, 15 
JANUARY 2015 at 10:30 AM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 3. MINUTES 
  Environment, Development and Infrastructure Committee 13 November 2014 

(Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 4. SERVICE PLANS 2015 - 2016 FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND 
STRATEGIC TRANSPORT AND ROADS AND AMENITY SERVICES 

  Report by Executive Director – Customer Services  (Pages 5 - 22) 
 

 5. DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES PERFORMANCE 
REPORT FQ2 2014 - 2015 

  Joint report by Executive Director – Customer Services and Executive Director – 
Development and Infrastructure Services (Pages 23 - 30) 
 

 6. A83/TRANSPORT SCOTLAND UPDATE 
  Report by Executive Director – Development and Infrastructure Services (to follow)  

 
* 7. ELECTION POSTERS 
  Report by Executive Director – Development and Infrastructure Services  (Pages 31 

- 34) 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 8. SINGLE HARBOUR AUTHORITY OBAN 
  Report by Executive Director – Development and Infrastructure Services (Pages 35 

- 96) 
 

 9. CAMPBELTOWN TO ARDROSSAN FERRY SERVICE 
  Report by Executive Director – Development and Infrastructure Services  (Pages 97 

- 100) 
 

 10. CRUISE SCOTLAND REPORT 
  Report by Executive Director – Development and Infrastructure Services  (Pages 

101 - 104) 
 

 11. ENVIRONMENT DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
WORKPLAN (Pages 105 - 108) 

 
 Items marked with an “asterisk” are items, on the basis of information available at the time 

this Agenda is published, on which the Committee may not have delegated powers to act, 
and which may therefore require to be referred to the Council or another Committee, and 
that referral may depend on the decision reached at the meeting.  
  
 

ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE  
 
 Councillor Iain MacLean Councillor Vivien Dance
 Councillor Anne Horn Councillor David Kinniburgh
 Councillor Bruce Marshall Councillor Iain MacDonald
 Councillor Alistair MacDougall Councillor Duncan MacIntyre
 Councillor Robert Graham MacIntyre Councillor Donald MacMillan
 Councillor Alex McNaughton Councillor Ellen Morton
 Councillor Elaine Robertson Councillor Sandy Taylor
 Councillor Richard Trail Councillor Dick Walsh 
 
 
 Contact: Rebecca Hepburn Tel:01546 604137 
 



 
MINUTES of MEETING of ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE 

COMMITTEE held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD  
on THURSDAY, 13 NOVEMBER 2014  

 
 

Present: Councillor Ellen Morton (Chair) 
 

 Councillor Vivien Dance 
Councillor Anne Horn 
Councillor Bruce Marshall 
Councillor Iain MacDonald 
Councillor Alistair MacDougall 
Councillor Robert G MacIntyre 
 

Councillor Alex McNaughton 
Councillor Ellen Morton 
Councillor Elaine Robertson 
Councillor Sandy Taylor 
Councillor Richard Trail 
Councillor Dick Walsh 
 

Also Present:  Councillor George Freeman  
 

Councillor Robin Currie 

Attending: Pippa Milne, Executive Director – Development and Infrastructure 
Services  
Charles Reppke, Head of Governance and Law 
Jim Smith, Head of Roads and Amenity Services  
Fergus Murray, Head of Economic Development and Strategic 
Transport  
 

 
 
 The Chair ruled and the Committee agreed to consider an additional item, 

Update on A83 Rest and Be Thankful, as a matter of urgency by reason of the 
recent events and the need to provide members with an update.  
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
  Apologies for absence were received from Councillors David Kinniburgh, 

Duncan MacIntyre and Donald MacMillan.  
 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY) 
  There were no declarations of interest intimated.  

 
 3. MINUTES 
  The Minutes of the meeting of the Environment, Development and 

Infrastructure Committee held on 14 August 2014 were approved as a 
correct record.  
 

* 4. UPDATE ON A83 REST AND BE THANKFUL 

  A report which provided the Committee with an update on the recent 
landslip on the A83 and of a recent meeting that took place between 
Elected Members, the Chamber of Commerce and the constituency MSP 
was considered.  
 
Decision  
 
The Committee agreed that the Council requests that Transport Scotland 
and the Scottish Government provide a permanent solution for the Rest 
and Be Thankful.  

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Development and 
Infrastructure dated November 2014, tabled) 
 

 5. 2014-2020 LEADER PROGRAMME - ACCOUNTABLE BODY ROLE 
  The Committee considered a report which provides details of a proposal 

that recommends that Argyll and Bute Council, through the European 
Team, takes on the role of the Accountable Body for the 2014-2020 Argyll 
and the Islands LEADER programme as proposed by the Local Action 
Group.  
 
The Committee noted that it would beneficial for a members seminar or a 
work shop prior to  a future Environment, Development and Infrastructure 
Committee to be scheduled once the new LEADER programme had been 
established to allow members to gain a better understanding of the 
programme and the work that they carryout.  
 
Decision  
 
The Committee agreed that Argyll and Bute Council should be the 
Accountable Body for the 2014-2020 LEADER programme.  
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Development and 
Infrastructure dated 12 September 2014, submitted) 
 

 6. SCREEN INDUSTRIES REPORT 
  A report which provided the Committee with an overview of the current 

screen industry activity and key actions for further development of screen 
industries in Argyll and Bute was considered. The report detailed the 
potential economic benefits of attracting the screen industries to Argyll. 
 
The Committee noted that holding more film festivals in Argyll and Bute 
could attract more screen industries to the area, and that the Policy Lead 
for Sustainable Environment, Renewables, and Strategic Tourism 
should meet with officers to establish if it would be possible to increase 
the number of film festivals held within Argyll and Bute.  
 
 Decision  
 
The Committee noted the contents of the report including the proposed 
action plan and the potential for Argyll and the Isles Film Office to 
continue to develop a proactive approach to attracting inward investment 
from the industry.  
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director  -  Development and 
Infrastructure, dated 1 October 2014, submitted) 
 

 7. FEEDBACK ON THE RURAL SCOTLAND IN FOCUS 2014 REPORT 
  The 2014 Rural Policy Centre’s Rural Scotland in Focus report was 

published on the 2nd of June 2014, the Committee considered a report 
that concerned these findings and detailed the proposed areas that  Argyll 
and Bute Council request  the Rural Policy Centre to look into in further 
detail. The Committee held a discussion on the link between these 

Page 2



findings and recent Economic Summit and Rural Parliament which had 
recently been held in the area.  
 
 
Decision  
 

1. The Committee noted the contents of the report and agreed that 
the areas for further examination by the Rural Policy Centre should 
be as follows: 

 

• Examination of the distribution of new infrastructure funding 
in rural Scotland and what impact this investment is having 
on population growth or loss.  

• Examination of population loss in the West Coast of 
Scotland, the specific reasons for this and the necessary 
measures required to reverse this negative trend.  

• Examination of the particular economic and social issues 
affecting island and remote peninsular communities.  

 
2. The Committee agreed that the  Rural Policy Centre should be 

advised of a  summary of the key findings of the Economic Summit 
and the Rural Parliament Meeting Findings from its recent meeting 
in Oban.  

 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director  - Development and 
Infrastructure Services dated 17 October 2014, submitted) 
 

 Councillor Bruce Marshall and Alistair MacDougal joined the meeting during 
discussion of the above item.  
 

 Councillor Ellen Morton left the meeting at this point and Councillor Dick Walsh 
took the Chair.  
 

 8. CAPITAL ROADS RECONSTRUCTION PROGRAMME 2014/15 AND 
ROAD ANNUAL STATUS AND OPTIONS REPORT (ASOR) 

  A report which advised the Committee of the progress being made with 
regard to the delivery of the Roads Reconstruction Programme for 
2014/2015 was considered. The programme has been delivered in line 
with the Roads Asset Management and Maintenance Strategy which was 
approved by Council in October 2012. The report  included the second 
Roads Annual Status and Options Report, which provided the Committee 
with an summary of the Council’s road assets as at April 2014, the 
findings from this report are based upon current available data on the 
condition of the asset and the future options which can be considered in 
terms of investment.  
 
Decision  
 
The Committee agreed to:  
 

1. Note the Annual Status and Options Report and the positive 
analytical feedback it provides with regard to the effectiveness of 
the Council’s Roads Asset Management and Maintenance Strategy 

Page 3



and associated Roads Reconstruction Programme.  
 
2. Note the progress of the Roads Reconstruction Programme for 

2014-2015. 
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Development and 
Infrastructure dated November 2014, submitted) 
 

 9. DRAFT ROAD SPEED POLICY FRAMEWORK 
  The Committee considered a report which details a policy which 

establishes a framework for Argyll and Bute Council for the selection, 
prioritisation and approval of speed limits.  
 
The Committee noted that the policy was misleading when discussing the 
advisory 20mph speed limits.  
 
Decision  
 
The Committee agreed to: 
 

1. Endorse the proposed draft Road Speed Limit Policy 
Framework subject to an amendment being made to the section 
on 20mph advisory speed limits in order to make this more 
clear. 

 
2. Approve that Police Scotland and Transport Scotland are 

consulted on the draft prior to the Policy and Resources 
Committee considering the Policy Framework for adoption as 
Council Policy.  

 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Development and 
Infrastructure Services dated October 2014, submitted) 
 

 10. ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE 
COMMITTEE DEVELOPMENT DAY AND WORK PLAN 

  The Committee considered a report which updated the committee on key 
considerations arising from the Environment, Development and 
Infrastructure Committee Development Day. This report also allowed the 
Committee to review the Committee Work Plan and forward agenda.  
 
Decision  
 
The Committee noted the feedback received from the Committee 
Development Day and the forward work plan, and agreed that this item 
should be a standing item on future agendas.  
 
(Reference: Report by Executive Director – Customer Services dated 20 
October 2014, submitted) 
 

Page 4



1 
 

 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT     

AND INFRASTRUCTURE 
SERVICES COMMITTEE  

                                                                          
 
CUSTOMER SERVICES                   15th JANUARY 2015 
 

 
SERVICE PLANS 2015-16 
 

 
1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to provide members of the Environment, 
Development and Infrastructure Services (EDI) Committee the proposed 
Service Plans for 2015-16 for Economic Development and Strategic 
Transportation and Roads and Amenity Services. 
  

Agenda Item 4Page 5



2 
 

 

 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT     

AND INFRASTRUCTURE 
SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 
CUSTOMER SERVICES                   15th JANUARY 2015 
 

 
SERVICE PLANS 2015-16 
 

 
 
2. SUMMARY 
 

This report outlines the proposed Service Plans for 2015-16 for 
Economic Development and Strategic Transportation and Roads and 
Amenity Services. 

 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1      It is recommended that the EDI Committee: 

 

· Approve the proposed service plans for Economic Development 
and Strategic Transportation and Roads and Amenity Services. 

 
4. DETAIL 
 
4.1. Service Plans were adopted by Council in February 2014 with a two-

year budget.  Therefore there was no requirement for a complete re-
write of Service Plans for 2015-16. Services were invited to adjust their 
targets and timelines, etc.  

 
4.2 Service Plans were populated with the SOA outcomes from the SOA 

2013-23 and aligned with the service outcomes agreed by Council in 
February 2014. 

 
4.3 The Strategic Management Team agreed the following timeline for 

service planning at their meeting on 13th October: 
  

Page 6



3 
 

 

Action Date 

Final draft service plans reviewed by SMT 24 November 

EDI Strategic Committee reviews Economic Development 
and Strategic Transport, Roads and Amenity Services draft 
service plans 

15th January 

PPSL reviews Planning and Regulatory Services draft 
service plan 

17 December 

Policy and Resources Committee reviews Customer 
Services and Strategic Finance service plans 

18 December 

Special Community Services Strategic Committee reviews 
Community Services draft service plans 

12 January 

Policy and Resources Committee approves all service plans  5 February 2015 

 
5. CONCLUSION 
 
6.1 The report outlines the proposed Service Plans for 2015-16 for 

Economic Development and Strategic Transportation and Roads and 
Amenity Services. 

 
7. IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 Policy – None  
 
7.2 Financial – The service plans set out the revenue resource available to 

services for the financial year 2015-16. 
 
7.3 Legal – None 
 
7.4 HR – The service plans set out the HR resource available to services 

for the financial year 2015-16. 
 
7.5 Equalities – None 
 
7.6 Risk – Risk assessment is a key element in the service planning and 

preparation process. 
 
7.7 Customer Service – The service plans support good customer service 

engagement by setting out the plans for the services, the targets and 
success measures for the year. 

 
 
Douglas Hendry, Executive Director – Customer Services 
 
Jane Fowler, Head of Improvement & HR, on 01546 604466 
 
For further information contact Carolyn McAlpine, Improvement Manager, 
01546 604021, Carolyn.mcalpine@argyll-bute.gov.uk  
 
 
  

Page 7



4 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
Service Plans 

· Economic Development and Strategic Transportation 

· Roads and Amenity Services 

Page 8



DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND STRATEGIC TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE OVERVIEW 

Service Purpose: 

To assist in the delivery of the overarching aim of the agreed Single Outcome Agreement, endorsed by the 2014 Economic summit, with a focus 

on key outcomes 1, 2 and 3 that aim to grow our local economy, create the necessary infrastructure to facilitate economic growth and ensure that 

local people have sufficient work skills to take advantage of available employment opportunities that enables our population to grow.

Description of areas covered: 

Economic development (Business Gateway, European policy and funding, and employability services), regeneration projects, renewables, 

broadband and mobile phone coverage and key sectors including tourism, food and drink and forestry, social enterprise and community 

empowerment activities, CHORD, connectivity (roads, ferries, air, rail), transport policy (including road safety)  and marine operations (ports and 

harbours).
Resources available to the service: 

Staffing - 122 FTE

Staff resource includes the Head of Service, 5 Senior Managers, 7 team members in Business Gateway, 25 core team members in Employability, 

7 team members in the European Team, 3 CHORD Council staff and sub-contracted Project Managers, 14 team members in Development 

Projects and Renewables, 17 team members in Strategic Transportation (including Road Safety) and Airport Operations; and 43 team members 

in Marine Operations. 

Significant strengths: 

A robust and up to date set of strategic and area specific Economic Development Action Plans (EDAPs) 2013-2018, that focus the Council’s 

resources on the economic development activities (including strategic transportation and marine operations) that are designed to have the 

greatest beneficial socio economic impact on the areas local communities as well as across Scotland as a whole. In particular the strategic EDAP 

provides a clear focus on the actions  that we should focus our resources on delivering across the key sectors (tourism, renewables, marine 

science and food and drink) in order to contribute to the outcomes outlined in the SOA  and area based EDAPs.

The Renewable Energy Action Plan (REAP), 2010-2013 (to be refreshed) has been developed by the Argyll and Bute Community Planning 

Partnership (CPP), and is a key action within our Community Plan/SOA, in order to assist Argyll and Bute realise its vision for the development of 

the renewable energy sector. The on-going delivery of the EDAP and REAP has resulted in good, effective, strong and robust partnership working 

throughout the Service.  The Argyll and Bute Renewable Alliance (ABRA) is a partnership of both public and private stakeholders which seeks to 

secure the delivery of the REAP.
Continuing to maximise productive linkages between the Economic Development Service, Development and Infrastructure Directorate and the 

wider Council e.g. key officer representation from across the Council on the Argyll and Bute Employability Partnership.

P
a

g
e
 9



DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND STRATEGIC TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE OVERVIEW 

Effective communication between senior management and staff below senior management level continues to improve due to reinstating utilising 

quarterly Economic Development Officer Group (EDOG) meetings which includes staff from the other services within the Development and 

Infrastructure Directorate. On an ongoing basis a more holistic knowledge of the Economic Development Service has been sought through 

regular team meetings and individual staff one-to-one meetings.

Robust partnership working through sharing information with internal and external customers/partners. For internal purposes the shared EDOG 

drive has been a successful tool for hosting documentation and easily accessible by members of EDOG. 

Significant success in progressing and developing key groups with external partners e.g. Argyll and Bute Renewables Alliance - viewed as a good 

practice model of service delivery.

A significant track record in delivering  external funding that has allowed the creation of a substantial network of active travel routes, transport and 

infrastructure improvements together with the regeneration of a number of our town centres including economically fragile communities in Argyll 

and Bute including Rothesay and Campbeltown.

Significant challenges: 

The delivery of the key outcomes of the SOA associated with the economy and endorsed by the 2014 Economic summit including the creation of 

the Argyll and Bute economic Forum (ABSEF) in order to facilitate population growth.  

To be able to adequately respond to the challenges facing the global economy including the current lack of public and private sector liquidity.

Delivery of all the key priorities within the EDAP and REAP in a period of significant budgetary and resource pressures.

Staying focused on agreed strategic and area based EDAP priorities and actions including managing local area EDAPs. 

Maintaining the growth in business start-ups witnessed during 2013/2014 given that the Business Gateway team is now operating with a full 

complement of staff.  Maintaining performance in relation to employability services provided for the whole of the highlands and islands including 

the whole of Argyll and bute together with West Dumbarton.  

To ensure that the economic and social interests of our island communities are protected and enhanced through the work of the Argyll Islands 

task force.Ensuring capacity and political focus to deliver CHORD, other capital projects including the Lorn Arc TIF, Helensburgh and Dunoon piers and 

area wide regeneration priorities. 

Maintaining key private sector partnerships e.g. AISTP/AITC and ABRA and establishing ABSEF.

Maintaining effective partnership working with CPP partners to deliver the 'Compelling' component of EDAP.

Ensuring regularly financial monitoring meetings are put in place for 2014-2015 with Strategic Finance Principal Accountant and nominated contacts.

Maintaining the continued delivery of the Council's Maximising Attendance at Work Procedures in order to increase average attendance levels 

during 2013/14 through 2014/15.

P
a
g
e

 1
0



DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND STRATEGIC TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE OVERVIEW 

Equalities: 

The Economic Development Service is aligned with the Council's Equal Opportunities policies and practices and Equality Impact Assessments 

are undertaken as appropriate.

Customer Service:

The Economic Development and Strategic Transportation Service is committed to providing excellent customer service further to its regular 

contact with customers and clients through the service activities delivered by teams such as, Business Gateway, Employability, European Policy 

and Funding (including Argyll and the Islands LEADER Programme), Social Enterprise, Renewables, Projects (Tourism, Food and Drink, and 

Forestry), Town Centre Regeneration activity and Strategic Transportation  (which includes transport policy and the Road Safety Unit) and Marine 

Operations. The Economic Development and Strategic Transportation Service's strong customer focus is evidenced by excellent feedback from 

customers.  A range of research methods are utilised by the service to measure performance, reliability and better understand how the service is 

regarded by customers in order to continuously improve service delivery. 

P
a

g
e
 1

1



DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND STRATEGIC TRANSPORTATION
OUTCOMES

Code SOA Outcome Code Service Outcomes

SOAO1 The economy is diverse and thriving ET01 Sustainable economic growth in Argyll and Bute

SOAO2 We have infrastructure that supports sustainable growth ET02 Argyll and Bute is better connected, safer and more attractive

SOAO3 Education, skills and training maximises opportunities for all

SOAO4 Children and young people have the best possible start

SOAO5 People live active, healthier and independent lives

ET03 Renewables are further developed in the area in partnership for 

the benefit of our communities.

ET04 Harness the potential of the third sector and increase their 

capacity to deliver sustainable communities.

SOAO6 People live in safer, stronger communities

P
a
g
e
 1

2



DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND STRATEGIC TRANSPORTATION
FULL SERVICE SUMMARY

2015/16 Risks

Maximising the sustainable 

economic opportunities within 

Argyll and Bute 

Creation of Argyll and Bute Sustainable Economic 

Forum (ABSEF); Establishment of thematic sub-

groups to deliver a series of economic actions aligned 

to the SOA, LDP and Strategic and Area based 

EDAPs.  (details of profiling available in due course).

Number of start-up 

businesses supported.

100 by March 2016.  The Argyll and Bute Business Gateway Team propose to benchmark our 

start-ups results against the rest of the Highlands and Islands Enterprise 

area (excluding Argyll and Bute) and Scotland with a focus on the number 

of start-ups per head of population to give some meaningful analysis. A 
Number of existing 

businesses supported.

200 by March 2016.  Not applicable: With regard to benchmarking, support to existing 

businesses is not a Business Gateway national performance measure so 

benchmarking data is not available.

Secure 90 job starts for Argyll and Bute The Council delivers the UK Government's Work Programme on behalf of 

Working Links,one of the two  Scottish main contractors for the Department 

for Work and Pensions (DWP), any benchmarking information can only be 

published at the discretion of DWP. 
Secure 100 job starts for the Argyll and Bute 

Employability Team based in Inverness

Secure 160 job starts with Partners 

Work Programme - number 

of sustainable job outcomes

Secure 45 sustainable job outcomes for Argyll and 

Bute  

The Council delivers the UK Government's Work Programme on behalf of 

Working Links,one of the two  Scottish main contractors for the Department 

for Work and Pensions (DWP), any benchmarking information can only be 

published at the discretion of DWP. 
Secure 50 sustainable job outcomes for the Argyll and 

Bute Employability Team based in Inverness

Secure 80 sustainable job outcomes with Partners 

Maximise European funding 

investment within Argyll and 

Bute.

Specific targets will  be included once the Scottish 

2014-2020 Structural Fund programmes and the Argyll 

and the Islands LEADER and European and Maritime 

Fisheries Fund programmes are finalised and 

Not applicable

Support for key sector 

partnerships and projects. 

5 - target will be profiled at the end of the current 

financial year to reflect key sector and geographic 

agreed priorities.

Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

ET01 Sustainable economic growth 

in Argyll and Bute

1,018 SRR01: Population 

and economic decline.

Budget 

£000

Code

Service Outcome Success Measures Target / Timescale Benchmark

Work Programme - number 

of job starts

P
a

g
e
 1

3



Secure external funding for 

the delivery of strategic 

transport projects.

Annual target: £300,000

Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

Actively influence partner 

agencies to assist in the 

delivery of strategic transport 

projects.

95% delivery against programme of work incorporating 

Argyll and Bute representation at national strategic 

transportation forums

Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

% of PSO flights on schedule. Quarterly Target: 82% Investigating the possibility of benchmarking against HIAL.

Maintain Airport safety 

essential for service delivery

Monthly Target: 70% pass mark on Red Kite Fire 

Fighting Training Systems of staff at Oban Airport 

Investigating the suitability of benchmarking

Number of passengers 

carried on Argyll and the Isles 

Air Services.

Annual target: 3,400 (based on 8 passenger seat 

airplane)

2011: 2510; 2012: 3,224; 2013: 3,334 

% ferry sailings as 

timetabled.

90% Investigating the possibility of benchmarking against Clyde Marine 

Services.

Delivery of road safety 

education and training 

publicity programme across 

educational establishments 

Annual target: 80 -pre-schools, primary and secondary 

schools. Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

Number of CHORD full 

business cases (FBCs) 

complete and approved. 

2 FBCs for Oban - Public Realm and White Building; 1 

FBC for Campbeltown CHORD (principally the 

marina); and 1 FBC for Rothesay Pavilion.

Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

Number of CHORD projects 

delivered following FBC 

approval.

2

Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

Completion and approval of 

FBCs' for Capital 

Infrastructure Projects 

3 FBCs Helensburgh Pier; 1 Lorn Arc Oban Airport; 1 

Business Park Kirk Road Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

Launch and promote the 

community benefit framework 

to secure socio-economic 

benefit for the communities 

across Argyll and Bute 

New Community Benefit  Framework finalised and  

launched Summer 2015. 95% delivery against 

programme of work  promoting the opportunities 

associated with the Community Renewable Web 

Portal. 

Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

ET02 Argyll and Bute is better 

connected, safer and more 

attractive.

ET03 Renewables are further 

developed in the area in 

partnership for the benefit of 

our communities.

1,190 Failure to deliver 

lifeline ferry services to 

rural and island 

communities and 

lifeline are services to 

the islands.

30 Failure to deliver the 

Renewable Energy 

Action Plan and related 

ambitions.

P
a
g
e
 1

4



Maintain the planned rate of 

delivery of the REAP (Action 

Plan to ensure that we 

maximise the local socio 

economic opportunities for 

our communities and 

businesses  from 

renewables.)

Revised REAP to be finalised and launched during 

2015/16 aligned to revised EDAP, 2013-18 and SOA; 

further detail over timescales will follow.

Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

P
a

g
e
 1

5



Support Third Sector 

organisations access external 

funding. 

30; this will be assessed through an annual survey 

carried out after the final quarter of the year. Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

No. of third sector asset 

transfers supported.

2

Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

No of Argyll and Bute Council 

services implementing 

delivery in partnership with 

social enterprise.

2

Not applicable: specific to Argyll and Bute.

Central/Management Costs 241

2,639

ET04 Harness the potential of the 

third sector and increase their 

capacity to deliver sustainable 

communities.

160 Failure to deliver 

sustainable 

communities through 

limited resources and 

inadequate partnership 

working and 

commitment to 

outcome delivery.

P
a
g
e
 1

6



FINANCIAL SUMMARY

2014-15   

£000

2015-16   

£000

Service Subjective Analysis

Employees

3,346 3,450 Increase in respect of pay inflation and increments.

Premises
488 496 Inflationary increases applied to energy costs.

Supplies & Services 260 260

Transport

733 741 Increase reflects inflationary increase to fuel costs.

Third Party Payments

2,870 2,702

Removal of one-off demand pressures in 2014-15 for economic development 

projects.

Transfer Payments
0 0

Gross Expenditure
7,697 7,649

Income

-4,843 -5,010 Increase in line with inflation applied to fees and charges income. 

Net Expenditure

2,854 2,639

Reconciliation

Base
2,854 2,854

Base Adjustments

67

Includes payroll inflation, payroll increments and other base adjustments noted in 

the 2015-16 budget update report. 

Non-Pay Inflation
15

Cost Pressures
0

Demand Pressures

-165

Demand pressures approved in February 2014 for one-off economic development 

projects during 2014-15.

Inflation on Fees and Charges
-132

Total

2,854 2,639

The financial information reflects the budget outook for 2015-16 as at the end of October 

DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Budget 

Comments

P
a
g
e
 1

7



DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ROADS AND AMENITY SERVICES
SERVICE OVERVIEW

Service Purpose: 

To ensure that Argyll and Bute's roads infrastructure enables the safe and convenient movement of people and goods across a geographically diverse and sparsely 

populated area. The service also maintains the physical appearance of Argyll and Bute by managing open spaces, cemeteries, street cleaning, refuse collection and 

waste management.  Priority is given to services which are likely to contribute greatest to economic growth and improved quality of life.

Description of areas covered: 

Roads Management and Maintenance -  maintaining road network including co-ordination of public utilities, asset management, policy and strategy, roads 

reconstruction, general maintenance, severe weather and winter weather response.

Amenity - Refuse collection and street cleaning, grounds maintenance, cemeteries, warden service, Cardross Crematorium, parking management, floral displays.

Design Infrastructure - design and project management of infrastructure projects, flood management, coastal protection, bridge and structure management.

Fleet, Waste and Infrastructure - Fleet maintenance through internal and partner workshops, Operators (vehicle) Licence, Waste Management, kerb side and bring 

site recycling, management and coordination of cyclic plant.

Resources available to the service: 

Staffing - 410 FTE

Internal works and professional teams.  ABC's Island surfacing partnership contract.  Highlands and Islands Professional Services Framework. Shanks PPP Contract, 

annual and one off contract arrangements, partnerships with the third sector.

Significant strengths: 

1. Successful delivery of winter maintenance plan.  Salt stocks were maintained to provide good resilience through the season. 

2. Robust programme management to ensure delivery of capital roads reconstruction.  Continuation of area workshops to provide a considered approach in 

determining scheme selection and treatment specification design.  Further presentations to Area Committee Business days detailing the programme.

3. Continuing shift in the delivery of revenue works to planned right first time works away from reactive temporary repairs.

4. Two year cycle of bridge inspections delivered.

5. Response to severe weather event over the festive period.  Repairs to sea defences, roads and clear up of debries washed up during storm conditions

6 Roads Operations weekly works planning meetings held in all 4 Areas, production of a suite of performance measures designed to improve works productivity.

8. Tranman System (fleet management system) now complete, additional upgrades installed including a taxi inspection programme arranged through the legal section 

working well as a team – 4 new web portals – Hire, Driving Licence Check, Work Orders, Accident Reporting.

9. Maintained a high level of HGV test passes – above national average.

10. Operators Licence is in the green band – reducing risk to Council in terms of vehicle operation.

11. Maintained a consistent approach with Shank’s our PPP Contractor re contract variations.

12. Continued to divert target levels of biodegradable waste from landfill.

13. Very positive reports from SEPA regarding all Council run landfill sites and the Civic Amenity site at Blackhill Helensburgh.

14. Introduction of annualised hours systems of work and new programmes of work, following the recent Streetscene Review. £938,000 service review savings 

achieved and a high level of service delivered.                                                                                                                                               15.  Introduction of co-

mingled waste services in the Lorn and Mid Argyll areas.

P
a

g
e
 1

8



DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ROADS AND AMENITY SERVICES
SERVICE OVERVIEW

Significant challenges: 

1. Progress workforce planning with a view to mitigating future service resourcing challenges.                                                                                    2. Delivery of 

Winter Maintenance Plan and respond to other severe weather events.

3. Building on the success of Tranman, integrating with other Council IT systems and wider corporate use. Linking the new tracking system to Tranman to give us the 

final link in true costs.

4. Maintain a high level of HGV pass rate. 

5. Maintain Operators Licence in the Green Band. 

6. Implement Co-Mingled recycling and alternative weekly collections in Cowal area..

7. Further development of performance and productivity measures for Roads Operations to ensure effective value for money services are being provided.

8. Review and make any necessary adjustments to works schedules and works specification to deliver Amenity Savings. 

9. Continuous improvement based on performance and productivity information, increase in Right First Time Repairs and planned work ‘v’ reactive work.  Increase 

the focus of fixing the roads and not just filling the pot-holes in line with the Roads Maintenance and Management Strategy. 

10. Continue to ensure good performance and value from the ‘Islands’ partnership contract and carry out review for contract renewal/replacement. 

11. Introduction of Decriminalised Parking Enforcement (DPE), including Scottish Government approval. 

12. Delivery of Infrastructure projects to budget, time and specification including delivery of the Bridge Strengthening and Replacement Programme, Coastal 

Protection, Flood Prevention, Structural Management and Inspections, Campbeltown Old Quay project, and remaining parts of Kintyre Renewables Hub.

Equalities: 

The Council's design standards for Roads and Amenity Services will reflect the requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act (DDA) and will aim for inclusive 

design in the construction, operation and maintenance of services.

Customer Service:

Roads and Amenity Services have carried out consultation regarding proposed budget reductions within the Amenity Service. Roads and Amenity Services carried 

out a customer health check to identify improvements to customer service and a range of customer service improvements are being targeted.

P
a
g
e
 1

9



DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ROADS AND AMENITY SERVICES
OUTCOMES

Code SOA Outcome Code Service Outcomes

SOAO1 The economy is diverse and thriving

RA01 Proportionate, safe and available infrastructure.

RA02 Roads maintenance strategies prioritise routes which are likely to 

contribute to economic growth and improved quality of life and 

contribute positively to the Council's Economic Development Service 

Plan.

RA04 Capital projects improve the transport infrastructure to meet the 

needs of our communities.

SOAO3 Education, skills and training maximises opportunities for all

SOAO4 Children and young people have the best possible start

SOAO5 People live active, healthier and independent lives

RA05 High level of street cleanliness.

RA06 Sustainable disposal of waste.

RA03 Reliable, safe and efficient vehicles fleet.

We have infrastructure that supports sustainable growthSOAO2

SOAO6 People live in safer, stronger communities

P
a
g
e
 2

0



DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ROADS AND AMENITY SERVICES

FULL SERVICE SUMMARY

2015/16 Risks

% category 1 defects repaired in line 

with Roads Asset Management Plan

90% 88.25% APSE 

Performance Networks

Average response time for completion 

of planned pre-salting

2.5 hours 2.52 hours APSE 

Performance Networks

% street lighting faults repaired in 7 

days

88% 92% APSE Performance 

Networks

% road repairs carried out right first 

time (rolling 12 month measure)

85%

Not applicable: specific to 

Argyll and Bute.

Planned roads repairs 'v' reactive 

repairs  as % of revenue budget

75% 72.82% APSE 

Performance Network

MOT HGV % of vehicles passed first 

time

85% 80.6% VOSA. National 

Benchmark for 13/14;  

Efficient vehicle fleet - failure to 

deliver efficient vehicle fleet and 

sustainable maintenance service.

MOT LV % of vehicles passed first 

time

95% 99% Council measure Loss of Operators Licence/age 

profile of fleet taken into 

consideration when setting target 

against benchmark

% roads reconstruction capital projects 

on time and budget

90%

Not applicable: specific to 

Argyll and Bute.

% infrastructure capital projects on 

time and budget

90% 87% (average outurn 

10/11 - 13/14)

% bridge inspections complete per 2 

year plan

Complete 2 year plan of bridge 

inspections by March 2016 Not applicable: specific to 

Argyll and Bute.

No of bridges where time between 

inspections exceeds 2 years

Maximum of 45 at any one time

Not applicable: specific to 

Argyll and Bute.

RA05 High level of street cleanliness % overall street cleanliness 74% 67% LEAMS (Keep 

Scotland Beautiful)   

4,255 Environmental impact - failure to 

maintain high immunity through litter 

and poor street cleanliness.

% waste recycled, composted and 

recovered

42%.  46.5% SEPA published 

average LA 2013 

(calendar year).   

11,730 Failure to reduce environmental 

impact through minimisation of 

waste to landfill and increasing 

recycling rates.

No of tonnes of Biodegradable 

Municipal Waste to landfill

Annual number of tonnes 

21,500

19,570 (outturn 13/14)  Failure to limit tonnes of 

biogradable municipal waste sent to 

landfill.

Central/Management Costs 107

23,328

508 Delivery of Roads Capital 

Programme.

RA06 Sustainable disposal of waste

RA02 Roads maintenance strategies 

prioritise routes which are likely to 

contribute to economic growth 

and improved quality of life and 

contribute positively to the 

Council's Economic Development 

Service Plan

RA04 Capital projects improve the 

transport infrastructure to meet 

the needs of our communities.

-370 Delivery of Roads Reconstruction 

Programme.

RA03 Reliable, safe and efficient 

vehicles fleet

-1,381

RA01 Proportionate, safe and available 

infrastructure

8,479 Sustainable network of 

infrastructure assets. Due to the 

aging condition of the lighting stock 

which is compounded by the 

geography and remote locations of 

some of the stock, the target 

performance for Argyll and Bute has 

been set at 95.6% of the benchmark 

target.

Budget 

£000

Code Service Outcome Success Measures Target / Timescale Benchmark

P
a
g
e
 2

1



FINANCIAL SUMMARY

2014-15   

£000

2015-16   

£000

Service Subjective Analysis

Employees 13,142 13,442 Increase in respect of pay inflation and increments.

Premises 2,259 2,361 Inflationary increases applied to energy costs.

Supplies & Services 6,277 6,279

Transport 10,908 11,234 Increase reflects inflationary increase to fuel costs.

Third Party Payments 20,854 20,702

Reduction relates to reduced funding from the Scottish Government as a result of 

the trunking of a section of the A83, this is partly offset by an additional cost 

pressure for kerbside recycling.

Capital Costs 159 159

Gross Expenditure 53,599 54,177

Income -31,050 -30,849

Reduction in income as a result of two new cost pressures for shortfalls in 

commercial refuse collection and car parking income. 

Net Expenditure 22,549 23,328

Reconciliation

Base 22,549 22,549

Base Adjustments -12

Includes payroll inflation, payroll increments and other base adjustments noted in 

the 2015-16 budget update report. 

Non-Pay Inflation 459

Cost Pressures 413

Cost pressure approved in February 2014 for one-off investment in street lighting 

inventory has been removed.  There are 3 new cost pressures identified for 2015-

16, these include kerbside recycling and shortfalls in income for commercial 

waste collection and car parking.

Demand Pressures 0

Inflation on Fees and Charges -81

Total 22,549 23,328

The financial information reflects the budget outook for 2015-16 as at the end of October 

DRAFT 2015-16 SERVICE PLAN - ROADS AND AMENITY SERVICES

Budget 

Comments

P
a
g
e
 2

2



1 
 

 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

 
                ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT AND 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 
COMMITTEE 

 
CUSTOMER SERVICES 
 

15 JANUARY 2015 

 
DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES PERFORMANCE REPORT 

FQ2 2014-15 
 

 
 
 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The Council’s Planning and Performance Management Framework sets out the 

process for presentation of the council’s quarterly performance reports. 
 

1.2 This paper presents the Environmental, Development and Infrastructure (EDI) 
Committee with the Development and Infrastructure Services departmental 
performance report with associated scorecard performance in FQ2 2014-15 (July - 
September 2014). 
 

1.3 It is recommended that the EDI Committee reviews the scorecard as presented.   
   

Agenda Item 5Page 23



2 
 

 
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

 
                ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT AND 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 
COMMITTEE 

 
CUSTOMER SERVICES 
 

15 JANUARY 2015 

 
DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES PERFORMANCE REPORT 

FQ2 2014-15 
 

 
 

 

2.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
2.1 The Planning and Performance Management Framework sets out the process for 
 presentation of the council’s quarterly performance reports. 
 
2.2 This paper presents the EDI Committee with the Development and Infrastructure  
 Services departmental performance report with associated scorecard for 
 performance in FQ2 2014-15 (July - September 2014). 
 
3.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 It is recommended that the Committee reviews the scorecards as presented. 
 
4.0 DETAIL 
 
4.1 The performance scorecard for Development and Infrastructure Services was 

extracted from the Council’s Pyramid performance management system and is 
comprised of key performance indicators incorporating the services that make up 
Development and Infrastructure Services. 

  
5.0 IMPLICATIONS 
  

5.1 Policy None 
5.2 Financial None 
5.3  Legal The Council has a duty to deliver best value under the Local 

Government Scotland Act 2003. 
5.4 HR None 
5.5 Equalities None 
5.6 Risk Ensuring performance is effectively scrutinised by members 

reduces reputational risk to the council. 
5.7 Customer 

Service 
None 

    
Douglas Hendry, Executive Director – Customer Services 
Pippa Milne, Executive Director – Development and Infrastructure Services 
                                                  

Page 24



3 
 

For further information contact: Jane Fowler, Head of Improvement and HR 
 
APPENDICES 
Financial Quarter 2 Performance report and scorecard – Development and Infrastructure 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



4 
 

Departmental performance report for:   Development and Infrastructure Services          Period:  July to September 2014 

Key Successes 

 
1. Dangerous road defects continue to decline (down from 414 in FQ1 2009/10 to 25 in FQ2 2014/15) demonstrating the effectiveness of the 

roads capital reconstruction programme improving road safety and minimising costly and unplanned emergency road repairs.  This year's 
roads capital reconstruction programme is on track to successfully deliver £6.9M of roads improvements as part of the combined 3 year 
programme worth £22.4M. 

2. With a successful track record in delivering sustainable travel improvements, an additional investment of £150k from Sustrans was secured 
for upgrading cycle lane infrastructure in Helensburgh.   

3. CHORD Helensburgh Public Realm Phase 2 and the Campbeltown Town Heritage Initiative 13-15 Kirk Street works were completed. Good 
progress has been made with the piling and re-decking at the Campbeltown Old Quay.  Full business cases were approved for the Oban 
Public Realm and the Maritime Visitor Facility. 

4. Argyll and Bute, Business Gateway supported one year business survival rate stands at 80%, 7% above the national average. The latest 
three year survival rate reported that 76% of start-up businesses are still trading compared to 62% reported nationally.  New businesses 
worth £1.4M per annum to the local economy created 37 new jobs.  

5. Requests for support from existing businesses continued to grow in demand, with Business Gateway supporting 124 businesses this 
quarter.  

6. The Employability Team secured 24 job outcomes within Argyll and Bute, showing an improvement on the 9 jobs secured during the 
previous quarter.     

7. 984 planning applications received year to date (FQ1 and FQ2).  Planning application approval rate of 95% was exceeded for 7th 
consecutive quarter, placing this Council amongst the leading planning authorities in Scotland for approvals.  The speed of planning 
application determination also exceeded target with applications determined in an average 10.6 weeks against target 12 weeks; this 
represents an improvement of 4 days per application on the same period last year.   

8. Preparations for increased recycling services for the Mid Argyll and Lorn areas were put in place following agreement of the contractual and 
legal negotiations with Shanks plc.   

9. Footway improvements completed during the school holidays and a range of road safety initiatives aimed at supporting safer walking, 
cycling and driving for pupils of the Oban Joint Campus have been put in place.  Appreciation from the School’s Parent Council has been 
warmly welcomed as the team move towards the next phase of the project with collaborative working arrangements between the Council, 
Fire Service and the charity, BRAKE in place to deliver young driver courses to older pupils. 

10. Regulatory Services provided targeted support for major events including all major festivals.  
11. Successful launch of the Argyll Sea Kayak Trail, and ‘Paddle Argyll’ website in partnership with  Argyll Coastal Waters to coincide with their 

participation in the RYA Commonwealth Homecoming Muster promoting Argyll to have some of the best sea kayaking in Europe.   
12. Economic Development also responded to 27 new filming location enquiries and launched their ‘MovieSite’ via the council’s website 

allowing film companies to search for potential locations whilst maintaining a contact with the Council. 
13. Oban Airport crew were commended for their work assisting a Navy Search and Rescue helicopter with 9 passengers on board which ran 

into difficulty.   
 

P
a

g
e
 2

6



5 
 

 

   

 

Key Challenges 

 
1. Drive forward the economic and population growth that will secure a prosperous future for Argyll and Bute. 
2. Maintain a sustainable business model for Employability job outcomes in view that the attachment fee is now zero. 
3. As part of the Scottish Ferry Services Plan (2013-2022) progress the transfer of responsibilities to Transport Scotland for ferry services Port 

Askaig to Feolin, Port Appin to Lismore Point, Cuan to Luing and Ellenabeich to Easdale.    
4. Deliver the formally approved Joint Health Protection Plan with NHS Highland and Highland Council. 
5. Review our arrangements as a Food Authority in light of the new Food Standards Scotland body which will be formed through statute and 

comes into effect in March 2015. 
6. Progress workforce planning with a view to mitigating future service resourcing challenges.  
7. Ensure that the increased activity in public utility road openings associated the roll out of Superfast Broadband across Argyll is effectively 

controlled whilst supporting this key economic driver. 
8. Reduce the costs and impact of absenteeism on services. 
 

 

Actions to address the Challenges 

 
1. Build on the momentum of Argyll and Bute Economic Summit, establishing an Economic Forum bringing expertise from key sectors to 

achieve all of the ambitions for a prosperous future.  
2. Closely monitor the Work Programme business model ensuring all processes continue to meet the needs of the Prime Contractor and 

customer groups as outlined in the Employability project improvement plan. 
3. Consultation will take place with Luing, Lismore, Easdale and Jura Community Councils to establish if there is a need to enhance services. 

Thereafter the Council will produce a financial model forming the basis of negotiation between the Council and Transport Scotland prior to 
agreeing any transfer.    

4. Work to obtain agreement on the Joint Health Protection Plan with NHS Highland and Highland Council and report to the PPSL Committee 
at the earliest opportunity taking account of the need for collaborative working. 

5. Prepare the service for external audit by the Food Standards Agency reviewing existing Codes of Practice for Food Law, reporting to the 
PPSL. 

6. Progress workforce planning in a manner which will safeguard essential services against loss of a skilled and knowledgeable staff taking 
account and addressing an ageing workforce; recruitment and retention challenges; training and up-skilling needs. 

7. Continue to work with Local and West of Scotland Roads and Utility Companies (RAUC) addressing resourcing and performance concerns. 
8. Whilst recognising the work put into maximising attendance to date, efforts to minimise the impact financially and operationally will remain a 

very high priority for the department with the continued rigorous application of the Council’s Maximising Attendance Policy and managerial 
scrutiny. 
 

P
a
g
e
 2

7



6 
 

   

P
a

g
e
 2

8



7 
 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 2

9



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE

DEVELOPMENT AND
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 15 January 2015

ELECTION POSTERS

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On the run up to past elections and the recent referendum political groups have 
sought agreement from the council to erect campaign material on lamp posts and 
sign posts.  Permission has historically been granted providing that road visibility 
sight lines are not obstructed and the signs are placed sufficiently high not to
impede the progress of pedestrian of vehicular traffic.  Acceptance was also 
conditional on the campaign material including details of the local agent who could 
be contacted should the material not be removed within a couple of days of the 
campaign ending.

Following the recent referendum there have been a number of locations where 
campaign material had been left out after the date of the referendum.  In many 
cases the material did not contain the agent’s identification.

Through this report it is proposed that the council introduces a policy that would not 
permit any campaign materials to be affixed or displayed on any property under the 
Council's control.

Members are asked to:

Note and endorse the report.
Approve that the Election Poster Policy be taken to Council for approval as 
Council policy.

1

Agenda Item 7Page 31



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE

DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 15 January 2015

ELECTION POSTERS 

2.0 SUMMARY

2.1 This report introduces a new policy proposing that election and referendum 
campaign material not be permitted to be displayed on council property, including 
street furniture.

3.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 Members are asked to:

Note and endorse the report.
Approve that the Election Posters Policy be taken to Council for approval as 
Council policy.

4.0 DETAILS

4.1 Historically the council has allowed campaign material to be displayed on lamp 
posts and street furniture providing that it did not impede the flow of pedestrian or 
vehicular traffic and providing there was no detriment to sight lines or road safety.

4.2 Following the recent referendum there were a number of locations where campaign 
material was left in place well beyond the referendum.  There were also instances 
were material had been displayed immediately outside or close to polling stations.
In these situations the material had to be removed.

4.3 In line with the Trunk Road Authority and an increasing number of local authorities 
this report proposes that the draft policy contained in the table below is adopted as 
council policy.

4.4 Where campaign material is affixed to Council property it shall be removed and 
where possible all reasonable costs associated with the removal shall be recovered 
from the party and/or individual responsible for it being erected.

Election and Referendum Policy

No campaign materials should be affixed or displayed on any property under the 
Council's control. For the avoidance of doubt this includes any area adopted by the 
Council as Roads Authority and any street furniture thereon, whether installed by 

2

Page 32



the Council or other bodies. Campaigning materials on telecommunications or 
power poles or apparatus or bus shelters situated on road verges or other areas 
owned or adopted by the Council are not permitted. This resolution also includes 
parks and Council buildings etc., regardless of whether these are owned, leased or 
adopted by the Council. However this prohibition does not apply to campaigning 
materials which Council tenants choose to put up on the windows of homes which 
they lease from the Council.

Where campaign material is affixed to Council property it shall be removed and 
where possible all reasonable costs associated with the removal shall be recovered 
from the party and/or individual responsible for it being erected.

5.0 CONCLUSION

5.1 This report introduces a new policy proposing that election and referendum 
campaign material not be permitted to be displayed on council property, including 
street furniture.

6.0 IMPLICATIONS

6.1 Policy Document proposes a policy for Election Posters

6.2 Financial The Policy sets out how any costs shall be recovered

6.3 Legal None

6.4 HR None

6.5 Equalities None

6.6 Risk None

6.7 Customer Services None

Executive Director of Development and Infrastructure
Policy Lead Councillor Ellen Morton
December 2014

                                                
For further information contact: Jim Smith, Head of Roads and Amenity Services
Tel:01546 604324 E-mail: jim.smith@argyll-bute.gov.uk

3

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL          Environment Development 
and Infrastructure 
Committee

DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 15 JANUARY 2015

SINGLE HARBOUR AUTHORITY OBAN

1.0 Executive Summary

Oban Harbour Development Group (OHDG), which comprises
Caledonian Maritime Assets Ltd (CMAL), the Northern Lighthouse Board 
(NLB), CalMac Ferries Ltd and the Council, was set up to provide 
strategic direction for the development of Oban Harbour and ensure the 
safe and efficient operation of marine activity within Oban Bay.

A risk assessment on behalf of the OHDG identified a number of risks 
which are deemed unacceptable and the absence of a single harbour 
authority (SHA) is cited as having a fundamental impact on the 
operations and marine activities in Oban Bay.

A number of short term measures which improve safety, are in the 
process of being implemented.

This report also recommends the creation of a single harbour authority 
which would permit cohesive management of all activities especially 
marine traffic management.

There has been sustained Council involvement in the management of 
marine activity in Oban Bay and there has been a genuine desire by 
locally elected Councillors to bring the three key partners in the Bay 
together to create a single harbour authority (SHA). This would 
enhance the safety for mariners using the bay in light of the increasing 
use of Oban by different types of vessels in particular those in the 
aquaculture industry and cruise ships. 

The difficulty in the past has been one of reluctance on the part of all 
parties to accept liability for other port users’ activities. Through 
consultation a mechanism has been sought to share this liability by 
creating a hybrid SHA hybrid.

The fundamental argument in favour of a new SHA is that it will enable 
the new authority to exercise the powers of direction enshrined in the 
new harbour order. Without these powers the full enhancements in 
marine safety cannot be realised. A new SHA will address the strategic 
interests of the Council although it will be critical that the governance 
arrangements are managed to avoid the potential for stalemate on 
Board decisions.

Agenda Item 8Page 35



The cost of implementing the short term measures is shared between 
CMAL, NLB and the Council.  The Council’s share of these costs over 
the next two years equates to £37,500. The cost of establishing and 
promoting a new Harbour Order is anticipated to be in the order of 
£200,000 with the Council’s share being £50,000.

2.0 Recommendation

That the Committee i) support in principle the preferred option of a hybrid 
single harbour authority ii) agree that officers continue discussions on 
that basis, exploring the financial and governance implications and report 
back to the committee when more detail is available.

Page 36



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL                ENVIRONMENT DEVELOPMENT 
AND INFRASTRUCTURE 
COMMITTEE

DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES   15 JANUARY 2015

SINGLE HARBOUR AUTHORITY OBAN

3.0      INTRODUCTION

3.1 This report provides an overview of the issues arising from the proposed 
creation of a new single harbour authority (SHA) in Oban setting out the 
benefits and risks associated with the proposal.

4.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 That the Committee i)  support in principle the preferred option of 
a hybrid single harbour authority ii) agree that officers continue 
discussions on that basis, exploring the financial and governance 
implications and report back to the committee when more detail is 
available.

5.0 BACKGROUND

5.1 Under the Harbours Act 1964 the Council in its role as a Statutory 
Harbour Authority for Oban has facilitated meetings over many years with 
a variety of key stakeholders. The role of Statutory Harbour Authority is 
one that affords powers of direction over vessels in respect of the North 
Pier and Oban Times Slip. It does not extend jurisdiction over the whole 
of Oban Bay and is a completely separate entity from the proposed
Single Harbour Authority.

5.2 The current group is entitled the Oban Harbour Development Group 
(OHDG chaired by Lorna Spencer in her capacity as Director of Piers 
and Harbours for Caledonian Maritime Assets Ltd (CMAL). The OHDG is 
made up of representatives from the Northern Lighthouse Board (NLB), 
CalMac Ferries Ltd and the Council which is represented by both officers 
and Councillors.

The remit of the group is to provide strategic direction for the 
development of Oban Harbour and ensure the safe and efficient 
operation of marine activity within Oban Bay.

5.3 It is recognised that marine activity has continued to increase and with 
this the risk of an incident. The prospect of a new marina as proposed by 
the Oban Bay Marine group prompted the appointment of a marine 

Page 37



consultant to undertake a risk assessment on behalf of the OHDG. This 
identified a number of risks which are deemed unacceptable and the 
absence of a single harbour authority is cited as having a fundamental 
impact on the operations and marine activities in Oban Bay. The creation 
of such an authority would permit cohesive management of all activities 
especially marine traffic management

6.0 DEVELOPMENT OF OBAN BAY HARBOUR MANAGEMENT PLAN

6.1 Working in partnership with other members of the OHDG, CMAL 
appointed Fisher Associates to develop an overall Harbour management 
plan for Oban in two phases.

6.2 Phase one commenced in February 2014 and comprised a stakeholder 
consultation exercise, situation analysis, development of objectives for 
the Harbour Management plan and development and appraisal of short 
and long term measures.

6.3 The stakeholder engagement was most productive with positive 
comments received from the majority of attendees. The central theme 
that occurs throughout the report is that there is no control or overall 
responsibility for marine activity in Oban Bay which in turn impacts on the 
efficiency and safety of the harbour.

6.4 An independent risk assessment was undertaken by ABP Mer which
identified all the hazards and potential mitigation measures. This report 
was subject to scrutiny by the stakeholders and considered as a 
fundamental part of the development process that led Fisher Associates 
to draft the final report. A copy of the report is attached at appendix A.

6.5 A number of short and long term measures were identified and prioritised 
and it was subsequently agreed by the OHDG to progress the 
implementation of the short term measures. The financial contribution 
from each key partner was defined on the basis of marine traffic. Seventy 
five percent of the vessels berth at the Railway Pier which is owned by 
CMAL, fifteen percent to the Oban North Pier and ten percent to the 
Northern Lighthouse Pier. The Council is consequently funding 15% of 
the cost for the short term measures and this is valued at £37,500 over 
twenty four months which will be allocated from the existing revenue 
budget for piers and harbours.

6.6 A Statutory Harbour Authority (SHA) covering the whole bay is a pre-
requisite for some marine safety control measures as highlighted in the 
report. The rationale for this is that an SHA gives the power of direction
over the entire Oban Bay area. Such powers exist within the limit of the 
existing harbour areas but these only extend to approximately 50m of the 
berthing face of the North and Railway Pier, consequently to widen the 
powers of direction for the appointed harbour master would require a new 
SHA. To create a series of byelaws would also need a new statutory 
authority.

Page 38



6.7 Fisher Associates compiled a series of eight options for a new harbour 
authority ranging from a single SHA Municipal port to a single SHA 
Company Limited by Guarantee. 

Page 39



Option Benefits Risks

1. Single SHA: 
Municipal Port

Single SHA will 
optimise 
safety/increase 
efficiency and 
provide strategic 
direction.

ABC can bear some 
of the costs 
internally

May not be 
acceptable to all 
stakeholders

CMAL loses its 
statutory powers 
without 
compensation

2. Single SHA: State 
Port

Single SHA will 
optimise 
safety/increase 
efficiency and 
provide strategic 
direction.

CMAL can bear 
some of the costs 
internally

May not be 
acceptable to all 
stakeholders

ABC loses its 
statutory powers 
without 
compensation

3.Two SHAs: A&BC
extends limits

Relatively easy to 
achieve – One order 
(HRO/HEO) relating 
to one party only.

Delivers an SHA for 
the wider Bay to 
improve/enforce 
safety 

A&BC/CMAL 
maintain statutory 
powers. 

A&BC can bear 
some of the costs 
internally 

May not be 
acceptable to all 
stakeholders.

Does not create 
single SHA 

Clear coordination 
and definition of 
roles and 
responsibilities 
between SHAs 
needed. 

4.Two SHAs: CMAL
extends limits

Relatively easy to 
achieve – One 
Order (HRO/HEO) 
relating to one party 
only.

Delivers an SHA for 
the wider Bay to 
improve/enforce 
safety.

A&BC/CMAL 
maintain statutory 
powers.

CMAL can bear 
some of the costs 
internally 

May not be 
acceptable to all 
stakeholders.

Does not create 
single SHA.

Clear coordination 
and definition of 
roles and 
responsibilities 
between SHAs 
needed 

5.Single SHA: Trust Benefits of trust port May not be 

Page 40



Port model – serves 
regional and local 
interests 

Single SHA will 
optimise 
safety/increase 
efficiency and 
provide strategic 
direction 

acceptable to all 
stakeholders.

Creation of new 
body will be costly 

CMAL and A&BC 
lose their statutory 
powers without 
compensation 

Structure might 
impact on ability to 
source funds 
(CMAL/A&BC)

6. Multi SHAs: Trust 
Port 

Benefits of trust port 
model – serves 
regional and local 
interests. 

Delivers an SHA for 
the wider Bay to 
improve/enforce 
safety. 

A&BC/CMAL 
maintain statutory 
powers 

May not be 
acceptable to all 
stakeholders.

Creation of new 
body will be costly 

Does not create a 
single SHA 

Clear coordination 
and definition of 
roles and 
responsibilities 
between SHA’s 
needed 

7. Single SHA: Hybrid 
Port 

Addresses strategic 
interest of CMAL 
and A&BC 

Current SHAs 
represented on 
Board 

Single SHA will 
optimise 
safety/increase 
efficiency and 
provide strategic 
direction 

May not be 
acceptable to all 
stakeholders 

Creation of new 
body will be costly 

Governance 
arrangements will 
be critical to avoid 
stalemate on Board 
decsions 

Structure might 
impact on ability to 
source funds 
(CMAL/A&BC) 

8. Single SHA: GLG 
Port 

Addresses strategic 
interest of CMAL 
and A&BC 

Current SHAs 
represented on 
Board 

Single SHA will 
optimise 
safety/increase 
efficiency and 
provide strategic 
direction

May not be 
acceptable to all 
stakeholders 

Creation of new 
body will be costly 

Governance 
arrangements will
be critical to avoid 
stalemate on Board 
decisions 

Structure might 
impact on ability to 

Page 41



Characteristics of 
trust port-serves 
regional and local 
interests 

source funds 
(CMAL/A&BC)

The preferred option is to adopt a single SHA hybrid port because this 
allows the key stakeholders to retain a central role in the strategic 
development of the port whilst optimising the marine safety and efficiency 
of port operations. It will also enable both the Council and CMAL to 
continue to serve regional and local interests.

6.8 The principal benefits of this model are

It addresses the strategic interests of both CMAL and the Council

Current harbour authorities are represented on Board

Single SHA will optimise safety/increase efficiency and provide
strategic direction

The principal risks are:

It may not be acceptable to all stakeholders

Creation of a new body will be costly

Governance arrangements will be critical to avoid stalemate on 
board decisions

Structure might impact on ability to source funds

6.9 NLB has contributed to the establishment of the short term measures, 
however their Articles of Association preclude them from being party to a 
new Single Statutory Harbour Authority. On this basis the percentage 
share of the costs split between Caledonian Maritime Assets Ltd (CMAL)
and Argyll and Bute Council (ABC) would be 75/25. The anticipated cost 
for setting up a new SHA is expected to be no more than £200,000 with 
the Council’s share being £50,000. It should be noted however that the 
split in respect of responsibility and accountability has been suggested to 
reflect a 50/50 split but this has yet to be confirmed and will be pursued 
through governance arrangements. It is considered that the majority of 
the funding would be raised through conservancy dues. The two existing 
SHAs would retain ownership and control over their own facilities which is 
significant given the proposed future expansion of the Oban North Pier as 
part of the Tax Incremental Funding scheme. There is real scope for 
growing the cruise business to Oban and that of aquaculture and leisure. 
The Council should be an integral part of Oban as a thriving port. 

CONCLUSION

The absence of a single harbour authority (SHA) is cited as having a 
fundamental impact on the operations and marine activities in Oban Bay. The 
creation of a SHA would enhance the safety for mariners using the bay, 
largely through the use of powers of direction over a larger area.  A hybrid 
single harbour authority addresses strategic interests of both CMAL and the
Council.  

7.0 IMPLICATIONS

Page 42



7.1 Policy If the Council pursues the creation of a new Single 
Harbour Authority it shall be required to approve the governance 
arrangements for the new Harbour Board.

7.2 Financial The creation of a new SHA will incur significant cost
which will be largely recoverable through conservancy dues.

7.3 Legal There may be a requirement to contribute towards the 
drafting of a new Harbour Order.

7.4 HR The current harbour staff could be affected by the new 
governance arrangements. There is the potential TUPE of 
employees

7.5 Equalities No implications

7.6 Risk If the Council does not commit to being part of the new SHA 
it risks losing control of marine activities that generate income for 
the Council.

7.7 Customer Service No implications

Executive Director of Development and infrastructure Services
17 December 2014

                                                
For further information contact: Martin Gorringe, Marine Operations 
Manager 01546 604656

Page 43



APPENDIX A

Page 44



!"#$%&'&()*#+&,%!-,./&'0." &12+3&45'0&

!"#$%&'(##)*+',-.'/-01'!"#$%&'(##)*"1-%#2'

'

'

'

!"#$%&'(##)*"1-%#3'(4&"5'6)7#%3'8)9%#',1:%3';1#-';:.3',<=":>-):3'?@AB'C?D3'DE'

F%5G'AA'BCHI'JKJ'KKI''''999+L"#$%&1##)*+*)+7M'

N)=41:<'O7=P%&G'DE'QAAHBCC'

6%7%+-!8%*.&-(&-9#*&9#3&"#,9-2,&

8#*#:%8%*.&!+#*&

&

,%(%,%*;%/&;8#+<55'0&

Page 45



;
-
*
.
%
*
.
$&

!"#$%&'()*+&,(%#

-"#./0#12,3&,%4#5,&*6&,(%#

7"#8'(9:0;3<#=>>('&*%,&,03#6%)#?(%3&'6,%&3#

@"#A,3,(%#6%)#=9B0+&,C03#D('#&/0#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%#

G"##5/('&#.0';#F063*'03#

H"#I(%4#.0';#=>&,(%3#

J"#?(%+:*3,(%#

K>>0%),2#KL#5*;;6'M#(D#?(%3*:&6&,(%#(%#N'6D&#O,%6:#P0>('&#

7#

G#

J#

!-#

!H#

-Q#

@G#

@J#

-#

Page 46



'
=&)*

.
,
-
6
2
;
.
)-
*
&

B+I2'R:-&).7*-"):'

?6:0)(%,6%# F6',&,;0# K330&3# I&)# R?FKIS<#
T('U,%4#,%#>6'&%0'3/,>#T,&/#(&/0'#;0;90'3#(D#
&/0# =96%# E6'9(*'# N0C0:(>;0%&# V'(*>#
R=ENVS<#K'4M::#W#X*&0#?(*%+,:#RKWX?S#6%)#&/0#
Y('&/0'%# I,4/&/(*30# X(6')# RYIXS<# 6>>(,%&0)#
O,3/0'# K33(+,6&03# &(# )0C0:(># 6# E6'9(*'#
F6%640;0%&#8:6%#D('#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'"#

./0#633,4%;0%&#T63#3>:,&#,%&(#&T(#>/6303L#

•  8/630# !L# $)0%&,Z,+6&,(%# 6%)# 6>>'6,36:# (D#
3/('&# &0';# ;063*'03# 6%)# :(%40'# &0';#
(>&,(%3#R&/0#3*9B0+&#(D#&/,3#P0>('&S"#

•  8/630# -L# O,%6:,36&,(%# (D# &/0# F6%640;0%&#
8:6%#6%)#,;>:0;0%&6&,(%#(D#;063*'03"#

B+B2'?*)4%')S'9)&M'

8/630# !# +(;;0%+0)# ,%# O09'*6'M# -[!@# 6%)#
+(;>',30)#&/0#D(::(T,%4#&63U3"#

•  5&6U0/(:)0'#+(%3*:&6&,(%"#

•  5,&*6&,(%#6%6:M3,3"#

•  N0C0:(>;0%&#(D#(9B0+&,C03# D('# &/0#E6'9(*'#
F6%640;0%&#8:6%"#

•  N0C0:(>;0%&# 6%)# 6>>'6,36:# (D# 3/('&# &0';#
;063*'03#6%)#:(%4#&0';#(>&,(%3"#

•  ?(%+:*3,(%3"#

./,3# O,%6:# P0>('&# >'030%&3# &/0# T('U#
*%)0'&6U0%#)*',%4#8/630#!"#

F0&/()(:(4,+6::M# 3>06U,%4<# &/,3# T('U# )'6T3#
*>(%#903&#>'6+&,+0#D'(;#5.KV"#

#

B+K2'R:"-"15'#-1M%$)5.%&'*):#75-1-"):'

5&6U0/(:)0'# 0%4640;0%&# ,3# 6&# &/0# +('0# (D#
)0C0:(>,%4# 6# '(9*3&# E6'9(*'# F6%640;0%&#
8:6%"# $%,&,6:# +(%3*:&6&,(%# 6))'0330)# >'(9:0;3<#
(>>('&*%,&,03#6%)#+(%3&'6,%&3<#6%)#D(';*:6&,%4#
(>&,(%3#&(#6))'033#&/0#,33*03#,)0%&,Z,0)"##

K# 3/('&# \*03&,(%%6,'0# T63# +,'+*:6&0)# &(#
3&6U0/(:)0'3# 63U,%4# C,0T3# (%# &/0# D(::(T,%4#
\*03&,(%3L#

•  ]/6&#6'0#&/0#>'(9:0;3#6%)#,33*03#'0:6&0)#&(#
=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'^#

•  ]/6&# ,;>6+&# )(# &/030# /6C0# (%# M(*'#
('46%,36&,(%^#

•  ]/6&# (9B0+&,C03# 3/(*:)# 6# %0T# E6'9(*'#
F6%640;0%&#8:6%#&6'40&^#

•  ]/6&# >'6+&,+6:# (>>('&*%,&,03# +6%# M(*# &/,%U#
(D#D('#)0:,C0',%4#&/030#(9B0+&,C03^#

./,3# T63# D(::(T0)# *># T,&/# 6%# (>0%# 0C0%,%4#
T('U3/(># (%# -@&/# O09'*6'M# -[!@# &(# 02>:('0#
C,0T3# 6%)# (>,%,(%3# ,%# ;('0# )0&6,:"# ./0#
D(::(T,%4#3&6U0/(:)0'3#6&&0%)0)L#

•  KWX?"#

•  ?6:F6+#O0'',03#I&)#R?6:F6+S"#

•  ?:M)0#?'*,3,%4#?:*9"#

•  ?FKI"#

•  _(/%#F6+K:,3&0'#R=96%S#I&)"#

•  =96%#X6M#F6',%0"#

•  =96%#F6',%6#W#`6+/&#50'C,+03#I&)"#

•  =96%#8('&#a30'3#V'(*>"#

•  =96%#56,:,%4#?:*9"#

•  PYI$"#

O*'&/0'# (%0b&(b(%0# ;00&,%43# T0'0# /0:)# T,&/#
3&6U0/(:)0'3#&/6&#'0\*03&0)#,&"#

./0# +(%3*:&6&,(%#T63# D*'&/0'# 02&0%)0)#)*',%4#
6#>6'6::0:# ',3U#633033;0%&#020'+,30<#T/,+/#T63#
+(;;,33,(%0)#6D&0'#+(;;0%+0;0%&#(D#8/630#!"#

N0&6,:3#(D#&/0#+(%3*:&6&,(%#6&#N'6D&#P0>('&#3&640#
6'0#4,C0%#,%#K>>0%),2#K"#

#
7#

Page 47



'
=&)*

.
,
-
6
2
;
.
)-
*
&

B+T2'R:S)&=1-"):'&%U"%9%.'

K# '6%40# (D# 02,3& ,%4# )(+*;0%&3# 6%)#
>*9:,+6&,(%3#/6C0#900%#'0C,0T0)#&(#,%D(';#(*'#
6%6:M3,3#(D#&/0#02,3&,%4#3,&*6&,(%<#63#T0::#63#&/0#
3*930\*0%&# ,)0%&,Z,+6&,(%# 6%)# 6>>'6,36:# (D#
3/('&#&0';#;063*'03#6%)#:(%4#&0';#(>&,(%3L#

•  I04,3:6&,(%# >0'&6,%,%4# &(# 3&6&*&('M# >(T0'3#
T,&/,%# =96%# X6M# E6'9(*'L# ?6::6%)0'# W#
=96%# P6,:T6M# K+&3# R!QJQ<# !QcJS<# I(%)(%#
F,):6%)# W# 5+(&&,3/# P6,:T6M# =')0'#
?(%Z,';6&,(%# K+&# R!c77S <# 5+(&& ,3/#
.'6%3>('&# V'(*>#=')0'3# R!cJ@<# !cQHS# 6%)#
?6:0)(%,6%# F6+X'6M%0# E6'9(*'# P0C,3,(%#
=')0'#R-[[GS"#

•  P0>('&# D('# ?FKI# (%# ,&3# 8(T0'3# 6%)#
P03>(%3,9,:,&,03# ,%# '0:6&,(%# &(# =96%# d*6M#
RX,446'&#X6,::,0#II8<#-[[cS"#

•  ?()0# (D# 8'6+&,+0# R)0C0:(>0)e3*>>('&0)# 9M#
KWX?<# 5&'6&/+:M)0# 8(:,+0<# P`K# 5+(&:6%)<#
=ENV<# ?6:F6+# 6%)# X',& ,3/# F6',%0#
O0)0'6&,(%<#-[![S"#

•  =96%# X6M# 6%)# f0''0'6# 5(*%)# E6g6')#
$)0%&,Z,+6&,(%# 6%)# P,3U# K33033;0%&# 5&*)M#
P0>('&#R?FKI<#-[!-S"#

•  YIX#?(%3*:&6&,(%#(%#%6C,46&,(%6:#6,)3#RYIX#
6%)# =96%# E6'9(*'# N0C0:(>;0%&# V'(*><#
-[!7S"#

•  =96%# ?/(')# 8'(B0+&# 6%)# =96%# X6M# K+&,(%#
8:6%#R-[!-S"#

•  5&6&,3&,+3# (%# C0330:3# 90'&/,%4# 6&# &/0#Y('&/<#
P6,:T6M#6%)#YIX#>,0'3#RKWX?<#?FKI<#YIXS"#

B+A2'?-&7*-7&%')S'-$"#'8%4)&-'

./,3#P0>('&#,3#3&'*+&*'0)#63#D(::(T3L#

•  ?/6>&0'#!L#$%&'()*+&,(%"#

•  ?/6>&0'#-L#./0#02,3&,%4#3,&*6&,(%"#

•  ?/6>&0'# 7L# 8'(9:0;3<# (>>('&*%,&,03# 6%)#
+(%3&'6,%&3"#

•  ?/6>&0'# @L# A,3,(%# 6%)# (9B0+&,C03# D('# &/0#
E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%"#

•  ?/6>&0'#GL#5/('&#&0';#;063*'03"#

•  ?/6>&0'#HL#I(%4#&0';#(>&,(%3"#

•  ?/6>&0'#JL#?(%+:*3,(%3"#

#

@#

Page 48



4
=&.

"
%&%

>
)$
.
)*
:
&$
).
2
#
.
)-
*
&

K+T2'@9:%&#$"4'1:.'=1:1>%=%:-'

!"#$"%&'&'"($)*+,%-$&."$.)*/+,*$

./0'0# 6'0# D(*'# >',%+,>:0# 0%&,&,03# '03>(%3,9:0#
D('#&/0#(>0'6&,(%#(D#>,0'3#T,&/,%#&/0#/6'9(*'"#

NV(,# ,3# (T%0'# 6%)# 5EK# D('# &/0#P6,:T6M# 6%)#
5(*&/#8,0'3"#

N15V1*# (>0'6&03# ?FKIh3# D6+,:,&,03# ,%# =96%#
R6%)# ,%# ?FKIh3# (&/0'# /6'9(*'3S# (%# ?FKIh3#
90/6:D# C,6# 6# E6'9(*'# K++033# 6%)# =>0'6&,%4#
K4'00;0%&"#

?6:F6+h3# D0'',03# *30# &/0# P6,:T6M# 8,0'<# T/,:0#
Z,3/,%4#C0330:3#*30#9(&/#&/0#5(*&/#6%)#P6,:T6M#
8,0'3"# ./0'0# ,3# 6:3(# 6# D*0::,%4# D6+,:,&M# 6&# &/0#
P6,:T6M#8,0'"#

(WXN#,3#(T%0'#6%)#5EK#D('#&/0#Y('&/#8,0'#6%)#
=96%#.,;03# 3:,>"# ./0#Y('&/# 8,0'# ,3# *30)# 9M# 6#
;,2# (D# *30'3<# 9(&/# :0,3*'0# 6%)# +(;;0'+,6:"#
KWX?#6:3(#(>0'6&03#&/030#D6+,:,&,03"#

./0# O,X# (T%3# ,&3# (T%# \*6M# T/,+/# ,3# ,&3#
(>0'6&,%4#9630"#$&#,3#%(&#6%#5EK"#

$%#6)),&,(%<#&/0#PYI$#/63#6#90'&/#90&T00%#&/0#
5(*&/#8,0'#6%)#&/0#YIX#90'&/"#

16+/# ('46%,36&,(%# /63# ,&3# (T%# +(;>:,;0%&# (D#
3&6DDL#

•  KWX?# 0;>:(M3# 6# D*::# &,;0#E6'9(*'#F63&0'#
6%)#K33,3&6%&"#

•  YIX# /63# Z,C0# 9630# >0'3(%%0:# D('# 90'&/,%4#
)*&,03#6%)#30C0'6:#(DZ,+0#3&6DD"#

•  ?6:F6+# 0;>:(M3# --# ;*:&,b&63U,%4# +('0#
RM06'b'(*%)S# 3&6DD<# +(;>',3,%4# D(*'# >,0'#
;63&0'3<# 30C0%# # >,0'# +'0T# >0'3(%3<# D(*'#
%,4/&T6&+/;0%<# Z,C0# +:0',+6:# 3&6DD<# (%0#>('&#
3*>0'C,3('#6%)#(%0#>('&#;6%640'"#

•  ?FKI# /63# %(# >0'3(%%0:# 9630)# ,%# =96%"#
./0'0# ,3#6#E6'9(*'#F63&0'<#9*&#/0# ,3#9630)#
,%#V:634(T"#

#

#

K+I2'R:-&).7*-"):'

a%)0'3&6%),%4# &/0# 02,3&,%4# >(3,&,(%# ,3# 0330%&,6:#
&(#)0&0';,%0#T/6&#&/0#>'(9:0;3<#+(%3&'6,%&3#6%)#
(>>('&*%,&,03# 6'0# D('# =96%# X6M# E6'9(*'# %(T#
6%)# ,%# &/0# D*&*'0"# ./,3# ?/6>&0'# >'(C,)03# 6%#
(C0'C,0T#(DL#

•  =ENV#6%)#,&3#'0;,&"#

•  5&6&*&('M#:,;,&3"#

•  =T%0'3/,># 6%)# ;6%640;0%&# (D# =96%# X6M#
E6'9(*'"#

•  .'6DZ,+#;(C0;0%&3#6%)#C0330:#;,2"#

K+B2'@6YZ'1:.'"-#'&%="-'

./0# =ENV# T63# 30&# *># T,&/# &/0# '0;,&# (D#
>'(C,),%4# 3&'6&04,+# ),'0+&,(%# D('# &/0#
)0C0:(>;0%&#(D#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'#6%)#>:6M3#6#
U0M# '(:0# ,%# >'(4'033,%4# &/0# =96%# ?E=PN#
8'(B0+&<# 6# ;*:&,b;,::,(%# >(*%)# ,%C03&;0%&# ,%#
,%D'63&'*+&*'0"#

./0#V'(*><#T/,+/# ,3#C(:*%&6'M<#+(;>',303#U0M#
/6'9(*'#3&6U0/(:)0'3#RYIX<#?FKI#6%)#KWX?S<#
6%)#,%#&/0#>63&#T63#,%Z:*0%+0)#9M#,%>*&#D'(;#6#
:(+6:#>('&#*30'3#4'(*>"#=ENV#T,3/03#&(#300#&/0#
36D0#6%)#0DZ,+,0%&#(>0'6&,(%#(D#;6',%0#6+&,C,&M#
,%#&/0#96M"#

#

#

K+K2'?-1-7-)&<'5"="-#'

?FKI# 6%)# KWX?# 6'0# &/0# (%:M# 3&6&*&('M#
/6'9(*'# 6*&/(',&,03# R5EK3S<# 6%)# &/030# /6C0#
>(T0'3#>0'&6,%,%4#&(#T6&0'3#02&0%),%4#6#3/('&#
),3&6%+0#90M(%)#&/0,'#\*6M3"#

a%)0'#&/0#8('&#F6',%0#56D0&M#?()0#R8F5?S<#6::#
5EK3#/6C0#6#)*&M#'0:6&0)#&(#;6',%0#(>0'6&,(%3#
,%# &/0,'# /6'9(*'3# 6%)# 6>>'(6+/03# R-"-"!cS<#
,%+:*),%4#RD('#026;>:0S#6>>'(>',6&0#>'(C,3,(%#
D('#36D0#6%+/('6403#RH"!S"#

YIX#)(03#%(&#/6C0#6%M#3&6&*&('M#6*&/(',&M#D('#
&/0#T6&0'3#6)B6+0%&#&(#,&3#>,0'#6%)#&/0'0#,3#%(#
6+&,C0#3&6&*&('M#6*&/(',&M#4(C0'%,%4#&/0#96M#('#
&/0#5(*%)#(D#f0''0'6"#

# G#

Page 49



4
=&.

"
%&%

>
)$
.
)*
:
&$
).
2
#
.
)-
*
&

K+A2'F&1SL"*'=)U%=%:-#'1:.'="['

$%# -[!7# ;('0# &/6%# @<J[[# C0330:3# +6::0)# 6&#
=96%# X6M# E6'9(*'<# 0\*6&,%4# &(# (C0'# c<@[[#
C0330:# ;(C0;0%&3<# &/0# ;6B(',&M# R(C0'# Q[iS#
90,%4# 3/,>3# (>0'6&0)# 9M# ?6:F6+# (%# P6,:T6M#
8,0'"#./,3#)(03#%(&#,%+:*)0#Z,3/,%4#C0330:3<#%('#
:0,3*'0# +'6D&# 3*+/# 63# M6+/&3# C,3,&,%4#=96%#X6M#
F6',%6<# P$X5# ('# U6M6U3<# %('# &/0# =96%# X6M#
F6',%6#D0''M#30'C,+0"#

X0&T00%# -[![# 6%)# -[!7# 6%# 6C0'640# (D# @[[#
C0330:3# +6::0)# 6&# &/0# YIX# >,0'<# ;(3&:M# YIXh3#
(T%#C0330:3<#>:*3#6#3;6::# #%*;90'#(D#'0306'+/#
C0330:3#6%)#02+*'3,(%#D0'',03"#

_*3&#*%)0'#J[[#C0330:3# +6::0)#6&#Y('&/#8,0'# ,%#
-[!7#b#&/0#;,2#,3#),C0'30<#'6%4,%4#D'(;#:0,3*'0#
+/6'&0'3#6%)#36,:#&'6,%,%4<#&(#+(;;0'+,6:#9(6&3#
30'C,%4# +,C,:# 0%4,%00',%4#6%)# Z,3/# D6';#%00)3"#
?6:F6+#*303#Y('&/#8,0'#T/0%#3/('&#(%#3>6+0#6&#
P6,:T6M#8,0'"#

#K+C2'!1*"5"-1-":>'-&1SL"*'>&)9-$'

K+J2'F&1SL"*'="['1-'O)&-$'\"%&'/KIBT2'

K+Q2']%##%5'*155#'1*&)##'155'4"%&#'KIBI'^'BT'

H#

.'6DZ,+# C(:*;03# /6C0# 900%# '0:6&,C0:M# 3&06)M#
)*',%4# &/0#>0',()#-[![#j#-[!7k# &/0'0#T63#6%#
,%+'0630# ,%# T('U9(6&3<# +/6'&0'3<# 36,:# &'6,%,%4#
C0330:3# 6%)# +'*,30# 3/,>3# ,%# -[!7"# O*'&/0'#
4'(T&/#,3#02>0+&0)#,%#-[!@#6%)#90M(%)"##

./0'0# /63# 6:'06)M# 900%# 3*93&6%&,6:# Z,3/# D6';#
&'6DZ,+# 06':M# ,%# -[!@<# T,&/# 9*3,%033# 90,%4#
&*'%0)# T6M# )*0# &(# :6+U# (D# 90'&/,%4# 3>6+0#
RKWX?S"#

./0# %*;90'# (D# +'*,30# 3/,># C,3,&3# ,3# 0%C,3640)#
&(#,%+'0630#(C0'#&/0#+(;,%4#M06'3"#

?6:F6+#,3#02>0+&0)#&(#,%+'0630#30'C,+03#,%#:,%0#
T,&/# &/0# 5+(&&,3/# O0''M# 50'C,+03L# O0'',03# 8:6%#
-[!7#j#-[--#R.'6%3>('&#5+(&:6%)<#-[!-S"#

./0'0# 6'0# >:6%3# &(# )0C0:(># 6# %0T# ;6',%6e
&'6%3,&#6'06#D('#C,3,&,%4#:0,3*'0#+'6D&"#

./0'0# ,3#>'033*'0# D('# &/0#/6'9(*'# &(# D6+,:,&6&0#
3*+/# 4'(T&/<#T/,:0#;,%,;,3,%4# &/0# 6)),&,(%6:#
;6',%0# ',3U3# &/6&# +(*:)# 6',30# D'(;# &/0#;,2# (D#
C0330:#&M>03#6%)#,%+'0630)#&'6DZ,+"#

?/6'&0'#b#
:0,3*'0#
&',>3<#0&+#
-!i#

O,3/#D6';#
-!i#

O0''M#
!Ji#

]('U9(6&#
!@i#

56,:#
.'6,%,%4#
!7i#

?'*,30#
Qi#

?6'4(#
@i#

8',C6&0#
M6+/&#
!i#

Y6CM#
[i#

PYI$#
!i#

[#

G[[#

![[[#

!G[[#

-[[[#

-G[[#

7[[[#

7G[[#

@[[[#

@G[[#

-[![#

-[!!#

-[!-#

-[!7#

Y(&0L#Z,4*'03#D('#5(*&/#8,0'#%(&#6C6,:69:0"#

Page 50



?
=&!

,
-
9
+%
8
$@&-

!
!
-
,
.
2
*
).
)%
$&#

*
6
&;
-
*
$
.
,
#
)*
.
$&

T+I2'R:-&).7*-"):''

./,3# ?/6>&0'# >'030%&3# 6%# 6%6:M3,3# (D# >'(9:0;3<# (>>('&*%,&,03# 6%)# +(%3&'6,%&3<# )'6T,%4# (%# &/0#
(*&+(;0#(D#3&6U0/(:)0'#0%4640;0%&#6%)#'0C,0T#(D#02,3&,%4#,%D(';6&,(%"##

./,3#6%6:M3,3#D(';3#&/0#D(*%)6&,(%#T/,+/#*%)0'>,%3#&/0#)0C0:(>;0%&#(D#(9B0+&,C03#6%)#(>&,(%3+#

#
T+B2'\&)P5%=#'

0$ 1"#$ '((,"$ 2'&.$ *"3)*-$ &+$ 4)*'%"$ ()5"&#$

+66,*($ 2."%$ %+%78+6)8$ 9"(("8($ )*"$ 9'('&'%3$

:/)%$;)#$<)*/+,*$

•  ./0'0# ,3# 6# C(:*%&6'M# ?()0# D('# 56D0#
Y6C,46&,(%<# 9*&# (D&0%# C,3,&,%4# C0330:3# /6C0#
%(&# 300%# &/,3#6%)#6'0#%(&# D6;,:,6'#T,&/# &/0#
+(%),&,(%3#6%)#&'6DZ,+#;,2#,%#6%)#6'(*%)#&/0#
96M"##

•  ./0#?()0# D('#56D0#Y6C,46&,(%# ,3#%(&#T,)0:M#
6C6,:69:0#(*&3,)0#(D#=96%#('#0:0+&'(%,+6::M"#

•  ./0'0# ,3# %(# +(%3,3&0%&# >(,%&# (D# AEO# '6),(#
+(%&6+&# D('# C,3,&,%4# C0330:3<# ,D# &/0M# %00)#
633,3&6%+0"# A,3,&,%4# C0330:3# ;,4/&# +6::# (%#
?/6%%0:# !H# 6%)# %(&# %0+0336',:M# 40&# 6#
'03>(%30"# ./0# KWX?# E6'9(*'# F63&0'# T,::#
'03>(%)# ,D# &/0M# /6>>0%# &(# /06'# &/0# +6::<#
&/(*4/#&/,3#+6%%(&#90#4*6'6%&00)"#

=+-"$ 5+*$ >)5"$ ?)9'3)&'+%$ '($ %+&$ )82)#($

5+88+2"-$

•  K%0+)(&6:# 0C,)0%+0# 3*4403&3# &/6&# C,3,&,%4#
C0330:3# 6%)# :(+6:# *30'3# )(# %(&# 6:T6M3#
+(;>:M#T,&/#&/0#?()0#D('#56D0#Y6C,46&,(%"#

•  O0''M# C0330:3# 6'0# '0>('&0)# &(# (++63,(%6::M#
0%&0'# &/0# 96M# 6&# 3>00)3# ,%# 02+033# (D# &/(30#
'0+(;;0%)0)# ,%# &/0# ?()0# D('# 56D0#
Y6C,46&,(%L# &/0# D0''M#(>0'6&('# '0>('&3# &/6&#
&/,3# ,3#%0+0336'M#6&# &,;03# ,%#(')0'# &(#90'&/#
36D0:M"#

•  A0330:3# &'6C0::,%4# &((# D63&# ,%# &/0# 96M# 6'0#
36,)#&(#/6C0#+6*30)#)6;640#&(#:0,3*'0#+'6D&"#

•  $D#6#*30'#9'06U3#&/0#3>00)#:,;,&#('#)(03#%(&#
+(;>:M# T,&/# &/0# 4*,)0:,%03# &/0'0# ,3# %(#
;06%3# &(# '0>',;6%)# &/0;# ('# &(# 0%D('+0#
+(;>:,6%+0"#

?)9'3)&'+%)8$ '((,"($ )*"$ 4+(&$ @*"9)8"%&$ '%$

*"8)&'+%$&+$9'('&'%3$9"(("8($

•  ./0'0#,3#%(#)0),+6&0)#>:6+0#D('#+'*,30#3/,>3#
R('#C,3,&,%4#M6+/&3S#&(#6%+/('#,%#&/0#X6ML#63#
6# '03*:&# &/030# C0330:3# ;6M# 6%+/('# T/0'0#
&/0M# +/((30<# T/,+/# +6%# +6*30# 6# '03&',+&0)#
C,0T# D('# (&/0'# C0330:3<# 6%)# +6%# 6)C0'30:M#
6DD0+&#36D0&M#)*',%4#9*3M#>0',()3"#

•  ./0# %('&/0'%# 0%&'6%+0# (D# &/0# 96M# ,3#
%6''(T<# '03*:&,%4# ,%# +:(30# \*6'&0'3#
3,&*6&,(%3#D('#:0,3*'0#+'6D&#6%)#D0'',03"##

•  K#%*;90'#(D#3&6U0/(:)0'3#+(;;0%&0)#&/6&#
&/0# 9*(M3# ,%# &/0# 96M# 6'0# +(%D*3,%4# D('#
C,3,&,%4#C0330:3#j#6%)#&/6&#&/0'0#/6C0#900%#
6#%*;90'#(D# ,%3&6%+03#T/0'0#C0330:3#/6C0#
>6330)# (%# &/0#T'(%4# 3,)0# (D# &/0# 9*(M3# ('#
'*%#64'(*%)"##

A'B"-$9'"2($+%$ &."$ 8"9"8$)%-$4)3%'&,-"$+5$

'%6'-"%&($&.)&$+66,*$'%$&."$/)#$#

5(;0#*30'3#)(#%(&#>0'+0,C0#&/0'0#&(#90#;6%M#
R('# >6'&,+*:6'S# ,33*03# &/6&# 6'0# %(&# T0::#
;6%640)#T,&/#'046')#&(#;6',%0#36D0&M"#K&#&/0#
36;0# &,;0# (&/0'3# 02>'0330)# +(%+0'%# &/6&#
&/0'0# 6'0# (D&0%# ,%+,)0%&3<# ,%+:*),%4#
4'(*%),%43<# %06'# ;,3303# 6%)# 3,&*6&,(%3#
T/0'09M# C0330:3# 6'0# %6C,46&,%4# &((# +:(30# &(#
06+/#(&/0'"##

#

J#

Page 51



?
=&!

,
-
9
+%
8
$@&-

!
!
-
,
.
2
*
).
)%
$&#

*
6
&;
-
*
$
.
,
#
)*
.
$&

T+B2'\&)P5%=#'/*):-":7%.2'

C."*"$ '($%+$6+%&*+8$+*$+9"*)88$*"(@+%('/'8'&#$

5+*$ 4)*'%"$ )6&'9'&#$ '%$ :/)%$ ;)#$ <)*/+,*D$

2.'6.$ '%$ &,*%$ '4@)6&($+%$ &."$"5E'6'"%6#$)%-$

()5"&#$+5$&."$.)*/+,*#

•  5(;0#3&6U0/(:)0'3#6%)#>('&#*30'3# D00:# &/6&#
&/0# +(('),%6&,(%# (D# C0330:3# ,3# ,%0DZ,+,0%&<#
6%)# &/6&# &/0# /6'9(*'# ,3# %(&# 406'0)# *># &(#
/6%):0#,%+'063,%4#&'6DZ,+"#

•  ./0'0# ,3# 6# :6+U# (D# +:6',&M# (C0'# T/(# ,3#
'03>(%3,9:0# D('# C6',(*3# 6+&,C,&,03<# 3*+/# 63#
>(::*&,(%# 6%)# 36D0&M# (*&T,&/# &/0# :,;,&0)#
3&6&*&('M#:,;,&3#(D#?FKI#6%)#KWX?"#

•  5(;0#+(%+0'%#T63#02>'0330)#'046'),%4#&/0#
>(33,9,:,&M# (D# ?FKI# 90+(;,%4# &/0# ;6,%#
;6%64,%4#9()M#(D#&/0#/6'9(*'<#T/,+/#+(*:)#
90# 300%# 63# (C0'b)(;,%6%+0# (D# &/0# :6'40'#
>:6M0'3# j# ?FKI# 6%)# ?6:F6+# 6'0# (D&0%#
C,0T0)#63#&/0#36;0#0%&,&M"#

•  ./0'0# ,3#%(#)0Z,%0)#('46%,36&,(%#('#>0'3(%#
&(#&6U0#;063*'03#D('T6')"#],&/(*&#6#3,%4:0#
3&6&*&('M# 6*&/(',&M# ,%# >:6+0# ,33*03# +(*:)#
6',30#646,%"#

F"(+,*6"($)%-$*+8"($)*"$-,@8'6)&"-#

./0#0%&,&,03#&/6&#(T%#('#(>0'6&0#&/0#>,0'3#06+/#
/6C0# &/0,'# (T%# 3&6DD# +(;>:,;0%&<# 6%)# &/0'0#
;6M# 90# 3(;0# )*>:,+6&,(%# (D# '03(*'+03# 6%)#
'(:03"##

=+44,%'6)&'+%$ /"&2""%$ 8"'(,*"$ )%-$

6+44"*6')8$,("*($6+,8-$/"$'4@*+9"-$#

./0'0# 6>>06'3# &(# 90# 4(()# +(;;*%,+6&,(%#
90&T00%#:(+6:#:0,3*'0#6%)#+(;;0'+,6:#*30'3#6&#
&,;03"# ./0'0# 6'0# %*;0'(*3# 36,:,%4# 0C0%&3#
&/'(*4/(*&# &/0# M06'# 6%)#T/,:0# ,%#;(3&# +6303#
&/0# '0:0C6%&# ('46%,36&,(%3# ,%D(';# 6::# /6'9(*'#
*30'3# (D# D('&/+(;,%4# 0C0%&3<# &/0'0# /6C0# 900%#
(++63,(%3# T/0%# &/,3# /63# %(&# &6U0%# >:6+0<#
'03*:&,%4#,%#+(;;0'+,6:#C0330:3#:06C,%4#)*',%4#
6#'6+0<#6%)#,%+'063,%4#;6',%0#36D0&M#',3U"#

#

#

#

GB&"*%)8$ @*"((,*"($ 5+*$ )$4+9"$ &+2)*-($ ('%38"$

><0$(&)&,(#

./0#N0>6'&;0%&#D('#.'6%3>('&#RND.S#,3#,%&0%),%4#
&(# ,;>(30# $585# R$%&0'%6&,(%6:# 5/,>3# 6%)# 8('&#
D6+,:,&M# 50+*',&MS# (%# =96%# X6M# E6'9(*'<# T/,+/#
T(*:)# ,%C(:C0# &/0# +'06&,(%# (D# 6# l8('&# 50+*',&M#
K*&/(',&Mm"#./0#>'(+033# ,3# +*''0%&:M#)0:6M0)#9*&#
+(*:)#,%Z:*0%+0#&/0#'0\*,'0;0%&#D('#6#3,%4:0#5EK"#

?'*,30# 3/,>3# /6C0# 900%# U%(T%# &(# '0\*03&#
>,:(&640#T/0%#0%&0',%4# &/0#96M"#./0'0#;6M#90#6#
'0\*,'0;0%&# D('# >,:(&640# 3/(*:)# &/0# %*;90'# (D#
+'*,30#3/,>3#90'&/,%4#6&#&/0#Y('&/#8,0'#,%+'0630"#

H.'8"$&."$A)%)3"4"%&$I8)%$-+"($%+&$6+%('-"*$

'%5*)(&*,6&,*"D$%"2$-"9"8+@4"%&($ &.)&$ '4@)6&$

+%$&."$ &*)5E'6$9+8,4"$)%-$4'B$ '%$ &."$/)#$%""-$

&+$/"$6+3%'()%&$+5$4)*'%"$()5"&#$*'(1#

./0'0# T63# 3(;0# )096&0# 6%)# +(%+0'%# D'(;#
3&6U0/(:)0'3#&/6&#&/0#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%#
;,4/&# ,;>6+&# *>(%# +*''0%&# 6%)# D*&*'0#
,%D'63&'*+&*'0# )0C0:(>;0%&3"# ./0# E6'9(*'#
F6%640;0%&#8:6%#T,::#D(+*3#(%#&/0#;6',%0#36D0&M#
6%)# 0%C,'(%;0%&# (%:M# j# 6:&/(*4/# ,&# ,3# &/0# +630#
&/6&#6%M#)0C0:(>;0%&3#3/(*:)#&6U0#+(4%,36%+0#(D#
&/0#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%#6%)#;6',%0#36D0&M#
63>0+&3# 6%)# ',3U3# ,%# 40%0'6:"# ./0# ,;>6+&# (D#
>'(>(30)#)0C0:(>;0%&#(%#;6',%0#36D0&M#(*4/&#&(#
90#+(%3,)0'0)#,%#:,%0#T,&/#903&#>'6+&,+0"#

K#%*;90'#(D# 3&6U0/(:)0'3#+(;;0%&0)#(%# ,33*03#
+(%+0'%,%4# ,%D'63&'*+&*'0# ,%# &0';3# (D# 6++033# &(#
C0330:3<# 3>6+0# D('# ),30;96'U,%4# >6330%40'3<#
6C6,:69,:,&M# (D# 30'C,+03# R3*+/# 63# T63&0# ),3>(36:#
D6+,:,&,03S<# >6'U,%4# 6%)# &/0# +*''0%&# :6+U# (D#
90'&/,%4# D6+,:,&,03# 6%)# 30'C,+03# D('# :0,3*'0#
C,3,&('3"# ]/,:0# &/0# F6%640;0%&# 8:6%# ,3# %(&#
3>0+,Z,+6::M# 6))'033,%4# &/030# +(%+0'%3<# &/0M# 6'0#
'0:0C6%&# ,%# &/6&# &/0M# ,;>6+&# (%# *30'3#
+(%3,)0'69:M<# ,%# &0';3# (D# '03&',+&,%4# 9*3,%033#
(>0'6&,(%3<#6)),&,(%6:#+(3&3#6%)#69,:,&M#&(#6&&'6+&#
C,3,&,%4#C0330:3"##

#

Q#

Page 52



?
=&!

,
-
9
+%
8
$@&-

!
!
-
,
.
2
*
).
)%
$&#

*
6
&;
-
*
$
.
,
#
)*
.
$&

T+K2'@44)&-7:"-"%#'

5&6U0/(:)0'3# T0'0# 63U0)# &(# >'(C,)0# &/0,'# C,0T3# (%# T/6&# &/0# (9B0+&,C03# D('# 6# E6'9(*'#
F6%640;0%&# 8:6%# 3/(*:)# 90# 6%)# T/6&# >'6+&,+6:# (>>('&*%,&,03# +(*:)# )0:,C0'# 3*+/# (9B0+&,C03"#
N*',%4#&/0#T('U3/(>#6%)#(%0b&(b(%0#,%&0'C,0T3#3&6U0/(:)0'3#6:3(#>'(C,)0)#C,0T3#(%#T/6&#3/('&#
&0';#;063*'03#6%)#:(%4#&0';#(>&,(%3#;,4/&#90#6>>'(>',6&0"#

P03>(%303# '0+0,C0)# 9M# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &/6&# ),)# %(&# 6&&0%)# &/0# Z,'3&# 0C0%,%4# T('U3/(># D(+*330)#
>',;6',:M#(%#&/0#0%/6%+0;0%&#(D#,%D'63&'*+&*'0#6%)#30'C,+0#>'(C,3,(%<#T/,:0#&/(30#&/6&#6&&0%)0)#
&/0#T('U3/(>#D(+*330)#(%#/(T#&(# ,;>'(C0#&/0#;6',%0#36D0&M#0%C,'(%;0%&"#./(30#&/6&#6&&0%)0)#
&/0#T('U3/(>#90%0Z,&0)#D'(;#6#D*::0'#02>:6%6&,(%#(D#T/6&#&/0#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%#,3#D('<#,%#
&/6&# ,&# D(+*3303# (%#;6',%0# 36D0&M# '6&/0'# &/6%# ,%D'63&'*+&*'0# 6%)#)0C0:(>;0%&"#Y(%0&/0:033# ,&# ,3#
*30D*:#&(#*%)0'3&6%)#T/6&#3&6U0/(:)0'3#C,0T#63#(>>('&*%,&,03#63#6#T/(:0"#

#
C."$"%-$3+)8$'($&+$'4@*+9"$4)*'%"$()5"&#$J$

)%-$ &."*"$ )*"$ &.'%3($ &.)&$ 6)%$ /"$ -+%"$ '%$

&."$(.+*&$&"*4#

•  ./0#;6B(',&M#(D#3&6U0/(:)0'3#'0+(4%,30#&/0#
,;>('&6%+0# (D# ;6',%0# 36D0&M# 6%)# 300# &/0#
36D0&M# (D# &/0# ;6',%0'# 63# 90,%4# 6# U0M#
(9B0+&,C0"#

•  $%#&0';3#(D#(>>('&*%,&,03#&/0'0#T63#;*+/#
3*>>('&# 6;(%4# 3 &6U0/(:)0'3# D('#
,)0%&,DM,%4# 3/('&# &0';# ;063*'03# &/6&#
+(*:)# ,;>6+&# >(3,&,C0:M# (%#;6',%0# 36D0&M<#
6%)# 6:3(# (%# &/0# 40%0'6:# ;6%640;0%&# (D#
=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'"#

•  ]/,:0# &/0'0# ,3# 3(;0# +(%+0'%# &/6&# 6#
E6'9(*'# F6%640;0%&# 8:6%# T,&/(*&# &/0#
*;9'0::6# (D# 6# 5EK# +(*:)#%(&#90# 0%D('+0)<#
&/0'0# T63# 6# 40%0'6:# D00:,%4# &/6&#
,;>'(C0;0%&3#+(*:)#90#;6)0"#

•  $&# T63# +(;;0%&0)# &/6&# &/0# E6'9(*'#
F6%640;0%&# 8:6%# ;*3&# '0>'030%&# 4(()#
>'6+&,+0# j# 6%M# D*&*'0# (>&,(%3# %00)# &(# 90#
6330330)# ,%# &0';3# (D# /(T# &/0M#T,::# 6DD0+&#
&/0#9*3,%03303#(D#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#

c#

;"&&"*$ 4)%)3"4"%&$ )%-$ '%&"3*)&'+%$ +5$

-'55"*"%&$&*)5E'6$)%-$9"(("8$&#@"(#

•  50C0'6:# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# +(;;0%&0)# &/6&# &/0#
,%&04'6&,(%# (D# ),DD0'0%&# &M>03# (D# C0330:# +(*:)#
90#90&&0'#;6%640)<#%(&#(%:M# ,%#&0';3#(D#/(T#
&/0M# &'6C0'30# &/0# 96M# 9*&# /(T# &/0# /6'9(*'#
:6M(*&# ,3# +(%Z,4*'0)# &(# 3*>>('&# &/030#
),DD0'0%&#;6'U0&3"#

•  5(;0# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# D00:# &/6&# &/0'0# 3/(*:)# 90#
)0),+6&0)# 6'063# D('# +(;;0'+,6:# 6%)# :0,3*'0#
6+&,C,&,03"# $&# ,3# '0+(4%,30)# &/6&# :(+6:#
+(;;0'+,6:#C0330:3# 3/(*:)#/6C0#>',(',&ML# &/0#
E6'9(*'# F6%640;0%&# 8 : 6%# 3/(* :)#
0%+(;>633# 6# 4(()# T('U,%4# :6M(*&# R0"4"# ,%#
&0';3# (D# ,%D'63&'*+&*'0<# 90'&/,%4<# 6%)# /(Te
T/0'0#30'C,+03#6'0#>'(C,)0)S#&(#&/0#90%0Z,&#(D#
6::#>('&#*30'3"#

.(# 6+/,0C0# &/,3<# ,&# T63# 3*4403&0)# &/6&#
;6%640;0%&# (D# &/0# 0%&,'0# /6'9(*'# %00)3# &(# 90#
+(('),%6&0)#0DD0+&,C0:M<#T/0&/0'#9M#+((>0'6&,(%#
('# C,6# 6# 3,%4:0# 0%&,&M<# >'(C,),%4# 6%# 0DZ,+,0%&#
T('U,%4#/6'9(*'"##

0%$ +/K"6&'9"D$ '%-"@"%-"%&D$ )%-$ '4@)*&')8$

A)%)3"4"%&$I8)%$'($*"L,'*"-$

50C0'6:# C,0T3# 02>'0330)# &/0# %00)# D('# &/0#
E6'9(*'# F6%640;0%&# 8:6%# 6%)# 6%M# D*&*'0#
4(C0'%,%4#9()M#&(#90#,%)0>0%)0%&<#(9B0+&,C0#6%)#
,;>6'&,6:"#

##

#

Page 53



?
=&!

,
-
9
+%
8
$@&-

!
!
-
,
.
2
*
).
)%
$&#

*
6
&;
-
*
$
.
,
#
)*
.
$&

T+K2'@44)&-7:"-"%#'/*):-":7%.2'

>&)1".+8-"*$'%9+89"4"%&$'%$&."$-"9"8+@4"%&$

)%-$ '4@8"4"%&)&'+%$ +5$ &."$ A)%)3"4"%&$

I8)%#

•  ./0'0#T63#6#40%0'6:#C,0T#&/6&#3&6U0/(:)0'3#
3/(*:)# 90# ,%C(:C0)# ,%# &/0# )0C0:(>;0%&# (D#
&/0#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%<#>6'&,+*:6':M#
&/0# 4'(*>3# &/6&# '0>'030%&# >('&# *30'3# 6%)#
&/6&# 6# 3&'(%4# '0:6&,(%3/,># ,3# '0\*,'0)#
90&T00%#&/0;"#

•  5(;0# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# +(;;0%&0)# &/6&# 6%M#
%0T#X(6')#3/(*:)#'0>'030%&#6::#>('&#*30'3"#

:@@+*&,%'&#$ &+$ 3*+2$ &*)5E'6$ 9+8,4"($

&.*+,3.$ )&&*)6&'%3$ %"2$ 6+44"*6')8$ )%-$

8"'(,*"$,("*(#

5(;0# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# D00:# &/6&# &/0# E6'9(*'#
F6%640;0%&#8:6%#(*4/&#&(#90#+(4%,36%&#(D#6::#
*30'3# 6%)# C0330:3# T,&/# 6# C,0T# &(# >'(C,),%4#
0DD0+&,C0e>'6+&,+6:#T('U,%4#D6+,:,&,03#D('#6::"#

:@@+*&,%'&#$ &+$ 6)@'&)8'("$ +%$ -,@8'6)&"$

*"(+,*6"(#

./0'0# ,3# 6# >(&0%&,6:# (>>('&*%,&M# &(# +(%3,)0'#
>((:,%4# '03(*'+03# 90&T00%# ('46%,36&,(%3#
(>0'6&,%4# 06+/# (D# &/0# >,0'3<# 4,C0%# &/6&# 3(;0#
'(:03#6'0#+*''0%&:M#)*>:,+6&0)"##

G%.)%6'%3$'%5*)(&*,6&,*"$)%-$("*9'6"(#

K:&/(*4/# %(&# &/0# D(+*3# (D# &/0# E6'9(*'#
F6%640;0%&# 8:6%<# ;6%M# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# +(%3,)0'#
&/0'0# &(# 90# 3,4%,Z,+6%&# (>>('&*%,&M# &(# ,;>'(C0#
&/0# ,%D'63&'*+&*'0# 6'(*%)# &/0# /6'9(*'# D('# &/0#
90%0Z,&# (D# ),DD0'0%&# >('&# *30'3# 6%)# 30'C,+03#
>'(C,)0)"#

50C0'6:#(>>('&*%,&,03#T0'0#/,4/:,4/&0)L#

•  $;>'(C0;0%&# &(# :6%),%4# D6+,:,&,03# D('# C,3,&,%4#
+'*,30# 3/,># &0%)0'3<# +/6'&0'# C0330:3# 6%)#
,%)0>0%)0%&#D0'',03"#

•  12&0%3,(%# (D# Y('&/# 8,0'# D'(%&640eT(()0%#
D0%)0',%4#(%#&/0#Y('&/#8,0'#&(#>'(&0+&#&/0#>,0'#
D6+,%4#6%)#;((',%4#C0330:3"#

•  $%3&6::6&,(%# (D# :6'40# T6C0b9'06U,%4# >(%&((%3#
&(#90#*30)#63#>,0'3"#

•  $%3&6::6&,(%#(D#6#)0),+6&0)#(>0%#6++033#D*0::,%4#
90'&/"#

•  K::b&,)0#),%4/M#:6%),%4#>(%&((%"#

•  P0:(+6&,(%# (D# &/0# PYI$# :6*%+/# &(# 6%#
6:&0'%6&,C0#90'&/#,%#&/0#Y('&/#8,0'#6'06"#

•  $%&'()*+&,(%#(D#>6'U,%4#>63303#D('#>,0'#*30'3"#

•  $;>'(C0# T63&0# ;6%640;0%&# D6+,:,&,03# &(#
,%+:*)0#(,:e96&&0',03"#

##

![#

Page 54



?
=&!

,
-
9
+%
8
$@&-

!
!
-
,
.
2
*
).
)%
$&#

*
6
&;
-
*
$
.
,
#
)*
.
$&

T+T2'N):#-&1":-#'

./0'0#6'0#30C0'6:#63>0+&3#&/6&#%00)#&(#90#+(%3,)0'0)#,%#)0&0';,%,%4#&/0#3/('&#&0';#;063*'03#6%)#
:(%4#&0';#(>&,(%3#D('#&/0#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%"#./030#+6%#90#+(%3,)0'0)#63#+(%3&'6,%&3<#('#
'6&/0'#n>6'6;0&0'3h#T,&/,%#T/,+/#&/0#8:6%#3/(*:)#90#)0C0:(>0)"#

#

#
>&)1".+8-"*($%""-$&+$/"$'%9+89"-#

F6%M#3&6U0/(:)0'3#6'0#(D# &/0#C,0T# &/6&# &/0M#
3/(*:)# 90# >6'&,+,>6&,%4# ,%# &/0# >'(+033# (D#
)0C0:(>,%4#&/0#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%#,%#
&/0# 3/('&# &0';<# 63# T0::# 63# 90,%4# >'(>0':M#
'0>'030%&0)#,%#&/0#:(%40'#&0';"#

$&# ,3# &/0'0D('0# 0330%&,6:# &/6&# 6%M# (>&,(%3#
+(%3,)0'0)#6'0#6++0>&69:0#&(#3&6U0/(:)0'3#63#
6#T/(:0"#

C."*"$ )*"$ 8'4'&)&'+%($ 2'&.$ *"3)*-$ &+$

5,%-'%3$)%-$*"(+,*6'%3#

./0# ,;>:0;0%&6&,(%# (D# (>&,(%3<# >6'&,+*:6':M#
:(%40'# &0';# (>&,(%3# ,%C(:C,%4# +/6%403# ,%#
4(C0'%6%+0#('#;6%640;0%&#3&'*+&*'03<#+(*:)#
/6C0# 3,4%,Z,+6%&# +(3&# ,;>:,+6&,(%3"# ./0'0# ,3#
:,;,&0)# 6C6,:69,:,&M# (D# D*%),%4# 6%)# '03(*'+0<#
&/*3# &/0# (>&,(%3# >*&# D('T6')# %00)# &(# 90#
+(4%,36%&# (D# &/,3# 6:(%4# T,&/# &/0# %00)# &(#
6+/,0C0#C6:*0#D('#;(%0M"#

M'4'&'%3$&."$E'%)%6')8$'4@)6&$+%$@+*&$,("*($#

./0# \*03&,(%# '046'),%4# nT/(# T,::# >6Mh# /63#
900%# '6,30)# 9M# 30C0'6:# 3&6U0/(:)0'3"# ./0'0#
6'0#+(%+0'%3#&/6&#:(%4#&0';#(>&,(%3#,%C(:C,%4#
6# +/6%40# ,%# 3&'*+&*'0#T,::# ,;>6+&# Z,%6%+,6::M#
(%# >('&# *30'3"# ./,3# ,3# 3(;0&/,%4# &/6&#;6B('#
*30'3#6%)#KWX?#)(#%(&#T6%&# &(# 300#/6>>0%<#
63# &/,3# +(*:)# ,%# &*'%#/6C0# 6#%046&,C0# ,;>6+&#
(%#&/0#T,)0'#/6'9(*'#+(;;*%,&M"#

!!#

=)8A)6$ %""-($ &+$ 4""&$ &."'*$ *"L,'*"4"%&($ '%$

&"*4($+5$("*9'6"$(@"6'E'6)&'+%#

K3# >6'&# (D# &/0,'# +(%&'6+&# T,&/# .'6%3>('&#
5+(&:6%)<#?6:F6+#/63#6#D0''M#30'C,+0#3>0+,Z,+6&,(%#
&(#;00&"# $&# ,3# ,;>('&6%&# &/6&# 6%M# (>&,(%3# &6U0%#
D('T6')#)(#%(&#%046&,C0:M#,;>6+&#(%#&/0,'#69,:,&M#
&(#)(#&/,3"#

0N;=$ )%-$ =A0M$ 2'(.$ &+$ *"&)'%$ &."'*$ ><0$

(&)&,($$

X(&/#KWX?#6%)#?FKI#6'0#U00%#&(#;6,%&6,%#&/0,'#
5EK# '03>(%3,9,:,&,03<# 63# &/,3# ,%+('>('6&03# &/0#
69,:,&M# &(# ;6%640# &/0,'# 6330&3# D'(;# 6# ;6',%0#
>0'3>0+&,C0<#6%)#&/0,'#\*6M3,)0#,%D'63&'*+&*'0"#

KWX?# '0+0,C03# +6>,&6:# +(%&',9*&,(%3# &(T6')3#
:,D0:,%0# 30'C,+03# 6%)# ,%D'63&'*+&*'0# &/'(*4/# &/0#
5,%4:0#=*&+(;0#K4'00;0%&# 63#T0::# 63# 6++033# &(#
>'*)0%&,6:# 9(''(T,%4"# ?FKI# '0+0,C03# 4'6%&# 6,)#
D*%),%4#D('#,%D'63&'*+&*'0"##

5/(*:)# 6%M# %0T# 4(C0'%6%+0# 3&'*+&*'0# 90#
+(%3,)0'0)# ,%# &/0# D*&*'0<# ,&# 3/(*:)# %(&# ,;>6+&#
%046&,C0:M#(%#&/0#69,:,&M#(D#9(&/#('46%,36&,(%3#&(#
+(%&,%*0#&(#'0+0,C0#D*%),%4"#

#

#

Page 55



0
=&7

)$
)-
*
&#
*
6
&-

9
1%
;
.
)7
%
$&(

-
,&.

"
%&"

#
,
9
-
2
,&8

#
*
#
:
%
8
%
*
.&!

+#
*
&

A+I2'R:-&).7*-"):'

./0# C,3,(%# 6%)# (9B0+&,C03# /6C0# 900%# )0C0:(>0)# &(# '0Z:0+&# &/0# >'(9:0;3<# (>>('&*%,&,03# 6%)#
+(%3&'6,%&3# ,)0%&,Z,0)# ,%# ?/6>&0'# 7<# 63# T0::# 63# Z,&&,%4# T,&/# 03&69:,3/0)# 6%)# '0:0C6%&# >(:,+M#
),'0+&,C03"#

./,3#?/6>&0'#30&3#(*&L#

•  ./0#C,3,(%#6%)#(9B0+&,C03#*%)0'>,%%,%4#&/0#)0C0:(>;0%&#(D#6#%0T#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%"#

•  K)),&,(%6:#>6'6;0&0'3"#

•  K#3*;;6'M#(D#'0:0C6%&#%6&,(%6:<#:(+6:#6%)#;6',%0#>(:,+M#(9B0+&,C03"#

•  K%#633033;0%&#(D#&/0#6>>'(>',6&0%033#(D#(9B0+&,C03"#

#

#

#

A+B2']"#"):'1:.')P_%*-"U%#'

./0#(C0'6::#C,3,(%#D('#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'#,3L#

C+$ 5)6'8'&)&"$ &."$ ()5"D$ 6++*-'%)&"-$ )%-$

"5E'6'"%&$+@"*)&'+%$+5$:/)%$;)#$<)*/+,*$)%-$

'&($ 4)*'%"$ "%9'*+%4"%&D$ %+2$ )%-$ '%$ &."$

5,&,*"D$ 5+*$ &."$ /"%"E'&$ +5$ )88$ .)*/+,*$ ,("*($

)%-$&."$8+6)8$"6+%+4#O$

./0# (9B0+&,C03# *%)0'>,%%,%4# &/0# E6'9(*'#
F6%640;0%&#8:6%#6'0L#

•  .(# ;6%640# ;6',%0# 36D0&M# ',3U# 63# :(T# 63#
'063(%69:M#>'6+&,+69:0#RKIKP8S"#

•  .(# 90&&0'# ,%D(';# 6%)# 0)*+6&0# ;6',%0'3#
69(*&# &/0# 96M<# >6'&,+*:6':M# %(%b:(+6:#
C,3,&,%4# C0330:3<# T,&/# 6# C,0T# &(# >'(;(&,%4#
,;>'(C0)#;6',%0#36D0&M"#

•  .(# 36D0:M# 6%)# 0DZ,+,0%&:M# 6++(;;()6&0#
63>,'6&,(%3#D('#)0C0:(>;0%&#,%#&/0#/6'9(*'#
6%)# ,%+'0630)# 0+(%(;,+# 6+&,C,&M# '0:6&0)# &(#
&'6DZ,+#4'(T&/"#

•  .(# )0C0:(># 6# +(('),%6&0)# 6%)# +(/03,C0#
6>>'(6+/# &(# /6'9(*'# ;6%640;0%&# T,&/#
+:06'#'(:03#6%)#'03>(%3,9,:,&,03"#

#

A+K2'(.."-"):15'41&1=%-%&#'

?(%3,3&0%&# T,&/# 5.KV# >',%+,>:03<# 6)),&,(%6:#
>6'6;0&0'3# /6C0# 900%# )0Z,%0)# 646,%3&# T/,+/#
&/0# 3/('&# &0';# ;063*'03# 6%)# :(%4# &0';#
(>&,(%3#+6%#90#6>>'6,30)"#./030#6'0#9630)#(%#
&/0#+(%3&'6,%&3#,)0%&,Z,0)L#

•  X*Mb,%#6%)#>6'&,+,>6&,(%#(D#3&6U0/(:)0'3# ,%#
&/0#)0C0:(>;0%&#6%)#,;>:0;0%&6&,(%#(D#&/0#
E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%"#

•  F,%,;,3,%4#&/0#Z,%6%+,6:#,;>6+&#(%#/6'9(*'#
*30'3"#

•  KWX?# 6%)# ?FKI# &(# ;6,%&6,%# +*''0%&#
3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3#'0:6&,%4#&(#,%D'63&'*+&*'0"#

•  1%69:0# ?6:F6+# &(# +(%&,%*0# &(# ;00&# ,&3#
+(%&'6+&*6:#(9:,46&,(%3#'046'),%4#&,;0&69:0#
3>0+,Z,+6&,(%3"#

•  KDD(')69,:,&M<# C6:*0# D('# ;(%0M# 6%)#
)0:,C0'69,:,&M"#

#

!-#

Page 56



0
=&7

)$
)-
*
&#
*
6
&-

9
1%
;
.
)7
%
$&(

-
,&.

"
%&"

#
,
9
-
2
,&8

#
*
#
:
%
8
%
*
.&!

+#
*
&

A+T2'8%5%U1:-':1-"):15'1:.'5)*15'4)5"*<'."&%*-"U%#'

./0#D(+*3#(D#'0:0C6%&#%6&,(%6:#6%)#:(+6:#>(:,+M#),'0+&,C03#,3#(%#6+/,0C,%4#3*3&6,%69:0#6%)#0+(%(;,+#
4'(T&/<#+(*>:0)#T,&/#'0:,69:0#&'6%3>('&#+(%%0+&,C,&M#6%)#,%D'63&'*+&*'0"#

#

#

A+A2'V1&":%'4)5"*<'."&%*-"U%#'

5+(&&,3/#
V(C0'%;0%&h3#
1+(%(;,+#5&'6&04M#
RV15S#

V15o#5&'6&04,+#8',(',&M#(D#$%D'63&'*+&*'0#N0C0:(>;0%&#6%)#8:6+0L#
•  F6U,%4#+(%%0+&,(%3#6+'(33<#T,&/,%#6%)#&(eD'(;#5+(&:6%)#90&&0'<#
,;>'(C,%4#'0:,69,:,&M#6%)#B(*'%0M#&,;03<#300U,%4#&(#;62,;,30#&/0#
(>>('&*%,&,03#D('#0;>:(M;0%&<#9*3,%033<#:0,3*'0#6%)#&(*',3;"#

•  56D04*6')#&'6%3>('&#:,%U3#&(#'0;(&0#6%)#'*'6:#+(;;*%,&,03"#

5+(&:6%)h3#Y6&,(%6:#
80'D(';6%+0#
O'6;0T('U#RY8OS#

•  O(+*3#V(C0'%;0%&#6%)#>*9:,+#30'C,+03#(%#+'06&,%4#6#;('0#3*++033D*:#
+(*%&'M<#T,&/#(>>('&*%,&,03#D('#6::#(D#5+(&:6%)#&(#Z:(*',3/<#&/'(*4/#
,%+'063,%4#3*3&6,%69:0#0+(%(;,+#4'(T&/"#

KWX?#I(+6:#
N0C0:(>;0%&#8:6%b
]',&&0%#5&6&0;0%&#
O09'*6'M#-[!7#
#

•  ]('U#,%#>6'&%0'3/,>#T,&/#:(+6:#+(;;*%,&,03#,%#6#T6M#&/6&#'0+(4%,303#
&/0,'#>6'&,+*:6'#%00)3#&(#)0:,C0'#3*++033D*:#6%)#3*3&6,%69:0#:(+6:#
'040%0'6&,(%"#

•  5*>>('&#&/0#+(%&,%*0)#),C0'3,Z,+6&,(%#6%)#3*3&6,%69:0#4'(T&/#(D#
K'4M::#6%)#X*&0o3#0+(%(;M#T,&/#6#>6'&,+*:6'#D(+*3#(%#(*'#3*3&6,%69:0#
6330&3#,%#&0';3#(D#'0%0T69:03<#&(*',3;<#D('03&'M<#D(()#6%)#)',%U"#

•  ?(%&,%*0#&(#,;>'(C0#K'4M::#6%)#X*&0o3#+(%%0+&,C,&M<#&'6%3>('&#
,%D'63&'*+&*'0<#,%&04'6&,(%#90&T00%#:6%)#*30<#&'6%3>('&6&,(%#6%)#
633(+,6&0)#%0&T('U3"#

5+(&&,3/#O0''M#
50'C,+03L#O0''M#8:6%#
-[!7#j#-[--#

•  F62,;,30#&/0#0+(%(;,+#6%)#3(+,6:#>(&0%&,6:#(D#'0;(&0<#'*'6:#6%)#
,3:6%)#+(;;*%,&,03"##

•  d*6:,&M<#'0:,69,:,&M#6%)#6DD(')69,:,&M#(D#&'6%3>('&#:,%U3<#6:(%4#T,&/#
(&/0'#;063*'03<#6'0#C,&6:#D('#3*++033D*:#3(+,6:#6%)#0+(%(;,+#4'(T&/"#

•  5/('&<#;0),*;#6%)#:(%4#&0';#>'(>(36:3#D('#0%/6%+0;0%&3#&(#30C0'6:#
,3:6%)#30'C,+03#(>0'6&,%4#(*&#(D#=96%"#

!7#

./0#8('&#F6',%0#56D0&M#?()0#R8F5?SRND.S#,3#,%&0%)0)#&(#,;>'(C0#36D0&M#,%#af#>('&3#6%)#&(#0%69:0#
/6'9(*'#6*&/(',&,03#&(#;6%640#&/0,'#;6',%0#(>0'6&,(%3#&(#%6&,(%6::M#64'00)#3&6%)6')3"#./0#?()0#
,)0%&,Z,03#&/030#40%0'6:#)*&,03#(D#/6'9(*'#6*&/(',&,03#'0:0C6%&#&(#>('&#;6',%0#36D0&ML#

•  E6'9(*'#6*&/(',&,03#/6C0#6#)*&M#&(#&6U0#'063(%69:0#+6'0<#3(# :(%4#63#6#/6'9(*'# ,3#(>0%#D('# &/0#
>*9:,+#*30<# &/6&#6::#T/(#;6M#+/((30# &(#%6C,46&0# ,&#;6M#)(#3(#T,&/(*&#)6%40'# &(# &/0,'# :,C03#('#
>'(>0'&M"#

•  ./,3# ,%+:*)03#6%#(9:,46&,(%# &(#+(%30'C0#6%)#>'(;(&0# &/0#36D0#*30#(D#6#/6'9(*'<#6%)#6#)*&M#(D#
+6'0#&(#>'0C0%&#:(33#('#,%B*'M#+6*30)#9M#&/0#6*&/(',&Mh3#%04:,40%+0"#

•  16+/#/6'9(*'#6*&/(',&M#/63#6%#(9:,46&,(%# &(#/6C0# '046')# &(#0DZ,+,0%+M<#0+(%(;M#6%)#36D0&M#(D#
(>0'6&,(%#63#'03>0+&3#&/0#30'C,+03#6%)#D6+,:,&,03#>'(C,)0)"#

•  F(3&#/6'9(*'#6*&/(',&,03#/6C0#6#)*&M#&(#&6U0#3*+/#6+&,(%#&/6&#,3#%0+0336'M#('#)03,'69:0#D('#&/0#
;6,%&0%6%+0<#(>0'6&,(%<#,;>'(C0;0%&#('#+(%30'C6%+M#(D#&/0,'#/6'9(*'"#

#

#

#

#

#

Page 57



0
=&7

)$
)-
*
&#
*
6
&-

9
1%
;
.
)7
%
$&(

-
,&.

"
%&"

#
,
9
-
2
,&8

#
*
#
:
%
8
%
*
.&!

+#
*
&

A+C2'(5">:":>')P_%*-"U%#'

O,4*'03# !# 6%)# -# ,::*3&'6&0# /(T# &/0# (9B0+&,C03# Z,&# T,&/# >(:,+M# ),'0+&,C03# 6%)# ,)0%&,Z,0)# >'(9:0;3<#
3/(T,%4#6#4(()#:0C0:#(D#Z,&#6+'(33#&/0#9(6')"#K#&,+U#9(2#3M3&0;#/63#900%#6>>:,0)#*3,%4#&/0#D(::(T,%4#
3+6:0L#

#

#

#

#

!@#

!"#$%&'$()

*+),-.-/$)

,-01.$)(-2$34)

01(5)67689&

*+)"$:$0)

1.2+0,;$<=%-3$)

,-01.$0(&

>-2$)-.<)

$?%1$.3)

-%%+,,+<-&+.)

+2)2=3=0$)

-(@10-&+.(&

*+)<$'$A+@)

%++0<1.-3$<)

-@@0+-%B)3+)

B-0"+=0)

,-.-/$,$.3&

9+A1%4)<10$%&'$()

!"#$%&'(()&*+,+*-.%/)0+12+0+*-.%314)561/7+(5%

*/1(38'/*%0+(93%*'%/):'*)%1(7%/6/10%

&'::6(+*+)3;%

!!# !# !!!# !!#

<=>$%%&/)1*+(5%1%:'/)%36&&)33460%&'6(*/-.%

?+*@%'88'/*6(+*+)3%4'/%100%'4%#&'*01(7%*'%

A0'6/+3@.%*@/'65@%+(&/)13+(5%363*1+(120)%

)&'(':+&%5/'?*@;%

!!# !# !!!# !!#

B/5-00%C%D6*)%=01($%?'/9+(5%+(%81/*()/3@+8%

?+*@%0'&10%&'::6(+*+)3.%3688'/*+(5%

7+,)/3+A+&1*+'(%1(7%363*1+(120)%5/'?*@%'4%*@)%

/)5+'(10%)&'(':-.%+:8/',+(5%&'(()&*+,+*-%

1(7%*/1(38'/*%+(4/13*/6&*6/);%

!!# !!!# !!!# !!!#

#&'**+3@%>)//-%=01($%:1E+:+3)%*@)%)&'(':+&%

1(7%3'&+10%8'*)(*+10%'4%/):'*)%/6/10%1(7%

+301(7%&'::6(+*+)3F%G610+*-.%/)0+12+0+*-%1(7%

144'/712+0+*-%'4%*/1(38'/*%0+(93;%

!!# !!# !!!# !!!#

=H#I$%*'%+:8/',)%314)*-%+(%8'/*3%1(7%*'%

)(120)%@1/2'6/%16*@'/+*+)3%*'%:1(15)%*@)+/%

:1/+()%'8)/1*+'(3%*'%(1*+'(100-%15/))7%

3*1(71/73;%

!!!# !# !!# !!!#

!">7&%'B'(5">:=%:-')S')P_%*-"U%#'9"-$'4)5"*<'."&%*-"U%#'

#

#

•  p#3(;0#Z,&#
•  pp#4(()#Z,&#
•  ppp#3&'(%4#Z,&#
•  b#%0*&'6:#

•  2#3:,4/&#+(%Z:,+&#
•  22#+(%Z:,+&#
•  222#3&'(%4#+(%Z:,+&#

Page 58



0
=&7

)$
)-
*
&#
*
6
&-

9
1%
;
.
)7
%
$&(

-
,&.

"
%&"

#
,
9
-
2
,&8

#
*
#
:
%
8
%
*
.&!

+#
*
&

!G#

!"#$%&'$()

*+),-.-/$)

,-01.$)(-2$34)

01(5)67689&

*+)"$:$0)

1.2+0,;$<=%-3$)

,-01.$0(&

>-2$)-.<)

$?%1$.3)

-%%+,,+<-&+.)

+2)2=3=0$)

-(@10-&+.(&

*+)<$'$A+@)

%++0<1.-3$<)

-@@0+-%B)3+)

B-0"+=0)

,-.-/$,$.3&

!"#$%&'()

!"#$%"&'%( )*++*%+( ),+,-#.(/0'#( 1'2( 3'40"54(

&'5+*(.4*'6*+6(4,+7(
!!!& !!!& !# !#

8"9*( :"4( ;':*( !'),.'-"#( ,+( #"6( '%<'2+(

:"%%"<*9(
!!!& !!!& b# b#

!'),.'-"#'%(,++5*+(*#6*4,#.(6=*(1'2( !!!& !!!& !& !!#

!"(&"#64"%("4(")*4'%%(4*+>"#+,0,%,62( !!# b# b# !!!&

?*+"54&*+('#9(4"%*+('4*(95>%,&'6*9( b# b# !!!# !!!#

@,A*9(),*<+("#(6=*(%*)*%('#9(B'.#,659*(":(

,#&,9*#6+(
!!!# !!!# b# b#

8"BB5#,&'-"#(0*6<**#(5+*4+(&"5%9(0*(

,B>4")*9((
!# !!!# !!# !!!#

CA6*4#'%(>4*++54*+( b# b# b# !!!#

D#:4'+645&654*(9*)*%">B*#6+(,B>'&6("#(

B'4,#*(+':*62(
b# b# !!!# !!#

!">7&%'K'(5">:=%:-')S')P_%*-"U%#'9"-$'".%:-"L"%.'4&)P5%=#'

#

#

Page 59



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+I2'R:-&).7*-"):'

'./0# 3/('&# &0';# ;063*'03# +(;>',30# R63# D6'# 63# >'6+&,+69:0S# &/0# )0C0:(>;0%&# (D# &/0# E6'9(*'#
F6%640;0%&# 8:6%#T,&/(*&# &/0# 69,:,&M# &(# 0%D('+0# ,&<# 6%)# /6C0# 900%# ,%D(';0)# 9M# &/0# 3&6U0/(:)0'#
+(%3*:&6&,(%#6%)#Y6C,46&,(%6:#P,3U#K33033;0%&#*%)0'&6U0%#9M#KX8F0'"#

./030#;063*'03#6'0#9630)#(%#&/0#>,::6'3#(D#P%5+*4)&'+%D$G-,6)&'+%$)%-$=++@"*)&'+%O#

J(4'/:1*+'($%;6U,%4#3*'0#&/6&#,%D(';6&,(%#,3#6C6,:69:0#&(#02,3&,%4#6%)#>(&0%&,6:#*30'3#(D#=96%#X6M#
E6'9(*'"#

"76&1*+'($%&/0#U%(T:0)40#>'(C,)0)#T,::#0\*,>#306D6'0'3#&(#(>0'6&0#,%#&/0#96M#;('0#36D0:M<#9630)#
(%#4(()#>'6+&,+0"#

I''8)/1*+'($% &/0# )0C0:(>;0%&# 6%)# ,;>:0;0%&6&,(%# (D# &/0# E6'9(*'# F6%640;0%&# 8:6%# '0\*,'03#
+((>0'6&,(%#90&T00%#&/0#C6',(*3#3&6U0/(:)0'3e/6'9(*'#*30'3"#

./0#3/('&#&0';#;063*'03#R5.F3S#/6C0#900%#+6&04(',30)#63#D(::(T3L#

•  $;>'(C0)#1)*+6&,(%<#V*,)6%+0#6%)#?(;;*%,+6&,(%3"#

•  $;>'(C0)#E6'9(*'#56D0&M#F6%640;0%&"#

•  $;>'(C0)#A0330:#.'6DZ,+#F6%640;0%&"#

./0#3/('&#&0';#;063*'03#6'0#)03+',90)#6%)#6330330)#,%#&/0#D(::(T,%4#>6'64'6>/3"#

#

#
C+B2'?$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#G'R=4&)U%.';.7*1-"):3'Z7".1:*%'1:.'N)==7:"*1-"):#'

>CA$Q$G-,6)&'+%$)%-$"%3)3"4"%&$2'&.$.)*/+,*$(&)1".+8-"*($$

.6'40&0)# 0)*+6&,(%# C,3,&3# +6%# 90# >6'&,+*:6':M# 0DD0+&,C0# ,%# ,%D(';,%4# 6%)# *>)6&,%4# *30'# 4'(*>3#
T,&/,%#&/0#6'06"#K::#/6'9(*'#3&6U0/(:)0'3#/6C0#6#'03>(%3,9,:,&M#&(#,;>'(C0#&/0#36D0&M#+*:&*'0#,%#&/0#
6'06<# 03>0+,6::M# T,&/# '03>0+&# &(# C,3,&,%4# C0330:3# T/,+/# ;6M# %(&# *%)0'3&6%)# :(+6:# &'6DZ,+#
02>0+&6&,(%3# 6%)# %6C,46&,(%# /6g6')3"# ./030# +(*:)# &6U0# &/0# D(';# (D# ,%D(';6&,(%# *>)6&03# (%#
+/6%403#&(#&/0#6'06<#&/0#C(:*%&6'M#?()0#D('#56D0#Y6C,46&,(%<#Y(&,+0#&(#F6',%0'3<#6,)3#&(#%6C,46&,(%#
6%)# 6%# (>0%# D('*;# D('# ),6:(4*0"# K+&,C0# 0%4640;0%&# T,&/# /6'9(*'# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &/'(*4/#
+(%3*:&6&,(%# ,3# ,)0%&,Z,0)#T,&/,%#50+&,(%#7"-#(D# &/0#8F5?#RND.<#-[!-S#T/,+/#3&6&03# &/6&# n/6'9(*'#
6*&/(',&,03#3/(*:)#+(%3*:&<#63#6>>'(>',6&0<#&/(30#:,U0:M#&(#90#,%C(:C0)#,%#('#6DD0+&0)#9M#&/0#;6',%0#
36D0&M#;6%640;0%&#3M3&0;#&/0M#6)(>&"#./,3#(>>('&*%,&M#3/(*:)#90#&6U0%#&(#)0C0:(>#6#+(%30%3*3#
69(*&# 36D0# %6C,46&,(%# ,%# &/0# /6'9(*'h"# K40%)63<# 6&&0%)6%+0# 6%)#F,%*&03# (D# F00&,%4# 3/(*:)# 90#
'0&6,%0)#D('#D*&*'0#'0D0'0%+0#6%)#D('#4'06&0'#&'6%3>6'0%+M"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  P0b03&69:,3/#&/0#E6'9(*'#a30'3#V'(*>"#

•  N0C0:(>#)6&69630#(D#3&6U0/(:)0'#+(%&6+&#)0&6,:3"#

•  ?(%3,)0'#0)*+6&,(%#C,3,&3e30;,%6'3#6%)#%6&*'0#(D#,%D(';6&,(%#*>)6&03"#

#

!H#

Page 60



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+B2'?$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#G'R=4&)U%.';.7*1-"):3'Z7".1:*%'1:.'N)==7:"*1-"):#'/*):-+2'

>CA$R$S,'-)%6"$5+*$(4)88$6*)5&$$

P0+'06&,(%6:#%6C,46&,(%#,%+:*)03#6#T,)0#'6%40#
(D# ),DD0',%4# 6+&,C,&,03# 6%)# +'6D&# &M>03<# '6%4,%4#
D'(;# (DDb3/('0# >(T0'# 9(6&3<# +69,%# +'*,30'3<#
M6+/&3<#36,:,%4#),%4/,03<# '(T,%4#3+*::3<#+6%(03<#
>0'3(%6:# T6&0'+'6D&<# 6%)# T6&0'b3U,# 9(6&3"#
P0+'06&,(%6:#*30'3#6'0#%(&#6::#T0::b&'6,%0)#6%)#
36D0&M#+(%3+,(*3<#%('#6'0# &/0M#6::# 02>0',0%+0)#
9(6&# /6%):0'3# 6DZ,:,6&0)# &(# &/0# P`K# ('# :(+6:#
+:*93"# F('0# ,;>('&6%&:M# C,3,&,%4# '0+'06&,(%6:#
C0330:3# )(# %(&# /6C0# 6# )0&6,:0)# U%(T:0)40# (D#
&/0#6'06#6%)#,&3#)6%40'3"#8'(C,),%4#4*,)6%+0#&(#
,%D(';# '0+'06&,(%6:# *30'3# ,3# (%0# (D# &/0# ;(3&#
0 D D0+& ,C0# T6M3# &(# >633 ,C0:M# ;6%640#
'0+'06&,(%6:#C0330:3#&/6&#6'0#%0T#&(#&/0#6'06"##

V*,)6%+0#%(&03#3/(*:)#90#)'6T%#*>#*3,%4#&/0#
+(::0+&,C0#02>0',0%+0#(D#/6'9(*'#3&6U0/(:)0'3<#
6%)#3/(*:)#90#;6)0#T,)0:M#6C6,:69:0# &/'(*4/#
'0:0C6%&# %6*&,+6:# 6%)# M6+/&,%4# >*9:,+6&,(%3<#
>:*3# (%# &/0# ,%&0'%0&"# ./0# 4*,)6%+0# 3/(*:)#
+(C0'# 3*+/# &(>,+3# 63# &/0# C(:*%&6'M# ?()0# D('#
56D0#Y6C,46&,(%<# +(%&6+&#>(,%&3<# :(+6:#)6%40'3<#
4*,)6%+0# (%# ;,%,;,36&,(%# (D# >(::*&,(%# D'(;#
'0D*0::,%4<# (,:M# '03,)*0# ),3+/6'40<# /6'9(*'#
T63&0#'0+0>&,(%#D6+,:,&,03#6%)#:(+6:#6;0%,&,03"##

K+&,(%3L#

•  =9&6,%# 026;>:03# (D# 4*,)6%+0# %(&03# D('#
3;6::# +'6D&# D'(;# &/0# ,%&0'%0&# ('# &/'(*4/# 6#
),'0+&# 6>>'(6+/# &(# (&/0'# /6'9(*'#
6*&/(',&,03"# R8((:0# E6'9(*'<# D('# 026;>:0<#
>'()*+0# 6# C0'M# +(;>'0/0%3,C0# 4*,)0# D('#
3;6::#+'6D&S"##

•  ]('U# T,&/# :(+6:# 3;6::# +'6D&# (>0'6&('3# &(#
>'0>6'0# 6# Z,%6:# +(>M# (D# &/0# 4*,)6%+0# D('#
>*9:,+6&,(%"##

•  I,6,30# T,&/# 3;6::# +'6D&# (>0'6&('3# &(#
)0&0';,%0# &/0#;(3&# 0DD0+&,C0# M6+/&,%4# 6%)#
%6*&,+6:# >*9:,+6&,(%3# &(# *30# &(# 0%3*'0# &/0#
4*,)6%+0#,3#&6'40&0)#+(''0+&:M"#

>CA$T$S,'-)%6"$5+*$."8'6+@&"*$+@"*)&'+%($

K3#/0:,+(>&0'#(>0'6&,(%3#6'0#6:'06)M#*%)0'&6U0%#
,%# =96%# X6M# 9M# &/0# YIX<# &/,3# (>0'6&,(%# +6%# 90#
*30)# 63# 6# D'6;0T('U# D('# )'6D&,%4# 6# 4*,)0#
3>0+,Z,+6::M# D('# =96%# X6M# 6%)# &/0# 5(*%)# (D#
f0''0'6"##

K+&,(%3L#

•  I,6,30#T,&/#YIX#&(#)0C0:(>#6# D'6;0T('U#6%)#
4*,)6%+0"#

•  ?(>,03#(D#&/0#4*,)6%+0#&(#90#30%&#&(#YIX#6%)#
EF#?(63&4*6')# D('# +(;;0%&# 6%)# '0D0'0%+0)#
T,&/,%#YIXo3#(>0'6&,%4#,%3&'*+&,(%3"##

>CA$U$F"9'"2$)%-$,@-)&"$+5$&."$=+-"$5+*$>)5"$

?)9'3)&'+%$'%$:/)%$;)#$<)*/+,*$%

K#'0C,0T#(D#&/0#+*''0%&#?()0#D('#56D0#Y6C,46&,(%#
3/(*:)# +(%3,)0'# 6# '6%40# (D# ,33*03# ,%+:*),%4#
+*''0%&#C0330:#&'6DZ,+<#C(:*;0#(D#*30<#3063(%6:,&M<#
+',&0',6# D('# C0330:# 9'(6)+63&3# (%# AEO# ?/6%%0:#
!H<# 3>00)# '0+(;;0%)6&,(%3<# C(:*%&6'M# &'6DZ,+#
;6%640;0%&# ;063*'03<# 0&+"# ./0# ?()0# ,3#
6C6,:69:0# ,%# 6::# :(+6&,(%3# 6'(*%)# =96%# X6M#
E6'9(*'"#E(T0C0'<#,&#%00)3#&(#90#>*9:,3/0)#,%#6#
'6%40# (D# 6>>'(>',6&0# >:6+03# &(# ,%+'0630# ,&3#
C,3,9,:,&M# &(#%(%b:(+6:#*30'3"#./,3#>'(+033#T(*:)#
%00)# &(# 90# +(('),%6&0)# 6%)# 64'00)# &/'(*4/# 6#
E6'9(*'#5&6U0/(:)0'#V'(*>"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  O(';*:6&0#6#'0C,30)#?()0<#9630)#(%#&/0#T('U#
*%)0'&6U0%# &(# )6&0# 6%)# ,%# +(%3*:&6&,(%#T,&/#
KWX?#6%)#?FKI#E6'9(*'#F63&0'3"#

•  P0\*03&# 6::# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &(# '0C,0T# 6%)#
+(;;0%&#(%#&/,3#T,&/,%#6#3&,>*:6&0)#>0',()"#

•  8'0>6'0#6# Z,%6:#)'6D&#6%)#+,'+*:6&0#T,)0:M# D('#
Z,%6:#+(;;0%&#90D('0#>*9:,+6&,(%"#

•  $)0%&,DM# T,)0'# :(+6&,(%3# D('# ),330;,%6&,(%#
6%)# >*9:,+6&,(%<# 9(&/# /6')# 6%)# 0:0+&'(%,+#
C0'3,(%3"##

#

#
!J#

Page 61



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+B2'?$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#G'R=4&)U%.';.7*1-"):3'Z7".1:*%'1:.'N)==7:"*1-"):#'/*):-+2'

>CA$V$>'%38"$@+'%&$+5$ 6+%&)6&$ 5+*$:/)%$;)#$

<)*/+,*$$

K#3,%4:0# +(%&6+&#>(,%&#T(*:)#90#90%0Z,+,6:# D('#
0DZ,+,0%&# +(;;*%,+6&,(%# 90&T00%# 6::# >6'&,03#
'03,)0%&# T,&/,%<# 6%)# C,3,&,%4<# &/0# 6'06"# ./,3#
+(*:)# &6U0# 6# %*;90'# (D# D(';6&3<# ,%+:*),%4#
0;6,:# 6))'033<# O6+09((U# >640<# .T,&&0'<#
T093,&0#6%)e('#6#>/(%0#+(%&6+&#>(,%&"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  50&# *># 6%)# >*9:,+,30# T,)0:M# 6# # 40%0'6:#
>*'>(30#=96%#X6M#0;6,:#6))'033"##

•  P0C,0T# 0;6,:3# )6, :M# 6%)# '03>(%)#
6>>'(>',6&0:M# &(# ,33*03# '6,30)"# =ENV# &(#
+(%C0%0# 6%)# +/6,'# 6# ;(%&/:M# ;00&,%4# (D#
3&6U0/(:)0'3#&(#'0C,0T#0;6,:3#'0+0,C0)#6%)#
'03>(%303#;6)0"##

•  =ENV# 6%)# 3&6U0/(:)0'# 4'(*># &(# 4,C0#
+(%3,)0'6&,(%# &(# 30&&,%4# *># 6# T09>640<#
O6+09((U# >640# ('# .T,&&0'# 6++(*%&# &(#
,;>'(C0# &/0# 3>00)# 6%)# 6++033,9,:,&M# (D#
;6',%0#36D0&M#3>0+,Z,+#+(;;*%,+6&,(%3"#

>CA$W$X"-'6)&"-$Y<Z$6.)%%"8$5+*$:/)%$;)#$

<)*/+,*$$

?/6%%0:#!H#,3#&/0#,%&0'%6&,(%6:#),3&'033<#36D0&M#
6%)# +6::,%4# '6),(&0:0>/(%M# +/6%%0:"# =D+(;#
6)C,30# &/6&# nT/0'0# ,&# ,3# %0+0336'M# &(# +6::# 6#
3&6&,(%# (%# ?/6%%0:# !H<# (&/0'# &/6%# ,%# +6303# (D#
),3&'033<# *'40%+M# ('# 36D0&M<# 9(&/# 3&6&,(%3#
3/(*:)# 3T,&+/# &(# 6%# 6:&0'%6&,C0# +/6%%0:# 63#
3((%# 63# >(33,9:0"# K::# +6::3# (%# ?/6%%0:# !H#
3/(*:)# 90# U0>&# 9',0D# 6%)# 3/(*:)# %(&# 02+00)#
(%0# ;,%*&0<# T/0%# %(&# +(%+0'%,%4# ),3&'033<#
*'40%+M# ('# 36D0&M"# O('# 6# +6::# 90&T00%# 3/,>#
3&6&,(%3#6%#,%&0'b3/,>#+/6%%0:#3/(*:)#90#*30)"#
O('# 6# +6::# &(# 6# +(63&# 3&6&,(%# &/0# 3&6&,(%o3#
633,4%0)# +/6%%0:# 3/(*:)# 90# *30)h# R=D+(;<#
-[!@S"#O('#&/030#'063(%3<#&/0#>'6+&,+0#(D#*3,%4#
?/6%%0:# !H# 63# &/0# %(';6:# T('U,%4# +/6%%0:#
3/(*:)# 90# ),3+(%&,%*0)# 6%)# 6# %0T# T('U,%4#
+/6%%0:# 03&69:,3/0)# R*%)0'# :,+0%+0# T,&/#
=D+(;S"#

#

#

#

>CA$[$:/)%$;)#$<)*/+,*$H"/('&"$$

./0#T093,&0#3/(*:)#,)0%&,DM#&/0#C(:*%&6'M#?()0#
(D#56D0#Y6C,46&,(%<#Y(&,+03#&(#F6',%0'3<#?()0R3S#
(D#+(%)*+&<#%6C,46&,(%#4*,)6%+0#%(&03<#T06&/0'#
,%D(';6&,(%<# &,)6:# ,%D(';6&,(%<# ;6',%0# 30'C,+0#
>'(C,)0'3#RD*0:<#3&('03S<#6%)#+(%&6+&#)0&6,:3# D('#
90'&/# (>0'6&('3"# O0''M# (>0'6&('3# 3/(*:)# 90#
69:0# &(# \*,+U:M# +/6%40# ,%D(';6&,(%# (%# &/0#
T093,&0#&(#'0Z:0+&#30'C,+0#+/6%403"#./0#T093,&0#
3/(*:)# 6:3(# ,%+:*)0# 6# >'(+033# D('# '0>('&,%4#
6++,)0%&3<# ,%+,)0%&3<# %06'b;,33# 6%)# +:(30#
\*6'&0'3# 3,&*6&,(%3"# ./0# E6'9(*'# F63&0'#
3/(*:)# ,33*0# 6# Y(&,+0# &(# F6',%0'# 6)C,3,%4# 6::#
;6',%0'3# &(# +(%3*:&# &/0# T093,&0# 90D('0#
>:6%%,%4# 6%M# 6+&,C,&M# ,%# =96%# X6M# 6%)e('#
5(*%)#(D#f0''0'6"##

K+&,(%3L#

•  ?(%3*:&# T,&/# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &(# )0&0';,%0#
,%D(';6&,(%# &/6&# 3/(*:)# 6>>06'# (%# 6#
T093,&0"#

•  $)0%&,DM# D*%),%4# D('# T093,&0# )0C0:(>;0%&<#
)0C0:(>#T093,&0# 6%)#6>>(,%&# U0M#>0'3(%R3S#
&(#;6%640#T093,&0" 

>CA$\$:'8$(@'88$)(('(&)%6"$A+]$

K# ;('0# D(';6:# 6''6%40;0%&# 90&T00%# &/0#
02,3&,%4# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&,03# 6%)# (,:# >(::*&,(%#
'03>(%)0'3# T,&/,%# &/0# 6'06# T(*:)# 90#
6)C6%&640(*3"# ./,3#T(*:)# '0;(C0#*%+0'&6,%&M#
'046'),%4# :046:# 6%)# Z,%6%+,6:# ,33*03# ,D# 6# 3>,::#
(++*'3# (*&3,)0# &/0# 02,3& ,%4# E6'9(*'#
K*&/(',&,03h#9(*%)6',03"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  ?(%&6+&# &/0# F6',%0# W# ?(63&4*6')# K40%+M#
RF?K S# 6 % )# 5 0 + ' 0 & 6 ' M# ( D# 5 & 6 & 0 o 3#
P0>'030%&6&,C0# F6',&,;0# 56:C640# W#
$%&0'C0%&,(%#R5=5P18S#6%)#63U#D('#)0&6,:3#(D#
af# ('46%,36&,(%3# &/6&# /6C0# 6# +(;9,%0)#
'03>(%30# &(# :(+6:# (,:# 3>,::3L# ?(%&6+&# &/(30#
('46%,36&,(%3# 6%)# (9&6,%# 6# +(>M# (D# 6%M#
64'00;0%&3#6%)e('#F(a3#,%#>:6+0"##

•  a3,%4# &/0# 64'00;0%&3eF(a3# D'(;# (&/0'#
>('&3# 63# 6# 9630# )(+*;0%&<# +(%3*:&# T,&/#
KWX?<#?FKI#6%)#YIX#63#%0+0336'M#&(#+'06&0#
6#T('U,%4#F(a#6++0>&69:0#&(#6::#>6'&,03"###

•  I046:#6)C,+0#'0\*,'0)#&(#)'6T#*>#F(a"#

!Q#

Page 62



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+K2'?$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#G'R=4&)U%.'61&P)7&'?1S%-<'V1:1>%=%:-''

>CA$^$<)*/+,*$@"*(+%%"8$&*)'%'%3$$

$)0%&,DM,%4# &/0# '0\*,'0;0%&3# (D# &/0# E6'9(*'#
F63&0'<# K33,3&6%&# E6'9(*'# F63&0'3# 6%)# 8,0'#
(>0'6&,C03# T(*:)# 6::(T# &/0# +(;>0&0%+M#
3&6%)6')3# 6%)# B(9# >'(Z,:03# &(# 90# ;6&+/0)"#
.'6,%,%4# D('# >('&# 3&6DD# 3/(*:)# >'(C,)0# &/0#
%0+0336'M# 3U,::3# &(# ;00&# B(9# >'(Z,:03"# ./0#
'03>0+&,C0# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&,03# 3/(*:)#
+(%3,)0'# &/0# )0C0:(>;0%&# (D# 6# B(,%&# &'6,%,%4#
;6&',2# &(# ,)0%&,DM# \*6:,Z,+6&,(%3<# +(;>0&0%+M#
6%)#'0+(')# &'6,%,%4"#./,3#T(*:)#6:3(# D6+,:,&6&0#
6# :,%U# 90&T00%# >('&# 6%)# /6'9(*'# &'6,%,%4#
(*&:,%0)#,%#&/0#8F5?#RND.<#-[!-S#6%)#V*,)0#&(#
V(()#8'6+&,+0#RND.<#-[!7S"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  N0&0';,%0# 3U,::# 30&3# (D# +*''0%&# /6'9(*'#
>0'3(%%0:#6%)#,)0%&,DM#&'6,%,%4#%00)3"#

•  K4'00# 6%)# )0C0:(># B( ,%&# &'6 ,%,%4#
>'(4'6;;0e3U,::3#;6&',2"#

•  K''6%40# 6&&0%)6%+0# (D# 3&6DD# (%# '03,)0%&,6:#
+(*'303# 6%)e('# ),3&6%+0# :06'%,%4# +(*'303#
D('# ;6',%0# >0'3(%%0:"# 5*+/# +(*'303# 6'0#
6C6,:69:0#&/'(*4/(*&#&/0#M06'"#

>CA$Q_$G4"*3"%6#$I8)%$-"9"8+@4"%&$

K:&/(*4/# 3(;0# /6'9(*'# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# /6C0#
0;0'40%+M# >:6%3# ,%# >:6+0<# ,&# ;6M# %(&# 90#
>(33,9:0# &(# 3,;>:M# 9',%4# &/030# >:6%3# &(40&/0'#
&(#D(';#(%0#0;0'40%+M#>:6%#D('#&/0#/6'9(*'"#$&#
;6M# 90# 6>>'(>',6&0# D('# &/0# &T(# E6'9(*'#
K*&/(',&,03# &(# +(;9,%0# 0;0'40%+M# '03>(%30#
>:6%3# ,%&(# 6%# (C0'6'+/,%4# )(+*;0%&<# 6%)#
9'(6)0%# &/,3# &(# ,%+:*)0# :,6,3(%# T,&/# (&/0'#
/6'9(*'#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#P06+/,%4#64'00;0%&#(%#
B*',3),+&,(%# 6%)# :,69,:,&M# ;6M# '0\*,'0# :046:#
6)C,+0"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  K''6%40# ;00&,%43# T,&/# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# 6%)#
,)0%&,DM#&/0#:0C0:#(D#'03>(%30#'0\*,'0)<##/(T#
,&#;6M#90#6+/,0C0)<#;6%640)#6%)#Z,%6%+0)"##

•  I046:# ,%>*&# &(# *%)0'3&6%)# 9(*%)6',03# (D#
:,69,:,&M"#

#

#

#

#

#

#

>CA$QQ$:'8$(@'88$6+%&'%3"%6#$@8)%$$

$&# T(*:)# 90# >(33,9:0# &(# *30# 03&69:,3/0)# =,:#
8(::*&,(%# P03>(%30# 8:6%3# 6%)# +'06&0# (%0#
(C0'6'+/,%4#>:6%#D('#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'#6%)#,&3#
6>>'(6+/03 "# P06+/,%4# 64'00;0%&# (%#
B*',3),+&,(%# 6%)# :,69,:,&M# ;6M# '0\*,'0# :046:#
6)C,+0"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  K''6%40# ;00&,%43# T,&/# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# 6%)#
,)0%&,DM#(>&,(%3#D('#+'06&,%4#6#3,%4:0#>:6%"#

•  I046:# ,%>*&# &(# *%)0'3&6%)# 9(*%)6',03# (D#
:,69,:,&M"#

>CA$QR$=+%&'%3"%6#$"B"*6'("($

K# 30',03# (D# +(%&,%40%+M# >:6%# 020'+,303#T,::# 90#
)0Z,%0)#6%)#020+*&0)#(C0'#&/0#%02&#!Q#;(%&/3"#

K3# B(,%&# 020'+,303# /6C0# 6:'06)M# &6U0%# >:6+0# ,%#
=96%# X6M# &/,3# ;063*'0# +6%# 90# ,;>:0;0%&0)#
'0:6&,C0:M#\*,+U:M"##

K+&,(%3L#

•  =9&6,%# +(>,03# (D# 020'+,303# /0:)# &(# )6&0<# &(#
,)0%&,DM# &/0# :0C0:3# (D# ,%&0'6+&,(%# 6%)# &/0%#
)0C0:(># D*'&/0'# 020'+,303# &(# (C0'+(;0# 6%M#
(9C,(*3#D6,:,%43"##

•  V,C0# >6'&,+*:6'# 0;>/63,3# &(# 6%# 633033;0%&#
(D#&/0#+(3&#(D#6))'033,%4#6#3>,::#6%)#/(T#&/,3#
+(3&#T,::#90#;0&#9M#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#

"#

!c#

Page 63



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+K2'?$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#G'R=4&)U%.'61&P)7&'?1S%-<'V1:1>%=%:-'/*):-+2'

>CA$QT$GB&"%-'%3$==CY$6+9"*)3"$)6*+(($;)#$

$%,&,6::M#,&#;6M#90#>(33,9:0#&(#9',%4#&(40&/0'#,%#
(%0# :(+6&,(%<# &/0# ,;6403# D'(;# 02,3&,%4#
3M3&0;3"# $D# 6)),&,(%6:# ??.A# +6;0'63# 6'0#
'0\*,'0)#,&#T,::#90#%0+0336'M#&(#)0&0';,%0#%0T#
3,&03<# +(;;*%,+6&,(%# :,%U3# RT,'0<# Z,9'0# (>&,+3<#
;,+'(T6C0<# 0&+"S"# K4'00;0%&# (%# D*%),%4# D('#
)6&6# &'6%3;,33,(%# +(3&3<# ;6,%&0%6%+0#
64'00;0%&3<#'0+('),%4#0\*,>;0%&#R0&+"S#T,::#90#
'0\*,'0)"# $%# 6)),&,(%<# ,&# ;*3&# 90# +:06'# T/6&#
6+&,(%# &/0# (>0'6&('e;(%,&('# (D# &/0# ??.A#
3M3&0;# ,3# &(# &6U0# ,%#'03>(%30# &(#6# '0\*03&# D('#
,%D(';6&,(%# ('# 6%# (930'C0)# 9'06+/# (D# 6%M#
C(:*%&6'M#?()03"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  I,6,30# T,&/# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &(# )0&0';,%0# &/0#
02&0%)0)#:,;,&3#(D#??.A#+(C0'640"#

•  N0&0';,%0#%0T#3,&03<# +(;;*%,+6&,(%# :,%U3<#
)6&6# &'6%3;,33,(%# +(3&3<# ;6,%&0%6%+0#
64'00;0%&3<#'0+('),%4#0\*,>;0%&<#0&+"#

•  E6'9(*'# F63&0'R3S# &(# )'6D&# >'(+0)*'0# D('#
??.A#(>0'6&,(%#3&6&,%4#6+&,(%#&(#90#&6U0%#,%#
+0'&6,%#3,&*6&,(%3"#

>CA$QU$C+2)3"$"9)8,)&'+%$

./,3#;063*'0#+(;>',303#6#'0C,0T#(D#6::#C0330:3#
U%(T%# &(# 90# 9630)# ,%# &/0# =96%# X6M# 6'06# D('#
0;0'40%+M#&(T640#j#&/0#6,;#90,%4#&(#0%69:0#6#
\*,+U#'03>(%30#&(#:6'40'#;6',%0#,%+,)0%&3#&/6&#
'0\*,'0#)0),+6&0)#&*43#('#36:C640"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  8 ' 0 > 6 ' 0# 6 > > ' ( > ' , 6 & 0 : M# T ( ' ) 0 )#
\*03&,(%%6,'0# 6%)# 63U# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &(#
+,'+*:6&0#&(#6::#C0330:3#U%(T%#&(#90#9630)#,%#
=96%#X6M#6%)#5(*%)#(D#f0''0'6#6'06"##

•  ?(%&6+&#&(T640#+(;>6%,03#9630)#6:(%4#&/0#
]03&# ?(63&# (D# 5+(&:6%)# 6%)# )0&0';,%0# &/0#
6C6,:69,:,&M#(D# &*43<# +6>69,:,&,03#(D# &*43#6%)#
6%# ,%),+6&,(%# (D# )0>:(M;0%&# +(3&3# *%)0'#
+(%&'6+&# R&/,3# T,::# %(&# ,%+:*)0# 6# 36:C640#
'03>(%30#T/,+/#;*3&#90#C(:*%&6'MS"#

#

#

#

#

#

#

>CA$QV$F"9'"2$+5$)'-($&+$%)9'3)&'+%$

V,C0%#&/0#>'0C,(*3#+(%3*:&6&,(%#020'+,30#'*%#9M#
&/0#YIX#T,&/#/6'9(*'# 3&6U0/(:)0'3#(%# 6,)3# &(#
%6C,46&,(%#,%#&/0#%('&/0':M#6>>'(6+/03#&(#=96%#
X6M#E6'9(*'<# 6# D*'&/0'# '0C,0T# (D# &/0# 9*(M640#
6'(*%)#O0''M#P(+U3#3/(*:)#90#+(;;0%+0)#6%)#
6%M#'0+(;;0%)6&,(%3#6+&0)#*>(%"###

K+&,(%3L#

•  =9&6,%#6#+(>M#(D#YIXo3# :6&03&#'0C,0T#(D#6,)3#
&(# %6C,46&,(%# 6%)<# ,D# %0+0336'M<# ,%,&,6&0#
D*'&/0'#+(%3*:&6&,(%#T,&/#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#

•  V,C0%# &/0# >'0C,(*3# +(%3*:&6&,(%# 020'+,30#
T,&/#/6'9(*'#*30'3<#&/0#YIX#63#&/0#3&6&*&('M#
+(%3*:&00#(%#6,)3# &(#%6C,46&,(%<#T(*:)#90#6#
U0M#+(%&',9*&('#R,D#%(&#3(:0:M#6*&/('S#(D# &/0#
'0C,0T#6%)#'0+(;;0%)6&,(%3"##

>CA$QW$=+4/'%'%3$.)*/+,*$(&)%-'%3$+*-"*($$

./0#02,3&,%4#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&,03#/6C0#3&6%),%4#
(')0'3# 4(C0'%,%4# &/0,'# 30>6'6&0# (>0'6&,(%3"#
./030# +(*:)# 90# 9'(*4/&# &(40&/0'# 6%)#
6>>'(6+/03# 3&6%)6'),30)# ,%&(# (%0# 30&# (D#
n64'00)#3&6%),%4#(')0'3h# D('#+(;;(%#6+&,C,&,03#
RD('# 026;>:0<# '03>(%30# &(# >0'3(%3# ,%# &/0#
T6&0'S<# T,&/# :(+6:# D6+,:,&M# C6',6&,(%3# &(# +(C0'#
D6+,:,&Mb3>0+,Z,+#(>0'6&,(%3#63#%0+0336'M"##

K+&,(%3L#

•  KWX?#6%)#?FKI#&(#T('U#&(40&/0'#&(#+'06&0#
(%0#30&#(D#3&6%),%4#(')0'3#6%)#64'00#;*&*6:#
&0';3"#

#

##

-[#

Page 64



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+K2'?$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#G'R=4&)U%.'61&P)7&'?1S%-<'V1:1>%=%:-'/*):-+2'

>CA$Q[$I"*(+%)8$H)&"*6*)5&$M'6"%6"$

K# C(:*%&6'M# :,+0%3,%4# 3+/0;0# +(*:)# 90#
03&69:,3/0)<#(%#6#3,;,:6'#963,3# &(# &/0#?()0#D('#
56D0#Y6C,46&,(%"#R$D#6#C(:*%&6'M#3+/0;0#+6%%(&#
90# 64'00)# &/0# 03&69:,3/;0%&# (D# 6# E6'9(*'#
K*&/(',&M#+(*:)#,%&'()*+0#&/0#3+/0;0#&/'(*4/#
6#E6'9(*'#N,'0+&,(%"S#

K+&,(%3L#

•  I,6,30# T,&/# :(+6:# 3;6::# +'6D&# (>0'6&('3# &(#
)0&0';,%0# &/0,'# T,::,%4%033# &(# 6)(>&# 6#
C(:*%&6'M#:,+0%3,%4#3+/0;0"#

•  =9&6,%# )0&6,:3# (D# 3,;,:6'# 3+/0;03# ,%# *30#
6'(*%)# &/0# af# R3*+/# 63# ?60'%6'D(%e
8('&3;(*&/S#6%)#T('U#T,&/#3&6U0/(:)0'3#&(#
)0C0:(>#6#C(:*%&6'M#3+/0;0"#

#

#

#

#

#

C+T2'?$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#G'R=4&)U%.']%##%5'F&1SL"*'V1:1>%=%:-''

>CA$Q^$M+6)8$I+*&$>"*9'6"(#

8'(C,3,(%#(D#I(+6:#8('&#50'C,+0#RI85S#,3#)0Z,%0)#
9M# &/0#F?K# ,%#F6',%0# V*,)6%+0# Y(&0# @[!# 63#
)03,4%0)# *'% +:8/',)% 8'/*% 314)*-% 1(7% &'K
'/7+(1*+'(% '4% 8'/*% 3)/,+&)3% ?+*@+(% *@)% 8'/*%

&'::6(+*-% 2-% 7 +33):+(1* +'(% '4% 8'/*%

+(4'/:1*+'(% *'% ,)33)03% 1(7% 2)/*@% '/% *)/:+(10%

'8)/1*'/"###

I85# +6%# 3&6'&# 63# 6# :,;,&0)# (>0'6&,(%# 30'C,+0#
,;;0),6&0:M# *3,%4# 02,3&,%4# '03(*'+03# 6%)#
(>0'6&,%4# (%# ?/6%%0:# !H"# ?6'0# T(*:)# 90#
%00)0)# &(# 0%3*'0# &/0#I85#(>0'6&('3# 6'0# +:06'#
(%# &/0,'# '(:0# ,%# '03>0+&# (D# 4,C,%4# C0330:3#
o),'0+&,(%3o# ('# ,%D(';6&,(%# &/6&# ;6M# 90#
,%&0'>'0&0)# 63# 6# ),'0+&,(%"# # ./,3# +6%# (%:M# 90#
,33*0)# 9M# 6# E6'9(*'# F63&0'# R('# 6>>(,%&0)#
)0>*&MS<# T,&/,%# &/0# '03>0+&,C0# 6'06# (D#
B*',3),+&,(%"###

K# ;(C0# &(# D*::# I85# T(*:)# &6U0# :(%40'# 63# 6#
)0),+6&0)# AEO# +/6%%0:<# /(*'3# ('# (>0'6&,(%#
6%)#;6%%,%4#:0C0:3#90+(;0#+',&,+6:#,33*03"#

>CA$ Q\$ >'3%(`$ '%5+*4)&'+%$ /+)*-D$ 2)*%'%3$

('3%($

$%D(';6&,(%# 3,4%3# +(*:)# 90# >:6+0)# ,%#
>'(;,%0%&# >:6+03# &(# ,%D(';# 3T,;;0'3# 6%)#
/6'9(*'# *30'3# (D# &/0# )6%40'3# (D# 3T,;;,%4#
%06'#C0330:3<# ,)0%&,Z,0)#T,&/#6#+:06'#;6><#>:*3#
6+&,(%3#&(#&6U0#,%#&/0#0C0%&#(D#300,%4#3(;0(%0#
,%#),3&'033"# #./,3# :,%U3#&(#&/0#+(;;(%#+(%&6+&#
>(,%&# D('# =96%# X6M# E6'9(*'"# # $%# 6)),&,(%<# 6#
:(%40'# &0';#;063*'0# ,%# '0:6&,(%# &(# 3,4%640# ,3#
&/0#,)0%&,Z,+6&,(%#(D#'03&',+&0)#3T,;;,%4#6'063#
T/,+/#+(*:)#90#6))0)#&(#3,4%640#633*;,%4#&/0#
03&69:,3/0)#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&,03#,33*0#V0%0'6:#
N,'0+&,(%3#('#9M0:6T3#&(#'03&',+&#3T,;;,%4#,%#
&/0,'#'03>0+&,C0#6'063"###

K+&,(%3L#

•  I,6,30# T,&/# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &(# ,)0%&,DM#
6>>'(>',6&0#:(+6&,(%3#D('#3,4%640"#

#

./0# I85# '(:0# +6%# 6:3(# +(C0'# 6# %*;90'# (D#
63>0+&3# (%+0# *># 6%)# '*%%,%4L# :,6,3(%# >(,%&#
90&T00%#C0330:3#6%)#3&0C0)('03e30'C,+03<#>('&#
0;0'40%+M# >:6%# ,;>:0;0%&6&,(%<# 63# T0::# 63#
>(&0%&,6::M# ;6,%&6,%,%4# &/0# T093,&0<# 3,%4:0#
>(,%&# +(%&6+&<# *>)6&,%4# &/0# ?()0# D('# 56D0#
Y6C,46&,(%<# 64'00,%4# 6::# ;6',%0# 36D0&M#
,%D(';6&,(%#69(*&# &/0#6'06#90D('0#>*9:,+6&,(%<#
6&&0%),%4# R('# +/6,',%4S# 3&6U0/(:)0'# 36D0&M#
4'(*>3#6%)#),'0+&#,%C(:C0;0%&#,%#6::#0)*+6&,(%#
,%,&,6&,C03#'0:6&,%4#&(#;6',%0#36D0&M"###

K+&,(%3L#

•  =ENV# ,%# +(%3*:&6&,(%# T,&/# &/0# E6'9(*'#
F63&0'3# &(# 30&# *># I85# *3,%4# 02,3&,%4#
3&6U0/(:)0'# '03(*'+0# T,&/,%# =96%# X6M#
E6'9(*'"#

•  ]('U# T,&/# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &(# 03&69:,3/# 026+&#
D*%+&,(%#(D#&/0#I85"#

•  N0&0';,%0#/*;6%#6%)#Z,%6%+,6:#'03(*'+03#&(#
0%69:0#I85#&(#D*%+&,(%"#

#

-!#

Page 65



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+T2'?$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#G'R=4&)U%.']%##%5'F&1SL"*'V1:1>%=%:-'/*):-+2'

>CA$ R_$ <)*/+,*$ ),&.+*'&#$ @+2"*($ +5$
S"%"*)8$X'*"6&'+%`$'((,"-$)5&"*$6+%(,8&)&'+%$

8(T0'3#(D#V0%0'6:#N,'0+&,(%#+6%#90#,33*0)#9M#6#
E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M"#$%#6++(')6%+0#T,&/#50+&,(%#
@[6# (D# &/0# F6',%0# Y6C,46&,(%# K+&# -[!7"#
E6'9(*'#N,'0+&,(%3#;*3&#90#,%#T',&,%4<#90D('0#
4,C,%4# E6'9(*'# N,'0+&,(%3# 6# E6'9(*'#
K*&/(',&M# ;*3&# +(%3*:&# 3*+/# '0>'030%&6&,C03#
(D#*30'3#(D# &/0#/6'9(*'#63# &/0#6*&/(',&M# &/,%U#
6>>'(>',6&0# 6%)# 6# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&M# ;*3&#
;6U0# 3*+/# 6''6%40;0%&3# 63# &/0M# &/,%U#
6>>'(>',6&0# D('# >*9:,+,3,%4# 6# >'(>(30)#
E6'9(*'#N,'0+&,(%#D('#6&#:063&#-Q#)6M3#90D('0#,&#
,3#4,C0%"##

K+&,(%3L#

•  I,6,30# T,&/# E6'9(*'# F63&0'3# 6%)# /6'9(*'#
*30'3# &(# )0&0';,%0# &/0# 90%0Z,&# (D# ,33*,%4#
E6'9(*'#N,'0+&,(%3"#

>CA$RQ$0--'&'+%)8$?+&'6"($&+$A)*'%"*($$

K>>(,%&0)#E6'9(*'#F63&0'3#6%)#)0>*&,03# +6%#
,33*0# Y(&,+03# &(# F6',%0'3# T,&/,%# &/0# 02,3&,%4#
KWX?#6%)#?FKI#/6'9(*'#6'063"##

K)),&,(%6:# Y(&,+03# &(# F6',%0'3# +(*:)# 90#
,33*0)<#3/(*:)#&/0M#90%0Z,&#;6',%0#36D0&M"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  I,6,30# T,&/# E6'9(*'# F63&0'3# 6%)# /6'9(*'#
*30'3# &(# )0&0';,%0# &/0# 90%0Z,&# (D# ,33*,%4#
6)),&,(%6:#Y(&,+03#&(#F6',%0'3"#

>CA$RR$F"9'"2$+5$6*,'("$)%6.+*)3"$@+'%&($$

E6'9(*'#3&6U0/(:)0'3# 3/(*:)#90#+(%3*:&0)#(%#
&/0,'# C,0T3# '046'),%4# &/0# 6>>'(>',6&0%033# (D#
6%+/('640# :(+6&,(%3# *30)# /,3&(',+6::M# D('#
C,3,&,%4#+'*,30#C0330:3"# #O(::(T,%4#&/,3#'0C,0T<#
6;0%);0%&3# ('# +(%Z,';0)# :(+6&,(%3# +6%# 90#
>'(C,)0)#(%#'0\*03&#63#4*,)6%+0#&(#6%+/(',%4#
C0330:3"###

E(T0C0'<#63#&/0#6'06#&M>,+6::M#*30)#,3#(*&3,)0#
(D#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M#9(*%)6',03<#6%)#,3#n(>0%#
T6&0'h#R,"0"<#%(&#'046')0)#&(#90#T,&/,%#6#)0Z,%0)#
5EKS<#F63&0'3#;6M#6%+/('#63#&/0M#300#Z,&"##

K+&,(%3L#

•  ?(%3*:&# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# (%# 6%+/('640#
:(+6&,(%3"#

>CA$RT$0@@*+)6.$)%38"($&+$/"*&.($

$)0%&,Z,+6&,(%# (D# 6>>'(6+/# 6%4:03# &(# 90'&/3<#
6%)# +(%3,)0'6&,(%# (D# 6%# 6>>'(>',6&0# '(*&0,%4#
3M3&0;#D('#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'<#T(*:)#'0\*,'0#6#
+(;>'0/0%3,C0# 6%6:M3,3# (D# 02,3&,%4# &'6DZ,+#
;(C0;0%&3"# # K33*;,%4# &/6&# '(*&03# :,0#T,&/,%#
6%# 02,3&,%4# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&M# 9(*%)6'M<#
'(*&0,%4# +6%# 90# ,%&'()*+0)# *%)0'# 6# E6'9(*'#
N,'0+&,(%# 9M# &/6&# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&M"# .(#
>'(C,)0#;6%640;0%&#(D#'(*&0,%4# ,%#&/0#T,)0'#
96M#6'06#T(*:)#'0\*,'0#&/0#03&69:,3/;0%&#(D#6#
E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M<#*%:033#&/,3#,3#6)(>&0)#(%#6#
C(:*%&6'M# 963,3# T,&/,%# &/0# n?()0# (D# 56D0#
Y6C,46&,(%h"###

K+&,(%3L#

•  K%6:M3,3#(D#02,3&,%4#&'6DZ,+#;(C0;0%&3"#

•  ?(%3*:&6&,(%# T,&/# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# '046'),%4#
>(&0%&,6:#'(*&0,%4#(>&,(%3"#

•  K)(>&#,%&(#?()0#(D#56D0#Y6C,46&,(%"#

>CA$ RU$ P-"%&'E'6)&'+%$ +5$ (")@8)%"$ 8)%-'%3$

)%-$&)1"7+55$)*")(%

$)0%&,Z,+6&,(%# (D# )0),+6&0)# 306>:6%0# :6%),%4#
6%)# &6U0b(D D# 6'063# T, : :# '0\*,'0# &/0#
>6'&,+,>6&,(%# (D# 6::# /6'9(*'# 3&6U0/(:)0'3<# 9*&#
3>0+,Z,+6::M<# &/0# 306>:6%0# (>0'6&('R3S"# .(#
>'(C,)0#;6%640;0%&#(D# 306>:6%0# :6%),%4#6%)#
&6U0b(DD#6'063#T(*:)#'0\*,'0#&/0#03&69:,3/;0%&#
(D#6#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M<#*%:033#&/,3# ,3#6)(>&0)#
(%# 6# C(:*%&6'M# 963,3# T,&/,%# &/0# ?()0# (D# 56D0#
Y6C,46&,(%"###

K+&,(%3L#

•  $%,&,6:# :,6,3(%# T,&/# 306>:6%0# (>0'6&('# 6%)#
/6'9(*'# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &(# ,)0%&,DM# 3*,&69:0#
(>&,(%3#D('#:6%),%4#6%)#&6U0b(DD#6'063"#

•  K)(>&#,%&(#?()0#(D#56D0#Y6C,46&,(%"#

#

--#

Page 66



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+T2'?$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#G'R=4&)U%.']%##%5'F&1SL"*'V1:1>%=%:-'/*):-+2'

>CA$RV$>4)88$6*)5&$6.)%%"8$

./0'0# ,3#>(&0%&,6:# D('#6#)03,4%6&0)#3;6::#+'6D&#
+/6%%0:# (%# &/0# T03&0'%# 3,)0# (D# &/0# %('&/0'%#
0%&'6%+0"# $&#;6M#%(&#90#>'6+&,+6:# &(#9*(M#&/,3<#
/(T0C0'<# 6# 3;6::# +'6D&# +/6%%0:# +(*:)# 90#
;6'U0)# (%# +/6'&3# 6%)# ,)0%&,Z,0)# (%# 4*,)6%+0#
%(&03"# ./,3# ;063*'0# +(*:)# 90# 6)(>&0)# (%# 6#
C(:*%&6'M# 963,3# T,&/,%# &/0# ?()0# (D# 56D0#
Y6C,46&,(%# ,D# 64'00;0%&# +6%# 90# '06+/0)"# K#
3;6::#+'6D&#+/6%%0:#+6%#90#,%&'()*+0)#*%)0'#6#
E6'9(*'# N,'0+&,(%<# T/,+/# T(*:)# '0\*,'0# &/0#
03&69:,3/;0%&#(D#6#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  1%4640;0%&# T,&/# /6'9(*'# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &(#
)0&0';,%0# >(33 ,9 :0# :(+6& ,(%3# 6%)#
6++0>&69,:,&M#(D#3;6::#+'6D&#+/6%%0:"''

•  K)(>&#,%&(#?()0#(D#56D0#Y6C,46&,(%"'

>CA$RW$>")(+%)8$4+&+*'%3$)-9'(+*#$a+%"$

5063(%6:# 6>>:,+6&,(%# (D# 6# ;(&(',%4# 6)C,3('M#
g(%0# R%(&69:M# D('# &/0# %('&/0'%# 0%&'6%+0# '0D#
5.F# -GS# +(*:)# '0)*+0# >(&0%&,6:# D('# +(::,3,(%<#
T,&/# 020;>&,(%3# D('# ('46%,30)# '6+,%4"# ./,3# ,3#
026;>:0)# 6&# 8((:0# T/0'0# &/0# 8('&# K*&/(',&M#
3&6&03# l#1+0+(5% ,)33)03% 3'% A+**)7%80)13)%63)% -'6/%
)(5+()3%?@)(%*/1(3+*+(5%*@)%)(*/1(&);m#

I,6,3(%# ,3# '0\*,'0)# 90&T00%# ('46%,36&,(%3#
>:6%%,%4# 36,:,%4# 0C0%&3# ,%#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'<#
T,&/# &/0# 6,;# (D# +'06&,%4# 6# C(:*%&6'M# +()0#
3,;,:6'# &(# &/0# 02,3&,%4# ?()0# D('# 56D0#
Y6C,46&,(%<# 9*&# 3>0+,Z,+6::M# &(# ,)0%&,DM# 6'063#
T/0'0# ;(&(',%4# ,3# 6)C,30)# )*',%4# 3*;;0'#
;(%&/3"# $D# 6# C(:*%&6'M# 6''6%40;0%&# ,3# %(&#
>(33,9:0<# &/,3#T(*:)#'0\*,'0# &/0# ,;>(3,&,(%#(D#
6#E6'9(*'#N,'0+&,(%#C,6#6%#5EK"##

K+&,(%3L#

•  V6&/0'# ,%D(';6&,(%# (%# >:6%%0)# 0C0%&3# ,%#
-[!@#6%)#-[!G"#

•  N0C0:(># >'(bD(';6# ',3U# 633033;0%&# 6%)#
>'(&(+(:<# T/,+/# T,::# 90# 3/6'0)# T,&/# 0C0%&#
('46%,30'3e3&6U0/(:)0'3# D('# +(;;0%&# 6%)#
'0C,0T"#

$>CA$R[$F"-,6"-$9'('/'8'&#$4")(,*"($

./,3# >'(+0)*'0# ,%C(:C03# ;6%64,%4# C0330:#
&'6DZ,+# 3>00)# ,%# '03>(%30# &(# '0)*+0)# C,3,9,:,&M#
RD(4<# ;,3&# 0&+"S"# # ./,3# +(*:)# 90# 6>>:,0)# 63# 6#
C(:*%&6'M# >'(+033# T,&/,%# &/0# ?()0# (D# 56D0#
Y6C,46&,(%"# # $D# 6# C(:*%&6'M# >'(+0)*'0# +6%%(&#
90# 64'00)<# &/0# 03&69:,3/;0%&# (D# 6# E6'9(*'#
K*&/(',&M#T(*:)# 0%69:0# &/0# ,%&'()*+&,(%# (D# 6#
>'(+0)*'0#&/'(*4/#6#E6'9(*'#N,'0+&,(%"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  ?(%3*:&6&,(%# T,&/# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# '046'),%4#
'0)*+0)#C,3,9,:,&M#;063*'03"#

•  K)(>&#,%&(#?()0#(D#56D0#Y6C,46&,(%"#

>CA$R\$A+%'&+*'%3$9"(("8$(@""-($

./0# >(:,+0# /6C0# 6>>'(C0)# &M>0b&03&0)# 3>00)#
4*%3# T/,+/# +(*:)# 90# 0;>:(M0)# 0DD0+&,C0:M<#
D'(;#&/0#3/('0<# &(#)0&0+&# &/0#3>00)#(D#C0330:3#
,%#=96%#X6M#6%)#&/0#5(*%)#(D#f0''0'6"#

./,3# ,%D(';6&,(%# +6%# 90# *30)# &(# n6)C,30h# 96M#
*30'3# &/6&# &/0,'# 6+&,(%3# 6'0# 90,%4# ;(%,&('0)#
6%)#'0+(')0)<#6+&,%4#63#6#T6'%,%4#)0&0''0%&"#$%#
6)),&,(%<#,&#T,::# #/0:>#03&69:,3/#6#9630:,%0#T,&/#
'046')# &(# /(T# (D&0%# +'6D&# 6'0# &'6C0::,%4# ,%#
02+033# (D# &/0# ?()0# (D# 8'6+&,+0# 4*,)0:,%03# D('#
3>00)"#

K+&,(%3L#

•  I,6,30# T,&/# >(:,+0# &(# 03&69:,3/# T/6&#
'03(*'+0#&/0M#+6%#(DD0'"#

•  N0C0:(>#>:6%#D('#3>00)#;(%,&(',%4#6%)#)6&6#
6%6:M3,3"#

##

##

-7#

Page 67



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+A2'(##%##=%:-')S'#$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#'

-@#

./0# 3/('&# &0';# ;063*'03# 6'0# D(+*330)# (%# >'(C,),%4# ,%D(';6&,(%# 6%)# 4*,)6%+0<# 6:(%43,)0#
+((>0'6&,(%# #6;(%4#3&6U0/(:)0'3<#T,&/#6#C,0T#&(#,;>'(C,%4#36D0&M#,%#&/0#96M#63#D6'#63#>'6+&,+69:M#
>(33,9:0<#T,&/(*&#&/0#,%&'()*+&,(%#(D#6#X6MbT,)0##E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M"###

K# %*;90'# (D# &/030# ;063*'03# )0>0%)# (%# C(:*%&6'M# 6''6%40;0%&3# 90,%4# 64'00)# 90&T00%#
3&6U0/(:)0'3# j# T,&/(*&# 3*+/# 64'00;0%&# &/030# ;063*'03# T(*:)# %(&# T('U# *%)0'# &/0# +*''0%&#
3&'*+&*'0"##

./0#3/('&#&0';#;063*'03#/6C0#900%#6330330)#646,%3&#6#%*;90'#(D#(9B0+&,C03#6%)#>6'6;0&0'3#*3,%4#
6#&,+U#9(2#3M3&0;#,%),+6&,%4#3&'(%4#Z,&#RpppS<#4(()#Z,&##RppS#6%)#3(;0#Z,&#RpSL#

•  .(#;6%640#;6',%0#36D0&M#',3U#KIKP8"#

•  .(#90&&0'#,%D(';e0)*+6&0#;6',%0'3"#

•  KDD(')69:0e;,%,;,303#+(3&#(%#*30'3"#

•  ?6%#90#)0:,C0'0)#063,:M#6%)#\*,+U:M"#

•  K++0>&69:0#&(#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#

]0#/6C0#6:3(#,)0%&,Z,0)#T/0&/0'#C(:*%&6'M#+(%30%3*3#,3#'0\*,'0)#D('#;063*'03#&(#T('U#*%)0'#&/0#
+*''0%&# 4(C0'%6%+0# 6''6%40;0%&"# Y(&# 3*'>',3,%4:M<# 3*+/# +(%30%3*3# ,3# '0\*,'0)# ,%# ;6%M# +6303"#
N03>,&0#&/,3<#,&#,3#+:06'#&/6&#&/0'0#,3#;*+/#&/6&#;,4/&#90#6++(;>:,3/0)#&(#,;>'(C0#;6',%0#36D0&M#,%#
&/0#3/('&#&0';#R(%0#&(#&T(#M06'3S<#&/6&#)(03#%(&#'0:M#(%#&/0#3*++033#(D#6#'04*:6&('M#>'(+033"#

Page 68



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+A2'(##%##=%:-')S'#$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#'/*):-+2'

?$)&-'F%&='
V%1#7&%'/?FV2'

F)'=1:1>%'
=1&":%'#1S%-<'

&"#M'(,(8\'

F)'P%--%&'
":S)&=0'

%.7*1-%'
=1&":%&#'

(SS)&.1P5%' Y%5"U%&1P5%' (**%4-1P5%'
])57:-1&<'
*):#%:#7#'

!#1)*+6&,(%#W#
0%4640;0%&# !!# !!!# !!!# !!!# !!!# Y(#

-#V*,)6%+0#D('#
3;6::#+'6D&# !!!# !!!# !!!# !!!# !!!# Y(#

7#V*,)6%+0#D('#
/0:,+(>&0'3# !!# !!# !!# !!!# !!!# Y(##

@#a>)6&0#?()0# !!!# !!!# !!!# !!!# !!!# Y(#

G#1;6,:#>(,%&#(D#
+(%&6+&# !# !# !!!# !!!# !!!# Y(#

H#N0),+6&0)#AEO#
?/6%%0:# !!# !!# !!# !!# !!# Y(#

J#]093,&0# !!# !!!# !!!# !!!# !!!# Y(#

Q#F(a#=,:#3>,::# !!# b# !!# !!# !!# `03#

c#E6'9(*'#3&6DD#
&'6,%,%4# !!# !!# !# !!# !!!# Y(#

![#1;0'40%+M#
8:6%# !# b# !!# !!# !!# `03#

!!#=,:#5>,::#8:6%# !# b# !!# !!# !!# `03#

!-#?(%&,%40%+M#
020'+,303# !# b# !!# !!!# !!!# Y(#

!7#12&0%)0)#
??.A# !!# !# !# !!# !!# `03#

!@#.(T640#
0C6:*6&,(%# b# b# !!# !!!# !!!# Y(#

-G#

Page 69



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+A2'(##%##=%:-')S'#$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#'/*):-+2'

?$)&-'F%&='
V%1#7&%'/?FV2'

F)'=1:1>%'
=1&":%'#1S%-<'

&"#M'(,(8\'

F)'P%--%&'
":S)&=0'

%.7*1-%'
=1&":%&#'

(SS)&.1P5%'Y%5"U%&1P5%' (**%4-1P5%'
])57:-1&<'
*):#%:#7#'

!G#Y6C,46&,(%#
6,)3#'0C,0T# !!# !!!# !!# !!!# !!!# Y(#

!H#E6'9(*'#
3&6%),%4#(')0'3# !!!# !# !!# !# !!# `03#

!J#5;6::#+'6D&#
:,+0%3,%4# !# !# !# !# !# `03#

!Q#5,4%640# !# !# !!# !!!# !!# Y(#

!c#I85# !!!# !!# !!# !!# !!# Y(#

-[#EF#>(T0'3#(D#
),'0+&,(%# !!# !!# !!# !# !# Y(#

-!K)),&,(%6:#
Y(&,+0#&(#
F6',%0'3#

!!# !!# !!!# !!# !# Y(#

--#K%+/('640#
'0C,0T# !!# !!# !# !!# !!# `03#

-7#K>>'(6+/#
6%4:03# !# !!# !!# !# !!# `03#

-@#506>:6%0#
:6%),%4#6'063# !# !# !!# !# !!# Y(e`03#

-G#5;6::#+'6D&#
+/6%%0:# !!!# !!# !!# !!# !!# `03#

-H#F(&(',%4#
6)C,3('M#g(%0# !!# !!# !!# !!# !!# `03#

-J#P0)*+0)#
C,3,9,:,&M#
;063*'03#

!!!# !!!# !!!# !!# !!# `03#

-Q#F(%,&(',%4#
3>00)3# !!# !!!# !!# !!!# !!# Y(#

-H#

Page 70



A
=&$

"
-
,
.&.

%
,
8
&8

%
#
$
2
,
%
$&

C+C2'\&")&"-"#":>'#$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#'

O'(;#&/0#6%6:M3,3<#,&#,3#>(33,9:0#&(#>',(',&,30#&/0#3/('&#&0';#;063*'03#,%#&0';3#(DL#

•  ]/,+/#;063*'03#(DD0'#&/0#4'06&03&#Z,&#6+'(33#6::#(9B0+&,C03#6%)#>6'6;0&0'3"#

•  ]/,+/# ;063*'03# 6'0# ;(3&# )0:,C0'69:0<# >6'&,+*:6':M# &/(30# &/6&# )(# %(&# '0\*,'0# 3&6U0/(:)0'#
+(%30%3*3#&(#D*%+&,(%#('#&/(30#&/6&#6'0#;(3&#:,U0:M#&(#90#6++0>&69:0#&(#3&6U0/(:)0'3#40%0'6::M"#

•  1630#(D#)0:,C0'69,:,&ML#0"4"#&/0'0#,3#0,&/0'#6#:(T#('#;()0'6&0#+(3&#6&&6+/0)#&(#&/0#;063*'0#('#&/0#
6+&,(%3#,%C(:C0)#,%#,;>:0;0%&,%4#,&#6'0#;(3&#3&'6,4/&D('T6')"#

./0#.69:0#90:(T#+6&04(',303#&/0#;063*'03#,%&(#&T(#>',(',&M#4'(*>3<#!#RZ,'3&#>',(',&MS#6%)#-#R30+(%)#
>',(',&MS"###

-J#

V%1#7&%' \&")&"-<' V%1#7&%' \&")&"-<'

!#1)*+6&,(%#W#0%4640;0%&# !# !G#Y6C,46&,(%#6,)3#'0C,0T# !#

-#V*,)6%+0#D('#3;6::#+'6D&# !# !H#E6'9(*'#3&6%),%4#(')0'3# -#

7#V*,)6%+0#D('#/0:,+(>&0'3# !# !J#5;6::#+'6D&#:,+0%3,%4# -#

@#a>)6&0#?()0# !# !Q#5,4%640# !#

G#1;6,:#>(,%&#(D#+(%&6+&# !# !c#I85# !#

H#N0),+6&0)#AEO#?/6%%0:# !# -[#EF#>(T0'3#(D#),'0+&,(%# -#

J#]093,&0# !# -!#K)),&,(%6:#Y(&,+0#&(#F6',%0'3# -#

Q#F(a#=,:#3>,::# -# --#K%+/('640#'0C,0T# !#

c#E6'9(*'#3&6DD#&'6,%,%4# !# -7#K>>'(6+/#6%4:03# -#

![#1;0'40%+M#8:6%# -# -@#506>:6%0#:6%),%4#6'063# -#

!!#=,:#5>,::#8:6%# -# -G#5;6::#+'6D&#+/6%%0:# !#

!-#?(%&,%40%+M#020'+,303# !# -H#F(&(',%4#6)C,3('M#g(%0# -#

!7#12&0%)0)#??.A# -# -J#P0)*+0)#C,3,9,:,&M#;063*'03# -#

!@#.(T640#0C6:*6&,(%# -# -Q#F(%,&(',%4#3>00)3# !#

Page 71



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+I2'R:-&).7*-"):'

./,3#?/6>&0'#+(%3,)0'3#T/6&#&/0#>(&0%&,6:#:(%4#&0';#(>&,(%3#6'0#D('#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'#,%#&0';3#(D#
3&'*+&*'0#6%)#(>0'6&,(%"#./0#D(::(T,%4#30+&,(%3#+(C0'L#

•  P6&,(%6:0#D('#+(%3,)0',%4#6:&0'%6&,C0#3&'*+&*'03#D('#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'"#

•  126;>:0#4(C0'%6%+0#3&'*+&*'03#D'(;#(&/0'#>('&3#6%)#/6'9(*'3"#

•  K%#(C0'C,0T#6%)#)03+',>&,(%#(D#>(&0%&,6:#4(C0'%6%+0#3&'*+&*'03"#

•  K>>'6,36:#6%)#633033;0%&#(D#(>&,(%3"#

#

J+B2'81-"):15%'S)&'5):>'-%&=')4-"):#'

./0# '6&,(%6:0# D('# +(%3,)0',%4# ),DD0'0%&#
3&'*+&*'03#D('#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'#,%#&/0#:(%40'#
&0';# ,3# 0;90))0)# ,%# &/0# (C0'6::# C,3,(%# D('#
=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'L#

C+$ 5)6'8'&)&"$ &."$ ()5"D$ 6++*-'%)&"-$ )%-$

"5E'6'"%&$+@"*)&'+%$+5$:/)%$;)#$<)*/+,*$)%-$

'&($ 4)*'%"$ "%9'*+%4"%&D$ %+2$ )%-$ '%$ &."$

5,&,*"D$ 5+*$ &."$ /"%"E'&$ +5$ )88$ .)*/+,*$ ,("*($

)%-$&."$8+6)8$"6+%+4#$

]/,:0# ;6%M# 3/('&# &0';# ;063*'03# /6C0# 900%#
,)0%&,Z,0)#T,&/#6#C,0T#&(#;00&,%4#&/,3#6,;<#,&#,3#
&/0# +630# &/6&# ;6%M# (D# &/0;# +6%%(&# 90# D*::M#
,;>:0;0%&0)#T,&/,%# &/0# +*''0%&# 3&'*+&*'0"# $%#
6)),&,(%<# &/0'0# 6'0# (&/0'# ,;>('&6%&#;063*'03#
T/,+/#+6%%(&#90#,;>:0;0%&0)#6&#6::#T,&/,%#&/0#
+*''0%&#3&'*+&*'0"#

H'&.+,&$ 9+8,%&)*#$ 6+%("%(,($ )$ ;)#72'-"$

>&)&,&+*#$ <)*/+,*$ 0,&.+*'&#$ b><0c$4)#$ /"$

*"L,'*"-$

5(;0# 3/('&b&0';# ;063*'03# ;6M# '0\*,'0# &/0#
03&69:,3/;0%&#(D# 6#X6MbT,)0#5EK# ,D# C(:*%&6'M#
+(%30%3*3#,3#%(&#6+/,0C0)#j#D('#026;>:0L#

•  5.F#![#1;0'40%+M#8:6%"#

•  5.F#!!#=,:#5>,::#8:6%"#

•  5.F# !7# 12&0%)0)# ??.A# R,D# ,&# 90+6;0# X6Mb
T,)0S"#

•  5.F#!J#80'3(%6:#T6&0'+'6D&#:,+0%30"#

•  5.F#-7#K>>'(6+/#6%4:03#&(#90'&/3"#

#

#

•  5.F# -@# F6%640;0%&# (D# 306>:6%0# :6%),%4#
6'063#R'6&/0'#&/6%#B*3&#,)0%&,Z,+6&,(%#(DS"#

•  5.F#-G#5;6::#+'6D&#+/6%%0:"#

•  5.F#-H#5063(%6:#;(&(',%4#6)C,3('M#g(%0"#

•  5.F#-J#P0)*+0)#C,3,9,:,&M#;063*'03"#

>+4"$ 4")(,*"($ 6)%%+&$ /"$ )@@8'"-$ &+$ &."$

2.+8"$/)#$'%$&."$)/("%6"$+5$)$;)#72'-"$><0$

•  >CA$ QW$ <)*/+,*$ (&)%-'%3$ +*-"*(G'

+*''0%&:M#3&6%),%4#(')0'3#+6%%(&#90#6>>:,0)#
(*&T,&/#&/0#+*''0%&#5EK#:,;,&3"##

•  >CA$ RQ$ 0--'&'+%)8$ ?+&'6"($ &+$ A)*'%"*(G'

Y(&,+03# &(# F6',%0'3# '0:6&,%4# &(# 63>0+&3#
(*&T,&/# &/0# +*''0%&# 5EK# :,;,&3# +6%%(&# 90#
,33*0)# 6&# >'030%&"# a%:033# &/0# E6'9(*'#
K*&/(',&M# +6%# ,33*0# V0%0'6:# N,'0+&,(%3<# &/0#
Y(&,+0#&(#F6',%0'3#,3#6)C,3('M"#

•  >CA$RR$F"9'"2$+5$6*,'("$)%6.+*)3"L#T/,:0#
64'00)# 4*,)0:,%03# +6%# 90# 30&<# &/0# 6'06#
(*&3,)0#+*''0%&#:,;,&3#,3# n(>0%#T6&0'h#j#&/*3#
F63&0'3#;6M# 6%+/('#T/0'0# &/0M# 300# Z,&"# .(#
>'(C,)0# ;6%640;0%&# (D# 6%+/('640# 3,&03# ,%#
&/0#T,)0'# 96M<# 6%)# )03,4%6&0# 3>0+,Z,+# 6'063#
D('# C6',(*3# +'6D&<# T(*:)# '0\*,'0# &/0#
03&69:,3/;0%&# (D# 6# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&M#
+(C0',%4#&/0#T/(:0#96M"###

'

#

-Q#

Page 72



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+B2'81-"):15%'S)&'5):>%&'-%&=')4-"):#''/*):-+2'

0$ $ ><0$ 6+9"*'%3$ &."$ 2.+8"$ /)#$ '($ )$ @*"7

*"L,'('&"$ 5+*$ (+4"$ 4)*'%"$ ()5"&#$ 6+%&*+8$

4")(,*"($$

A)*'%"$ >)5"&#$ A)%)3"4"%&$ >#(&"4$ 5+*$ &."$

2'-"*$ .)*/+,*$ )*")G' &(# T,)0%# &/0# 02,3&,%4#
F6',%0# 56D0&M# F6%640;0%&# 5M3&0;3# *30)# 9M#
&/0# &T(# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&,03# T(*:)# '0\*,'0#
&/0#03&69:,3/;0%&#(D#6#%0T#02>6%)0)#5EK"##

S,'-"$ 9"(("8d@)&*+8$ 9"(("8G' ;6%M# /6'9(*'3#
;6U0# *30# (D# V*,)0e86&'(:# C0330:3# &(# >633#
,%D(';6&,(%# &(# C,3,&,%4# ;6',%0# +'6D&"# 5*+/# 6#
C0330:# +(*:)# %(&# 4,C0# ,%3&'*+&,(%3# &(# C0330:3#
T,&/,%#&/0#96M#T,&/(*&#&/0#>'030%+0#(D#6#T,)0'#
5EK"##

I'8+&)3"$("*9'6"`#&(#>'(C,)0#6#>,:(&640#30'C,+0<#
'0:0C6%&#>(T0'3#;*3&#90#C03&0)# ,%#(%0#(D# &/0#
02,3&,%4#5EK3#R('#6#%0T#6*&/(',&MS#9M#6>>:M,%4#
&(#&/0#50+'0&6'M#(D#5&6&0#R50+&,(%#!R@S#8,:(&640#
K+&# !cQJS# &(# 90# 6# ?(;>0&0%&# E6'9(*'#
K*&/(',&M# R?EKS<# T,&/# )0Z,%0)# >,:(&640#
/6'9(*'# :,;,&3# 6%)# 6>>'(6+/03# R&/0# l>,:(&640#
),3&',+&mS"##

./0# )03,4%6&0)# >,:(&640# ),3&',+&# +6%# 90#;*+/#
T,)0'#&/6%#6%#5EKh3#)03,4%6&0)#5EK#6'06#R0"4"#
63#>0'#?6&&0T6&0'#E6'9(*'<#8:M;(*&/S"#

./0#>'(+033# (D# 03&69:,3/,%4# 6# >,:(&640# 30'C,+0#
T,::# '0\*,'0# :046:# 30'C,+03# &(# +'06&0# 6%#
6++0>&69:M# T(')0)# 6>>:,+6&,(%<# 96+U0)# *>#
T,&/# B*3&,Z,+6&,(%# (D# &/0# %00)3b+630<# D(::(T0)#
9M#)*0#+(%3,)0'6&,(%#9M#V(C0'%;0%&"##

I'8+&)3"$ GB"4@&'+%$ ="*&'E'6)&"($ bIG=(cG# &/,3#
'0\*,'03# &/0# 03&69:,3/;0%&# (D# 6# ?EK"##
O(::(T,%4# &/,3<# &/0# ,33*0# (D# >,:(&# 020;>&,(%#
+0'&,Z,+6&03# R81?3S# +6%# (++*'# ,%# 6++(')6%+0#
T,&/#50+&,(%#Q#8,:(&640#K+&#!cQJ"#

<)*/+,*$ A)(&"*($ @+2"*($ +5$ -'*"6&'+%$

b>@"6')8$ X'*"6&'+%cG' 6>>(,%&0)# E6'9(*'#
F63&0'3#6%)#)0>*&,03#6:'06)M#/6C0#>(T0'3#(D#
),'0+&,(%#T,&/,%# &/0#02,3&,%4#KWX?#6%)#?FKI#
/6'9(*'# 6'063"# .(#T,)0%# >(T0'3# (D# ),'0+&,(%#
T(*:)#'0\*,'0#&/0#03&69:,3/;0%&#(D#6#E6'9(*'#
K*&/(',&M#&(#,33*0#),'0+&,(%3#*%)0'#50+&,(%#G-#
(D# &/0# !Q@J# EN8?# K+&# &(# C0330:3# T,&/,%# &/0#
9(*%)6'M#(D#&/0#%0T#5EK"##

;#"8)2($J$6+%&*+8$+5$.)*/+,*$(@""-G#&(#;6U0#
3>00),%4# 6%# (DD0%+0# (*&T,&/# &/0# +*''0%&#
3&6&*&('M# :,;,&3# 6%)# T,&/,%# &/0# 96M# 9M0:6T3#
T(*:)# 90# '0\*,'0)# j# T/,+/# ,%# &*'%# T(*:)#
'0\*,'0# 6# 5EK# D('# &/0#T/(:0# 96M# 6'06"#X0D('0#
9M0:6T3#+6%#+(;0#,%&(#D('+0#6::#/6'9(*'#*30'3#
6%)# '0>'030%&6&,C0# ('46%,36&,(%3# ;*3&# 90#
+(%3*:&0)"# $D# 64'00;0%&# ,3# '06+/0)# &/0# )'6D&#
9M0:6T3#)(#%(&#+(;0#,%&(#D('+0#*%&,:#&/0M#/6C0#
900%# 6>>'(C0)# 9M# &/0# '0:0C6%&# V(C0'%;0%&#
)0>6'&;0%&"# # X'06+/03# (D# 9M0:6T3# 6'0#
>'(30+*&0)# ,%# 6# ;64,3&'6&0o3# +(*'&"# ./0#
>*%,3/;0%&# ,3# 6# Z,%0"# ./0# 30+(%)# (>&,(%# D('#
+(%&'(::,%4# 3>00)# ,3# &(# ,33*0# 6# V0%0'6:#
N,'0+&,(%"#

A+9'%3$"B68,('+%$a+%"$J$)*+,%-$8)*3"$9"(("8$

2."%$"B'&'%3d"%&"*'%3$:/)%$;)#$<)*/+,*$+*$

(")@8)%"(G# &/,3# '0\*,'03# &/0# 03&69:,3/;0%&# (D#
6#5EK#+(C0',%4#&/0#02,&e0%&'M#&(#&/0#96M#6'06"##
./0#+(%+0>&#,3#&/6&#6#)0Z,%0)#9*DD0'#g(%0#02,3&3#
6'(*%)#6#C0330:#;6&+/,%4#('#02+00),%4#&/0#3,g0#
3>0+,Z,0)# 9M# &/0# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&Mk# (&/0'#
3;6::0'# C0330:3# 6'0# >'(/,9,&0)# D'(;# 0%&0',%4#
&/,3# 9*DD0'# g(%0"# K# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&M# +(*:)#
,%&'()*+0# &/0# g(%0# &/'(*4/# 6# E6'9(*'#
N,'0+&,(%"# ./,3# ;,4/&# 6:3(# 90# 6>>:,0)# &(# 6#
306>:6%0#T/,:3&#,&#,3#6Z:(6&"#

-c#

Page 73



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+K2'@U%&U"%9')S'4)-%:-"15'5):>'-%&=')4-"):#'

./0'0# 6'0# 30C0'6:# >(33,9:0# >6&/3# D('# =96%# ,%# &0';3# (D# /(T# &/0# /6'9(*'# +(*:)# 90# 4(C0'%0)# 6%)#
;6%640)#,%#&/0#D*&*'0<#'6%4,%4#D'(;#&/0#3&6&*3#\*(#&(#D*::#>',C6&,36&,(%"#./,3#?/6>&0'#)03+',903#T/6&#
06+/#(D#&/030#>(&0%&,6:#(>&,(%3#6'0<#/,4/:,4/&,%4#>(&0%&,6:#>'(3#6%)#+(%3L#

•  =>&,(%#!L#5,%4:0#5&6&*&('M#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M#R5EKS#R;*%,+,>6:#>('&S#j#KWX?"#

•  =>&,(%#-L#5,%4:0#5EK#R3&6&0#>('&S#j#?FKI"#

•  =>&,(%#7L#.T(#5EK3#j#KWX?#02&0%)3#3&6&*&('M#:,;,&3<#?FKI#'0;6,%3#63#,3"#

•  =>&,(%#@L#.T(#5EK3#j#?FKI#02&0%)3#3&6&*&('M#:,;,&3<#KWX?#'0;6,%3#63#,3"#

•  =>&,(%#GL#5,%4:0#5EK#R&'*3&#>('&S#j#%0T#,%)0>0%)0%&#&'*3&#>('&#63#3(:0#5EK"#

•  =>&,(%#HL##F*:&,#5EK3#b#%0T#,%)0>0%)0%&#&'*3&#>('&#q#+*''0%&#5EK3#%03&0)#T,&/,%#&/,3"#

•  =>&,(%#JL# #5,%4:0#5EK#R/M9',)# #;*%,+,>6:e&'*3&#>('&S# b#X(6')#;6)0#*>#(D#+*''0%&#5EK3#q#(&/0'#
3&6U0/(:)0'3"#

•  =>&,(%#QL#5,%4:0#5EK#R?(;>6%M#I,;,&0)#9M#V*6'6%&00S#R?IVS#j#&/0#n.(90';('M#F()0:m"#

5(;0# (D# &/030# (>&,(%3# '03*:&# ,%# 6# %*;90'# (D# 5EK3# (>0'6&,%4# &(40&/0'<# '6&/0'# &/6%# (%0# (C0'6::#
6*&/(',&M"#

]0#/6C0#),3+(*%&0)#&/0#&/0('0&,+6:#>(33,9,:,&M#(D#>',C6&,36&,(%#90+6*30#&/,3#T(*:)#Z,'3&#'0\*,'0#&/0#
+'06&,(%#(D#6%#6330&#(T%,%4#3,%4:0#5EK<#6%)#&/,3#,3#*%:,U0:M#&(#3*,&#6%M#(D#&/0#U0M#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#

J+T2';[1=45%'>)U%&:1:*%'#-&7*-7&%#'":')-$%&'4)&-#'

.(# ,%D(';# &/0# >(&0%&,6:# :(%4# &0';# (>&,(%3#
30C0'6:# +630# 3&*),03# /6C0# 900%# )0C0:(>0)<#
+(%+0'%,%4# 4(C0'%6%+0# 3&'*+&*'03# ,%# (&/0'#
>('&3#('#4'(*>3#(D#>('&3L#

•  ]/0'0# ;('0# &/6%# (%0# 3&6&*&('M# 6*&/(',&M#
02,3&3# T,&/,%# 6# >('&<# &(# 90&&0'# *%)0'3&6%)#
/(T#&/0#),DD0'0%&#>6'&,03#T('U#&(40&/0'"#

•  ]/0'0#6#>('&#;,4/&#90#+(%3,)0',%4#6#+/6%40#
(D# 3&'*+&*'0# j# D('# 026;>:0# 4(,%4# D'(;# %(&#
/6C,%4# 3&6&*&('M# >(T0'3# &(# /6C,%4# 3*+/#
>(T0'3<# ('# ;(C,%4# &(T6')3# 6# %0T#
4(C0'%6%+0#3&'*+&*'0"#

#

]0#/6C0#'0C,0T0)#&/0#D(::(T,%4L#

•  .(90';('M# E6'9(*'# K33(+,6&,(%# j# ;(C,%4#
&(T6')3#90+(;,%4#6#5EK"#

•  ./0# 8('&# (D# 8:M;(*&/<# T/0'0# &/0'0# 6'0#
&/'00#5EK3#(>0'6&,%4#T,&/,%#&/0#9(*%)6',03#
(D#&/0#>('&"#

•  O6:#03&*6'M#,%#?('%T6::#&/0'0#&/0'0#6'0#D(*'#
5EK3# (>0'6&,%4# ,%# +((>0'6&,(%# T,&/# 06+/#
(&/0'"#

7[#

Page 74



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+T+B2'F)P%&=)&<'61&P)7&'(##)*"1-"):'

=,**"%&$(&*,6&,*"$$

./0# .(90';('M# E6'9(*'# K33(+,6&,(%# R.EKS#
T63# D(*%)0)# ,%#!cQ7#6%)#(T%3<#;6%6403#6%)#
;6,%&6,%3# ;6%M# (D# &/0# D6+,:,&,03# T,&/,%#
.(90';('M# E6'9(*'# (%# 90/6:D# (D# &/0#
+(;;*%,&M"# K::# '0C0%*03# 6'0# '0,%C03&0)# ,%#
D6+,:,&,03# 6%)# >'(B0+&3# ,%# 6%)# 6'(*%)#
.(90';('M# X6M"# ./0# .EK# ,3# 6# +(;;*%,&M#
+(;>6%M#:,;,&0)#9M#4*6'6%&00"#

./0'0# ,3# 6# /,4/# C(:*;0# (D# 3;6::# :0,3*'0# +'6D&#
*3,%4# &/0# /6'9(*'# 6%)# 6%# ,%+'063,%4# %*;90'#
(D# +'*,30# :,%0'3<# 63# T0::# 63# '04*:6'# ?6:F6+#
D0'',03# 6%)# 3(;0# Z,3/,%4# C0330:3"# ./0#
40(4'6>/M#(D#&/0#/6'9(*'#6%)#96M#,3#3*+/#&/6&#
&/0'0# 6'0# :,;,&0)# +(%Z:,+&3# 90&T00%# &'6DZ,+#
&M>03"# # ?FKI# 6%)# &/0# Z,3/0';0%# 06+/# (T%# 6#
>,0'#6%)#;6%640#&/0,'#(T%#&'6DZ,+"#./0#D6,'T6M#
0%+(;>63303# 6::# &/0# >,0'3# 4,C,%4# 6++033# &(#
06+/"##

?*''0%&:M# &/0# /6'9(*'# /63# %(# 3&6&*&('M#
>(T0'3"# # $33*03# 6'0# )06:&# T,&/# 9M# +(;;(%#
30%30#6%)#;(3&# #6'0#'03(:C0)"#.EK#/63#6#4(()#
'0:6&,(%3/,># T,&/# &/0# ?'(T%# 13&6&0# 6%)# T,&/#
3&6U0/(:)0'3e/6'9(*'##*30'3"##

./0'0#6'0#+*''0%&:M#!J#N,'0+&('3#(%#&/0#X(6')#
'0>'030%&,%4# 6::# 3&6U0/(:)0'3<# ,%+:*),%4#
6)B6+0%&#:6%)(T%0'3"#./0#X(6')#;00&3#(%+0#6#
;(%&/#6%)# &/0'0# ,3# 6%#6%%*6:#KVF"#N0+,3,(%b
;6U,%4# ,3# 9630)# (%# 6# (%0b;0;90'b(%0bC(&0#
3M3&0;"#./0'0#6'0#Z,C0#0;>:(M003#T/(#'*%#&/0#
/6'9(*'"#

?/6%%0:# !H# ,3# ;6%%0)# 0,&/0'# 9M# AEO# ('# 9M#
>/(%0# -@# /(*'3# >0'# )6M"# ./0'0# ,3# %(#
'0\*,'0;0%&# D('# A.5# 4,C0%# 40(4'6>/M# (D# &/0#
/6'9(*'"# N0&6,:3# 6'0# >'(C,)0)# (%# &/0#T093,&0#
'046'),%4# /6g6')3# T,&/,%# &/0# 96M<# 63# T0::# 63#
)0&6,:0)# ,%D(';6&,(%# (%# :(+6:# '*:03# 6%)#
/6g6')3#D('#06+/#(D#&/0#>,0'#6'063"#

.EK# ,3# +*''0%&:M# )0C0:(>,%4# ,&3# 3M3&0;3# &(#
;00&#8('&#F6',%0#56D0&M#?()0#3&6%)6')3"#

H.)&$2+*1($2"88$

./0#X(6')#D*%+&,(%3#C0'M#T0::#j#&/0#;6B(',&M#(D#
N,'0+&('3# 6'0# 4,C0%# '03>(%3,9,:,&,03# 6%)# 6'0#
6++(*%&69:0"# $%# 6)),&,(%# 6::# N,'0+&('3# 6'0#
>633,(%6&0# 69(*&# &/0# /6'9(*'# 6%)# 6::#
3&6U0/(:)0'3#6'0#'0>'030%&0)"#

0-+@&'%3$)$%"2$(&*,6&,*"$

.EK# /63# +(%3,)0'0)# ;(C,%4# &(# 6# &'*3&# >('&#
;()0:<# 6:(%43,)0# >:6%3# D('# ?FKI# &(# &'6%3D0'#
(T%0'3/,># (D# 6330&3# &(# .EK"# E(T0C0'<# ,&# T63#
)0+,)0)#&/6&#&/,3#T63#%(&#%0+0336'M"# $%3&06)<#6#
E6'9(*'# 1;>(T0';0%&# =')0'# RE1=S# ,3# 90,%4#
6+&,(%0)#,%#(')0'#&(#(9&6,%#3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3"####

./0# >:6%# ,3# &(# /6C0# 3&6&*&('M# >(T0'3# D('# &/0#
T/(:0# 6'06# (D# &/0# 96M<# >:*3# 3(;0# >(T0'3#
'06+/,%4#(*&3,)0#&/0#96M#6&#&/0#0%&'6%+0#j#6%)#
;6M90# 02&0%)0)# D('# +'*,30# :,%0# 6%+/(',%4#
(*&3,)0#(D#&/0#96M"#

],&/,%# &/0# %0T# 3&'*+&*'0<# ?FKI# 6%)# &/0#
Z,3/0';0%#T,::# +(%&,%*0# &(#(>0'6&0# &/0,'#>,0'3<#
6:&/(*4/# ?FKI#;6M# &'6%3D0'# (T%0'3/,># (D# ,&3#
>,0'#&(#.EK"#

I046:# D003# 6'0# &/0# :6'403&# +(;>(%0%&# (D# +(3&3#
633(+,6&0)#T,&/# 03&69:,3/,%4# 3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3<#
03&,;6&0)# &(# 90# 3(;0T/0'0# ,%# &/0# '04,(%# (D#
r!@f#b#rG[f"##

.EK#3003#,&30:D#63#6#n+(;;*%,&M#&'*3&#>('&h<#6%)#
,3# 6,;,%4# &(# )0C0:(># ,&3# 4(C0'%6%+0# &(# 90#
6:,4%0)# T,&/# &/0# &'*3&# >('&# ;()0:"# # .EK# ,3#
'0+(%3&,&*&,%4# &/0# X(6')# &(# !-# ;0;90'3# &(#
/6C0# N,'0+&('3# (%# &/'00bM06'# '(&6&,(%3"#
1%4640;0%&#T,&/#.'6%3>('&#5+(&:6%)#,%),+6&03#
&/6&#&/0M#6'0#T0:+(;,%4#&/,3#;()0:"#

K3# >6'&# (D# &/0# %0T# 3&'*+&*'0<# +(%3,)0'6&,(%# ,3#
90,%4# 4,C0%# &(# 6# n+/6',&M# 6';h<# T/,+/# T,::#
>(&0%&,6::M# 0%69:0# 4'6%&# D*%),%4# D'(;#
6)),&,(%6:#3(*'+03"#

##

#7!#

Page 75



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+T+K2''\)&-')S'\5<=)7-$'

=,**"%&$(&*,6&,*"$$

./0# N(+UM6')3# 8('&# K+&# !QHG# 6%)# &/0#
N(+UM6')#8('&#=')0'#!ccc#:6M#)(T%#&/0#',4/&3#
D('#&/0#Y6CM#&(#'*%#8:M;(*&/#N(+UM6')#D('#,&3#
(T%#'0\*,'0;0%&3"#

a%)0'# &/,3# *;9'0::6# &/0'0# 6'0# &/'00# 30>6'6&0#
>,0+03# (D# T6&0'<# 06+/# (D# T/,+/# /63# ,&3# (T%#
5EKL#

•  KX8# F,::96M# ,3# 6# 3;6::# )(+U# T/,+/# ,3#
>',;6',:M# 6# D0''M# &0';,%6:# D('# 30'C,+03# &(#
O'6%+0"# ./0'0# ,3# 6:3(# 6# ;6',%6"# ./0'0# 6'0#
:(T# :0C0:3# (D# &'6DZ,+# 6>6'&# D'(;# ,%# >06U#
;(%&/3#T/,+/#300#6#:(&#(D#D0''M#&'6DZ,+"#

•  ?6&&0T6&0'# E6'9(*'# ?(;;,33,(%0'3# T0'0#
(',4,%6::M#+(%3&,&*&0)#&(#9*,:)#F(*%&#X6&&0%#
8,0'# &(#>'(&0+&# &/0#/6'9(*'# D'(;#3&(';3"# $&#
,3#6#&'*3&#>('&#6%)#>'(C,)03#+(%30'C6%+M"#$&3#
>,:(&640#),3&',+&#02&0%)3#&/'00#;,:03#90M(%)#
&/0#8:M;(*&/#9'06UT6&0'"#

•  5*&&(%#E6'9(*'#,3#6#>',C6&0:M#(T%0)#Z,3/,%4#
6%)# :0,3*'0# /6'9(*'<#T,&/# ,&3# (T%# /6'9(*'#
(')0'3"#

./0# Y6CM# >'(C,)03# 6::# A.5# 30'C,+03# D'00# (D#
+/6'40<#6%)#+(%)*+&3#,&3#(T%#>,:(&640"#

?6&&0T6&0'# E6'9(*'# ?(;;,33,(%0'3# >'(C,)03#
6::#(&/0'#>,:(&640#j#,&3#>,:(&640#),3&',+&#02&0%)3#
T0::#90M(%)#,&3#3&6&*&('M#:,;,&3"#

H.)&$2+*1($2"88$

./0'0# ,3# 6# '04*:6'# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&M# I,6,3(%#
?(;;,&&00# REKI?S"# K::# 9(),03# T,&/# 3&6&*&('M#
>(T0'3# 40&# &(40&/0'# 6%)# 64'00# (%# 6# '6%40# (D#
&(>,+3"# ./0# ?(;;,&&00# ,3# '03>(%3,9:0# D('#
*%)0 ' & 6U , %4# ' , 3 U# 6 3 3 0 3 3;0% & 3# 6%)#
+(;;*%,+6&,(%# 90&T00%# &/0# 6*&/(',&,03# ,3#
C0'M#4(()"#

#

#

$

J+T+T2'!15';#-71&<'

=,**"%&$(&*,6&,*"$

./0'0#6'0#30C0'6:#5EK3#,%#&/0#O6:#13&*6'ML#

•  8('&# .'*'(# 6%)# 8('&# (D# 80%'M%# R30>6'6&0#
6%)# %(%b+(%&,4*(*3# 5EK3# 9(&/# *%)0'#
?('%T6::#?(*%+,:S"#

•  O6:;(*&/# E6'9(*'# ?(;;,33,(%0'3# R&'*3&#
>('&S"#

•  O6:;(*&/#N(+U3#R>',C6&0#>('&S"#

./030#+((>0'6&0#(%#30C0'6:#+(;;,&&003L#

•  O6 :;(*&/# 13 &*6 'M# F6' ,%0# 56 D 0 & M#
?(;;,&&00L# 0330%&,6::M# &/,3# +(%+0'%3#
+(('),%6&,(%# (D# 8F5?# '03>(%3,9,:,&,03"#
./0'0# ,3# 6# 8,:(&640# K4'00;0%&# T/0'09M#
.'*'(e80%'M%eO6:;(*&/# N(+U3# /6C0#
64'00)# T,&/# O6:;(*&/# &/6&# O6:;(*&/#
E6'9(*'# ?(;;,33,(%0'3# T,::# +6''M# (*&#
>,:(&640#)*&,03#(%#90/6:D#(D#6::#?EK3"#

•  8('&# 50+*',&M# ?(;;,&&00L# .(# +(('),%6&0#
'0\*,'0;0%&3#D('#$585#?()0"#

•  5K?# F6%640;0%&# V'(*>L# K%# 0%C,'(%;0%&#
4'(*># &(# (C0'300# &/0#T,)0'# 0%C,'(%;0%&6:#
36D04*6'),%4#(D# &/0#03&*6'M"#./0#5EK3#6:3(#
/6C0#6#B(,%&#=,:#8(::*&,(%#8:6%"#

H.)&$2+*1($2"88$

./0#6''6%40;0%&3# 6'0# '0>('&0)# &(#T('U#T0::"#
F00&,%43#&6U0#>:6+0#0C0'M#&/'00#&(#3,2#;(%&/3"#
$&# ,3# T('&/# %(&,%4# &/6&# &/030# ('46%,36&,(%3#
90%0Z,&# D'(;# T0::# 03&69:,3/0)# '0:6&,(%3/,>3#
&/6&#+(%&',9*&0#&(#/6';(%,(*3#+((>0'6&,(%"##

7-#

Page 76



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+B2'@4-"):'BG'?":>5%'?6('=7:"*"415'4)&-'

=>&,(%#!#,%C(:C03#&/0#+'06&,(%#(D#6#3,%4:0#5EK<#
T/,+/#T,::#90#KWX?#R&/*3#6#;*%,+,>6:#>('&S"#

$%#90+(;,%4#&/0#3,%4:0#5EK#KWX?#T(*:)#&6U0#
(C0'# '03>(%3,9,:,&M# D('# 6::# ;6',%0# 63>0+&3# (D#
=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'<#6%)#(>0'6&0#63#6%M#%(';6:#
5&6&*&('M#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M"#

$&3# +*''0%&#/6'9(*'# :,;,&3#T(*:)#90# 02&0%)0)#
&(#+(C0'#&/0#T/(:0#96M#6%)#6:3(#3*93*;0#&/6&#
6'06#+*''0%&:M#+(%&'(::0)#9M#?FKI"#

?FKI# T(*:)# '03+,%)# ,&3# /6'9(*'# :,;,&3# 6%)#
3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3"#

?FKI#R6%)#YIXS#T(*:)#+(%&,%*0#&(#(T%#&/0,'#
\*6M3,)0# ,%D'63&'*+&*'0<# 9*&# T(*:)# /6C0# %(#
5EK# >(T0'3"# ./0M# T(*:)# 90+(;0# 3,;,:6'# ,%#
+/6'6+&0'# &(# l&0';,%6:# (>0'6&('3m# (>0'6&,%4#
*%)0'#&/0#;6',%0#'04*:6&('M#D'6;0T('U#30&#9M#
&/0#(C0'6::#%0T#5EK"#

E%<'*):#".%&1-"):#'

b  K9,:,&M# (D# KWX?# &(# '03(*'+0# &/,3<# 6:&/(*4/#
>(&0%&,6:#D('#>((:,%4#'03(*'+03"#

b  $;>6+&# (%# ?FKI# ,%# &0';3# (D# :(3,%4#
3&6&*&('M# >(T0'3<# 6%)# 6:3(# >(33,9:M# 6++033#
&(# D*%),%4# 3(*'+03"# ./0# :046:# 6%)# Z,%6%+,6:#
963,3#T(*:)#%00)#&(#90#02>:('0)#,%#)0&6,:#&(#
0%3*'0# &/6&# +*''0%&# D*%),%4# 3&'06;3# +6%#
+(%&,%*0#*%)0'#&/0#%0T#3&'*+&*'0"#

b  5&'6&04,+# ,%&0'03&3# (D# ?FKI# 6%)# (&/0'#
>6'&,03#;6M#;06%#&/6&#&/,3#,3#*%T0:+(;0"#

#

##

#

##

#

77#

?":>5%'

?6('

/(WXN2'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

Page 77



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+K2'@4-"):'KG'?":>5%'?6('?-1-%'4)&-'

=>&,(%# -# 6:3(# +(;>',303# &/0# +'06&,(%# (D# 6#
3,%4:0# 5EK<# T/,+/# ,%# &/,3# +630# T,::# 90# ?FKI#
R&/*3#6#5&6&0b(T%0)#>('&S"#

K# +(%),&,(%# >'0+0)0%&# D('# &/,3# (>&,(%# ,3# &/6&#
&/0'0# T(*:)# 90# 6# +/6%40# ,%# &/0# =>0'6&,%4#
K4'00;0%&# 90&T00%# ?FKI# 6%)# ?6:F6+<# 3*+/#
&/6&# ?6:F6+# T(*:)# +(%&,%*0# 63# &/0# 4)//-%
*)/:+(10% '8)/1*'/<# 9*&# ?FKI# T(*:)# 90# &/0#
),'0+&#:1/+()% '8)/1*'/% (D# &/0# 02&0%)0)# 5EK<#
6%)# &/,3# T(*:)# %(&# 90# +(C0'0)# 9M# &/0#
=>0'6&,%4#K4'00;0%&"#

$%#90+(;,%4#&/0#3,%4:0#5EK<#?FKI#T(*:)#&6U0#
(C0'# '03>(%3,9,:,&M# D('# 6::# ;6',%0# 63>0+&3# (D#
=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'<#6%)#(>0'6&0#63#6%M#%(';6:#
5&6&*&('M#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M"#

$&3# +*''0%&#/6'9(*'# :,;,&3#T(*:)#90# 02&0%)0)##
6%)# ,%+:*)0# &/0# +*''0%&# :,;,&3# +(%&'(::0)# 9M#
KWX?"#

./0# ?(*%+,:# T(*:)# '03+,%)# ,&3# /6'9(*'# :,;,&3#
6%)#3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3"#

KWX?#R6%)#YIXS#T(*:)#+(%&,%*0#&(#(T%#&/0,'#
\*6M3,)0# ,%D'63&'*+&*'0<# 9*&# T(*:)# /6C0# %(#
5EK# >(T0'3"# ./0M# T(*:)# 90+(;0# 3,;,:6'# ,%#
+/6'6+&0'# &(# l&0';,%6:# (>0'6&('3m# (>0'6&,%4#
*%)0'#&/0#;6',%0#'04*:6&('M#D'6;0T('U#30&#9M#
&/0#(C0'6::#%0T#5EK"#

E%<'*):#".%&1-"):#'

b  K9,:,&M# (D# ?FKI# &(# '03(*'+0# &/,3<# 6:&/(*4/#
>(&0%&,6:#D('#>((:,%4#'03(*'+03"#

b  $;>6+&#(%#KWX?#,%#&0';3#(D#:(3,%4#3&6&*&('M#
>(T0'3<#6%)#6:3(#>(33,9:M#6++033#&(#D*%),%4#
3(*'+03"#./0#:046:#6%)#Z,%6%+,6:#963,3#T(*:)#
%00)#&(#90#02>:('0)#,%#)0&6,:#&(#0%3*'0#&/6&#
+*''0%&# D*%),%4# 3&'06;3# +6%# +(%&,%*0#
*%)0'#&/0#%0T#3&'*+&*'0"#

b  5&'6&04,+# ,%&0'03&3#(D# &/0#?(*%+,:#6%)#(&/0'#
>6'&,03#;6M#;06%#&/6&#&/,3#,3#*%T0:+(;0"#

#

7@#

?":>5%'

?6('

/NV(,2'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

Page 78



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+T2'@4-"):'TG'F9)'?6(#'(WXN'%[-%:.#'

=>&,(%# 7# +(;>',303# 02&0%),%4# &/0# +*''0%&#
/6'9(*'#:,;,&3#(D#KWX?#&(#+(C0'#&/0#'0;6,%)0'#
(D# &/0# 96M# 6'06<# T/,:0# ?FKI# ;6,%&6,%3# ,&3#
+*''0%&#3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3#6%)#:,;,&3"#

./*3<# &/0# ?(*%+,:# 90+(;03# &/0# 5EK# D('# &/0#
;6B(',&M#(D#&/0#96M#6'06<#6>6'&#D'(;#&/6&#T/,+/#
,3#+(%&'(::0)#9M#?FKI"#

KWX?#63# &/0#;6,%#5EK#T,::# 90# '03>(%3,9:0# D('#
;6%64,%4#&/0# &'6DZ,+# ,%#6%)#(*&#(D# &/0#96M#63#6#
T/(:0<#T/,:0#?FKI#T,::#;6,%&6,%#'03>(%3,9,:,&M#
D('# C0330:# ;(C0;0%&3# T,&/,%# &/0,'# 3&6&*&('M#
:,;,&3#(%:M"#

E%<'*):#".%&1-"):#G'

•  N(03# %(&# +'06&0# (%0# 3,%4:0# 5EK<# T/,+/# ,3#
)03,'69:0"#

•  5/(*:)#90#'0:6&,C0:M#063M#&(#6+/,0C0<#63#(%:M#
(%0#%0T#=')0'#'0:6&,%4#&(#(%0#>6'&M#(%:M"#

#

7G#

NV(,'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

;[-%:.%.'

(WXN'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

Page 79



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+A2'@4-"):'AG'F9)'?6(#'NV(,'%[-%:.#'

=>&,(%# @# +(;>',303# 02&0%),%4# &/0# +*''0%&#
/6'9(*'#:,;,&3#(D#?FKI#&(#+(C0'#&/0#'0;6,%)0'#

(D# &/0# 96M# 6'06<# T/,:0# KWX?# ;6,%&6,%3# ,&3#

+*''0%&# 3&6&*&('M# >(T0'3# 6%)# :,;,&3"# ./*3<#

?FKI#90+(;03#&/0#5EK#D('#&/0#;6B(',&M#(D#&/0#

96M#6'06<#6>6'&#D'(;#&/6&#T/,+/#,3#+(%&'(::0)#9M#

KWX?"###

./0# +(%),&,(%# >'0+0)0%&# %(&0)# ,%# H"@"-#T(*:)#

6:3(# 6>>:M# /0'0<# ,%# &/6&# ?FKI# T(*:)# 90# &/0#

),'0+&# :1/+()% '8)/1*'/% (D# &/0# 02&0%)0)# 5EK<#

6%)#&/,3#T(*:)#%(&#90#+(C0'0)#9M#&/0#=>0'6&,%4#

K4'00;0%&"#

?FKI#63# &/0#;6,%#5EK#T,::#90# '03>(%3,9:0# D('#
;6%64,%4#&/0# &'6DZ,+# ,%#6%)#(*&#(D# &/0#96M#63#6#

T/(:0<#T/,:0#KWX?#T,::#;6,%&6,%#'03>(%3,9,:,&M#

D('# C0330:# ;(C0;0%&3# T,&/,%# &/0,'# 3&6&*&('M#

:,;,&3# (%:M"# ?6:F6+# T(*:)# +(%&,%*0# 63# D0''M#

&0';,%6:#(>0'6&('"#

E%<'*):#".%&1-"):#G'

•  N(03# %(&# +'06&0# (%0# 3,%4:0# 5EK<# T/,+/# ,3#

)03,'69:0"#

•  5/(*:)#90#'0:6&,C0:M#063M#&(#6+/,0C0<#63#(%:M#

(%0#%0T#=')0'#'0:6&,%4#&(#(%0#>6'&M#(%:M"#

#

7H#

(WXN'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

;[-%:.%.'

NV(,'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

Page 80



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+C2'@4-"):'CG'?":>5%'?6('-&7#-'4)&-'

=>&,(%#G#,%C(:C03#&/0#+'06&,(%#(D#6#&'*3&#>('&#63#6#
%0T# 3,%4:0# 5EK"# .'*3&# >('&3# 3>0+,Z,+6::M# 30'C0#
'04,(%6:# 6%)# :(+6:# ,%&0'03&3<# '0>'030%&,%4# 6#
9'(6)#+'(33#30+&,(%#(D#*%)0'&6U,%43"#.'*3&#>('&3#
6'0#,%)0>0%)0%&#3&6&*&('M#9(),03<#06+/#4(C0'%0)#
9M# ,&3# (T%<# *%,\*0# 3&6&*&03"# ./0'0# 6'0# %(#
3/6'0/(:)0'3# ('# (T%0'3"# K%M# 3*'>:*3# ,3#
'0,%C03&0)# ,%# &/0# >('&# D('# &/0# 90%0Z,&# (D# &/0#
3&6U0/(:)0'3# (D# &/0# &'*3&# >('&"# .'*3&# >('&3# 6'0#
4(C0'%0)# 9M# 6# Z,&# D('# >*'>(30#X(6')<# 6>>(,%&0)#
6++('),%4#&(#903&#>'6+&,+0"#

./0#&'*3&#>('&#T(*:)#&6U0#(C0'#'03>(%3,9,:,&M#D('#
6::# ;6',%0# 63>0+&3# (D# =96%# X6M# E6'9(*'<# 6%)#
(>0'6&0# 63# 6%M# %(';6:# 5&6&*&('M# E6'9(*'#
K*&/(',&M"#

$&3# /6'9(*'# :,;,&3# T(*:)# +(C0'# &/0# T/(:0# 96M#
6%)# 6:3(# 3*93*;0# &/(30# 6'063# +*''0%&:M#
+(%&'(::0)#9M#?FKI#6%)#KWX?"#?FKI#6%)#KWX?#
T(*:)#'03+,%)#&/0,'#/6'9(*'#:,;,&3#6%)#3&6&*&('M#
>(T0'3"#

?FKI# 6%)# KWX?# R6%)# YIXS# T(*:)# +(%&,%*0# &(#
(T%# &/0,'# \*6M3,)0# ,%D'63&'*+&*'0<# 9*&# T(*:)#
/6C0# %(# 5EK# >(T0'3"# ./0M# T(*:)# 90+(;0#
3,;,:6'# ,%# +/6'6+&0'# &(# l&0';,%6:# (>0'6&('3m#
(>0'6&,%4# *%)0'# &/0# ;6',%0# '04*:6&('M#
D'6;0T('U#30&#9M#&/0#(C0'6::#%0T#5EK"#

E%<'*):#".%&1-"):#G'

b  ./0# +'06&,(%# (D# 6# %0T# 9()M# T,::# '0\*,'0#
3,4%,Z,+6%&# '03(*'+0# 6%)# ;6M# '03*:&# ,%#
6)),&,(%6:# +(3&3# (%# /6'9(*'# *30'3<# 6:&/(*4/#
>(&0%&,6:#D('#>((:,%4#'03(*'+03"#

b  $;>6+&#(%#?FKI#6%)#KWX?#,%#&0';3#(D#:(3,%4#
3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3<#6%)#6:3(#>(33,9:M#6++033#&(#
D*%),%4#3(*'+03"#./0#:046:#6%)#Z,%6%+,6:#963,3#
T(*:)#%00)#&(#90#02>:('0)#,%#)0&6,:#&(#0%3*'0#
&/6&# +*''0%&# D*%),%4# 3&'06;3# +6%# +(%&,%*0#
*%)0'#&/0#%0T#3&'*+&*'0"#

b  5&'6&04,+# ,%&0'03&3# (D# ?FKI<# &/0# ?(*%+,:# 6%)#
(&/0'#>6'&,03#;6M#;06%#&/6&#&/,3#,3#),DZ,+*:&#&(#
)0:,C0'#,%#>'6+&,+0"#

#

7J#

F&7#-'\)&-'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

Page 81



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+J2'@4-"):'JG'V75-"''?6(#'-&7#-'4)&-'

=>&,(%# H# 6:3(# ,%C(:C03# &/0# +'06&,(%# (D# 6# &'*3&#
>('&# 63# 6# %0T# 5EK# D('# &/0# 96M<# 9*&# %(&# &/0#
+'06&,(%#(D#6#3,%4:0#5EK"#

./0#%0T#n>',;6'Mh#5EK#T(*:)#90#+'06&0)#T,&/#
3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3#D('#&/0#/6'9(*'#:,;,&3#D('#&/0#
T/(:0# (D# =96%# X6M# E6'9(*'<# 02+0>&# D('# &/0#
T6&0'3#T,&/,%#&/0#3&6&*&('M#:,;,&3#(D#KWX?#6%)#
?FKI"##

?FKI#6%)#KWX?#T(*:)#;6,%&6,%#&/0,'#+*''0%&#
3&6&*&('M# >(T0'3# 6%)# 5EK# 6'063<# %03&0)#
T,&/,%#&/0#&'*3&#>('&#5EK"#

./0# &'*3&# >('&# T(*:)# 90# '03>(%3,9:0# D('#
4*,),%4# &/0# 3&'6&04,+# ),'0+&,(%#(D# &/0#/6'9(*'#
63# 6#T/(:0"# ./0# &/'00# 5EK3#T(*:)# +((>0'6&0#
(%# )0:,C0',%4# 6# C6',0&M# (D#;6',%0# 36D0&M<# >('&#
30+*',&M<#6%)#0%C,'(%;0%&6:#(9:,46&,(%3"#

YIX#T(*:)#+(%&,%*0#63#,3"#

E%<'*):#".%&1-"):#G'

b  ./0# +'06&,(%# (D# 6# %0T# 9()M# T,::# '0\*,'0#
3,4%,Z,+6%&# '03(*'+0# 6%)# ;6M# '03*:&# ,%#
6)),&,(%6:#+(3&3#(%#/6'9(*'#*30'3"#

b  ./0'0# %00)3# &(# 90# +:06'# +(('),%6&,(%# (D#
'(:03#6%)#'03>(%3,9,:,&,03#90&T00%#&/0#&/'00#
5EK3"#

#

#

7Q#

NV(,'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

F&7#-'\)&-'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

(WXN'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

Page 82



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+Q2'@4-"):'QG'?":>5%'?6('$<P&".'4)&-'

./,3# (>&,(%# ,%C(:C03# +'06&,%4# 6# 3,%4:0# 5EK# &(#
&6U0# (C0'# '03>(%3,9,:,&M# D('# 6::#;6',%0# 63>0+&3#
(D# &/0#T,)0'#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'<# 6%)# 3*93*;0#
&/(30# 6'063# +*''0%&:M# +(%&'(::0)# 9M# ?FKI# 6%)#
KWX?<# 9(&/# (D# T/,+/# T(*:)# '03+,%)# &/0,'#
/6'9(*'#:,;,&3#6%)#3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3"#

./,3# (>&,(%# ,3# &/*3# C0'M# 3,;,:6'# (C0'6::# &(#
=>&,(%# G"# $%3&06)# (D# 6# +(%C0%&,(%6:# &'*3&# >('&<#
/(T0C0'<# &/,3# T(*:)# 90# 6# /M9',)# 4(C0'%6%+0#
;()0:"##

./,3#/M9',)#/63#3(;0#(D#&/0#+/6'6+&0',3&,+3#(D#6#
&'*3&#>('&<# 9*&#),DD0'3# ,%# &/6&# ,&#T(*:)#/6C0#)0#
D6+&(# 3/6'0/(:)0'3# &/6&# 906'# &/0# ',3U# (D# &/0#
0%&0'>',30<#6%)#/0%+0#+(%&'(:#&/0#X(6')#R&/,3#,3#
&/0#?/,+/03&0'#e#I6%43&(%0#;()0:S"#

./0# X(6')# T(*:)# +(;>',30# &/0# &T(# 02,3&,%4#
5EK3# R&/0# ?(*%+,:# 6%)# ?FKIS<# T,&/# &/0#
>(33,9,:,&M# (D# 6)),&,(%6:# ;0;90'3"# ./0#
'0>'030%&6&,(%# 9M# 06+/# >6'&M# T(*:)# 90# D('#
%04(&,6&,(%"#

E%<'*):#".%&1-"):#G'

b  ./0# +'06&,(%# (D# 6# %0T# 9()M# T,::# '0\*,'0#
3,4%,Z,+6%&# '03(*'+0# 6%)# ;6M# '03*:&# ,%#
6)),&,(%6:# +(3&3# (%#/6'9(*'#*30'3<# 6:&/(*4/#
>(&0%&,6:#D('#>((:,%4#'03(*'+03"#

b  $;>6+&# (%# ?FKI# 6%)# KWX?# ,%# &0';3# (D#
:(3,%4# 3&6&*&('M# >(T0'3<# 6%)# 6:3(# >(33,9:M#
6++033# &(# D*%),%4# 3(*'+03"# ./0# :046:# 6%)#
Z,%6%+,6:#963,3#T(*:)#%00)#&(#90#02>:('0)#,%#
)0&6,:# &(# 0%3*'0# &/6&# +*''0%&# D*%),%4#
3&'06;3# +6%# +(%&,%*0# *%)0'# &/0# %0T#
3&'*+&*'0"#

b  K))'03303# &/0# 3&'6&04,+# ,%&0'03&3# (D# ?FKI#
6%)# KWX?<# 9*&# 4(C0'%6%+0# 6''6%40;0%&3#
T,::# 90# +',&,+6:# &(# 6C(,)# 3&6:0;6&0# (%#X(6')#
)0+,3,(%3"#

#

#

7c#

6<P&".'

\)&-'

/NV(,'`'

(WXN2''

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

Page 83



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+a2'@4-"):'aG'?":>5%'?6('N)=41:<',"="-%.'P<'Z71&1:-%%'/N,Z2'b'cF)P%&=)&<d'V).%5'

./,3# (>&,(%# ,%C(:C03# +'06&,%4# 6# 3,%4:0# 5EK# &(#
&6U0# (C0'# '03>(%3,9,:,&M# D('# 6::#;6',%0# 63>0+&3#
(D# &/0#T,)0'#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'<# 6%)# 3*93*;0#
&/(30# 6'063# +*''0%&:M# +(%&'(::0)# 9M# ?FKI# 6%)#
KWX?<# 9(&/# (D# T/,+/# T(*:)# '03+,%)# &/0,'#
/6'9(*'#:,;,&3#6%)#3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3"#

./,3# (>&,(%# ,3# &/*3# C0'M# 3,;,:6'# (C0'6::# &(#
=>&,(%3#G#6%)#J"#$%3&06)#(D#6#&'*3&#>('&e/M9',)#
>('&<#/(T0C0'<# &/,3#(>&,(%#,%C(:C03#+'06&,%4#6%#
0%&,&M# 3,;,:6'# &(# &/0# .(90';('M# E6'9(*'#
K33(+,6&,(%# R.EKS<# 6# ?(;>6%M# I,;,&0)# 9M#
V*6'6%&00# R?IVS<# T/,+/# /63# 6# X(6')#
'0>'030%&,%4#6::#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#

./0#%0T#E6'9(*'#K33(+,6&,(%#T(*:)#/6C0#3(;0#
(D# &/0# +/6'6+&0',3&,+3# (D# 6# &'*3&# >('&<#
>6'&,+*:6':M# T,&/# '046')# &(# &/0# 3&'*+&*'0# 6%)#
4(C0'%6%+0#(D#&/0#X(6')"#

./0# %0T# 0%&,&M# T(*:)# >'0>6'0# 6# E6'9(*'#
1;>(T0';0%&# =')0'# RE1=S# &(# 03&69:,3/# 6%#
5EK#D('#&/0#96M#6'06"##

E%<'*):#".%&1-"):#G'

b  ./0# +'06&,(%# (D# 6# %0T# 9()M# T,::# '0\*,'0#
3,4%,Z,+6%&# '03(*'+0# 6%)# ;6M# '03*:&# ,%#
6)),&,(%6:# +(3&3# (%#/6'9(*'#*30'3<# 6:&/(*4/#
>(&0%&,6:#D('#>((:,%4#'03(*'+03"#

b  $;>6+&# (%# ?FKI# 6%)# KWX?# ,%# &0';3# (D#
:(3,%4# 3&6&*&('M# >(T0'3<# 6%)# 6:3(# >(33,9:M#
6++033# &(# D*%),%4# 3(*'+03"# ./0# :046:# 6%)#
Z,%6%+,6:#963,3#T(*:)#%00)#&(#90#02>:('0)#,%#
)0&6,:# &(# 0%3*'0# &/6&# +*''0%&# D*%),%4#
3&'06;3# +6%# +(%&,%*0# *%)0'# &/0# %0T#
3&'*+&*'0"#

b  K))'03303# &/0# 3&'6&04,+# ,%&0'03&3# (D# ?FKI#
6%)# KWX?<# 9*&# 4(C0'%6%+0# 6''6%40;0%&3#
T,::#90#+',&,+6:#0%3*'0#&/,3"#

@[#

N,Z'\)&-'

#-1-7-)&<'

5"="-#'

Page 84



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+H2'?7==1&<')S'P%:%L"-#'1:.'&"#M#'

@!#

@4-"):# X%:%L"-## 8"#M##

B+'?":>5%'?6(G'
V7:"*"415'\)&-'

•  5,%4:0#5EK#T,::#(>&,;,30#36D0&Me,%+'0630#
0DZ,+,0%+M#6%)#>'(C,)0#3&'6&04,+#),'0+&,(%"#

•  KWX?#+6%#906'#3(;0#(D#&/0#+(3&3#
,%&0'%6::M"#

•  F6M#%(&#90#6++0>&69:0#&(#6::#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#
•  ?FKI#:(303#,&3#3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3#T,&/(*&#

+(;>0%36&,(%"#

K+'?":>5%'?6(G'
?-1-%'\)&-'

•  5,%4:0#5EK#T,::#(>&,;,30#36D0&Me,%+'0630#
0DZ,+,0%+M#6%)#>'(C,)0#3&'6&04,+#),'0+&,(%"#

•  ?FKI#+6%#906'#3(;0#(D#&/0#+(3&3#
,%&0'%6::M"#

•  F6M#%(&#90#6++0>&69:0#&(#6::#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#
•  KWX?#:(303#,&3#3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3#T,&/(*&#

+(;>0%36&,(%"#

T+'F9)'?6(#G'
(WXN'%[-%:.#'
5"="-#'

•  P0:6&,C0:M#063M#&(#6+/,0C0#j#(%0#=')0'#
REP=eE1=S##'0:6&,%4#&(#(%0#>6'&M#(%:M"#

•  N0:,C0'3#6%#5EK#D('#&/0#T,)0'#96M#&(#
,;>'(C0e0%D('+0#36D0&M"#

•  KWX?e?FKI#;6,%&6,%#3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3"#
•  KWX?#+6%#906'#3(;0#(D#&/0#+(3&3#

,%&0'%6::M"#

•  F6M#%(&#90#6++0>&69:0#&(#6::#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#
•  N(03#%(&#+'06&0#3,%4:0#5EK"#
•  ?:06'#+(('),%6&,(%#6%)#)0Z,%,&,(%#(D#'(:03#

6%)#'03>(%3,9,:,&,03#90&T00%#5EK3#%00)0)"#

A+'F9)'?6(#G'
NV(,'%[-%:.#'
5"="-#'

•  P0:6&,C0:M#063M#&(#6+/,0C0#j#(%0#=')0'#
REP=eE1=S#'0:6&,%4#&(#(%0#>6'&M#(%:M"#

•  N0:,C0'3#6%#5EK#D('#&/0#T,)0'#96M#&(#
,;>'(C0e0%D('+0#36D0&M"#

•  KWX?e?FKI#;6,%&6,%#3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3"#
•  ?FKI#+6%#906'#3(;0#(D#&/0#+(3&3#

,%&0'%6::M"#

•  F6M#%(&#90#6++0>&69:0#&(#6::#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#
•  N(03#%(&#+'06&0#3,%4:0#5EK"#
•  ?:06'#+(('),%6&,(%#6%)#)0Z,%,&,(%#(D#'(:03#

6%)#'03>(%3,9,:,&,03#90&T00%#5EK3#%00)0)"#

C+'?":>5%'?6(G''
F&7#-'\)&-'

•  X0%0Z,&3#(D#&'*3&#>('&#;()0:#j#30'C03#
'04,(%6:#6%)#:(+6:#,%&0'03&3"#

•  5,%4:0#5EK#T,::#(>&,;,30#36D0&Me,%+'0630#
0DZ,+,0%+M#6%)#>'(C,)0#3&'6&04,+#),'0+&,(%"#

•  F6M#%(&#90#6++0>&69:0#&(#6::#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#
•  ?'06&,(%#(D#%0T#9()M#T,::#90#+(3&:M"#
•  ?FKI#6%)#KWX?#:(30#&/0,'#3&6&*&('M#

>(T0'3#T,&/(*&#+(;>0%36&,(%"#
•  5&'*+&*'0#;,4/&#,;>6+&#(%#69,:,&M#&(#3(*'+0#

D*%)3#R?FKIeKWX?S"#

J+'V75-"'?6(#G'
F&7#-'\)&-'

•  X0%0Z,&3#(D#&'*3&#>('&#;()0:#j#30'C03#
'04,(%6:#6%)#:(+6:#,%&0'03&3"#

•  N0:,C0'3#6%#5EK#D('#&/0#T,)0'#96M#&(#
,;>'(C0e0%D('+0#36D0&M"#

•  KWX?e?FKI#;6,%&6,%#3&6&*&('M#>(T0'3"#

•  F6M#%(&#90#6++0>&69:0#&(#6::#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#
•  ?'06&,(%#(D#%0T#9()M#T,::#90#+(3&:M"#
•  N(03#%(&#+'06&0#3,%4:0#5EK"#
•  ?:06'#+(('),%6&,(%#6%)#)0Z,%,&,(%#(D#'(:03#

6%)#'03>(%3,9,:,&,03#90&T00%#5EK3#%00)0)"#

Q+'?":>5%'?6(G'
6<P&".'\)&-'

•  K))'03303#3&'6&04,+#,%&0'03&3#(D#?FKI#6%)#
KWX?"#

•  ?*''0%&#5EK3#'0>'030%&0)#(%#X(6')"#
•  5,%4:0#5EK#T,::#(>&,;,30#36D0&Me,%+'0630#

0DZ,+,0%+M#6%)#>'(C,)0#3&'6&04,+#),'0+&,(%"#

•  F6M#%(&#90#6++0>&69:0#&(#6::#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#
•  ?'06&,(%#(D#%0T#9()M#T,::#90#+(3&:M"#
•  V(C0'%6%+0#6''6%40;0%&3#T,::#90#+',&,+6:#

&(#6C(,)#3&6:0;6&0#(%#X(6')#)0+,3,(%3"#
•  5&'*+&*'0#;,4/&#,;>6+&#(%#69,:,&M#&(#3(*'+0#

D*%)3#R?FKIeKWX?S"#

a+'?":>5%'?6(G'
N,Z'\)&-'

•  K))'03303#3&'6&04,+#,%&0'03&3#(D#?FKI#6%)#
KWX?"#

•  ?*''0%&#5EK3#'0>'030%&0)#(%#X(6')"#
•  5,%4:0#5EK#T,::#(>&,;,30#36D0&Me,%+'0630#

0DZ,+,0%+M#6%)#>'(C,)0#3&'6&04,+#),'0+&,(%"#
•  ?/6'6+&0',3&,+3#(D#&'*3&#>('&#j#30'C03#

'04,(%6:#6%)#:(+6:#,%&0'03&3"#

•  F6M#%(&#90#6++0>&69:0#&(#6::#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#
•  ?'06&,(%#(D#%0T#9()M#T,::#90#+(3&:M"#
•  V(C0'%6%+0#6''6%40;0%&3#T,::#90#+',&,+6:#

&(#36D04*6')#3&'6&04,+#,%&0'03&3"#
•  5&'*+&*'0#;,4/&#,;>6+&#(%#69,:,&M#&(#3(*'+0#

D*%)3#R?FKIeKWX?S"#

Page 85



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+BI2'(##%##=%:-')S')4-"):#'1>1":#-')P_%*-"U%#'1:.'41&1=%-%&#'

K# \*6:,&6&,C0# 633033;0%&# (D# 06+/# (>&,(%h3# :,U0:,/(()# (D# ;00&,%4# &/0# (9B0+&,C03# 6%)# >6'6;0&0'3#
03&69:,3/0)#,%#?/6>&0'#@#/63#900%#*%)0'&6U0%<#*3,%4#&/0#D(::(T,%4#3+6:0L#

##

@-#

!"#5,%4:0#
5EKL#

F*%,+,>6:#
8('&#

-"#5,%4:0#
5EKL##

5&6&0#8('&#

7"#.T(#
5EK3L##
KWX?#
02&0%)3#

@"#.T(#
5EK3L##
?FKI#
02&0%)3#

G"#5,%4:0#
5EKL##

.'*3&#8('&#

H"#F*:&,#
5EK3L#

K)),&,(%6:###
.'*3&#8('&#

J"#5,%4:0#
5EKL###
EM9',)#
8('&#

Q"#5,%4:0#
5EKL###

?IV#8('&#

-CDEFGHEI&

.J&KLMLNE&KLOPME&

ILQERS&OPIT&#+#,!& !!& !!& !& !# !!& !# !!& !!&

.J&CEUEO&PMQJOK<&

EVWFLRE&KLOPMEOI& !!# !!# !!# !!# !!# !!# !!# !!#

.J&ILQEXS<EYFPEMRXS&

LFFJKKJVLRE&QWRWOE&

LIZPOLGJMI&
!!# !!# !# !# !!# !# !!# !!#

.J&VEHEXJZ&

FJJOVPMLREV&LZZOJLF[&

RJ&KLMLNEKEMR&
!!# !!# !# !# !!# !# !!# !!#

!LOLKEREOI&

#\9;&LMV<JO&;8#+&

XJIE&IRLRWRJOS&ZJ]EOI&

]PR[JWR&FJKZEMILGJM&
ss# ss# !# !# ss# !# s# s#

9WS^PM&LMV&

ZLOGFPZLGJM&JQ&]PVEO&

IRLTE[JXVEOI&
!!# ss# !# b# s# !# !!# !!#

8PMPKPIPMN&_MLMFPLX&

PKZLFR&JM&ZJOR&WIEOI<&

#`JOVLCPXPRS<7(8&
!# !!# b# !# s# ss# !# s#

;LX8LF&(EOOPEI&RJ&

KEER&JCXPNLGJMI& !!# !!# !!# !!# !!# !!# !!# !!#

6EXPHEOLCPXPRS&

&

&

ss# ss# !# !!# ss# ss# s# s#

pp#3&'(%4#>(3,&,C0#,;>6+&#
p##>(3,&,C0#,;>6+&#

ss#3&'(%4#6)C0'30#,;>6+&#
s#6)C0'30#,;>6+&# b###%0*&'6:#

#

Page 86



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+BI2'(##%##=%:-')S')4-"):#'1>1":#-')P_%*-"U%#'1:.'41&1=%-%&#'/*):-+2'

C+$4)%)3"$4)*'%"$()5"&#$*'(1$0M0FI$$

K#3&'*+&*'0#,%C(:C,%4#6#3,%4:0#5EK#,3#>(&0%&,6::M#
;('0# 0DD0+&,C0# ,%# &0';3# (D# ;6%64,%4# ;6',%0#
36D0&M#&/6%#6#3&'*+&*'0#T,&/#&T(#('#;('0#5EK3"#

C+$/"&&"*$'%5+*4d"-,6)&"$4)*'%"*($

K::#(D#&/0#(>&,(%3#T,::#/6C0#6#>(3,&,C0#,;>6+&#,%#
&0';3# (D# ,%D(';,%4# 6%)# 0)*+6&,%4# ;6',%0'3<#
+(;>6'0)#T,&/# &/0# 3&6&*3# \*(L# &/,3# ,3# 90+6*30#
6::# (>&,(%3# >'(C,)0# 0,&/0'# 6# 3,%4:0# ('#
(C0'6'+/,%4#5EK#&/6&#+(C0'3#&/0#T/(:0#(D#=96%#
X6M#E6'9(*'"#

C+$ ()5"8#d"5E'6'"%&8#$ )66+44+-)&"$ 5,&,*"$

)(@'*)&'+%(d&+$-"9"8+@$6++*-'%)&"-$)@@*+)6.$

&+$4)%)3"4"%&$

K3# T,&/# ;6',%0# 36D0&M<# ,&# ,3# +(%3,)0'0)# &/6&# 6#
3,%4:0# 5EK# T,::# 90# 90&&0'# >:6+0)# &(# (>&,;,30#
&/030#(9B0+&,C03"#

0N;=d=A0M$ 8+("$ (&)&,&+*#$ @+2"*($ 2'&.+,&$

6+4@"%()&'+%$

=>&,(%3#!<#-#6%)#G#'03*:&#,%#(%0#('#9(&/#(D#&/030#
:(3,%4# &/0,'# 3&6&*&('M# >(T0'3# T,&/(*&# &/0#
+(;>0%36&,(%# (D# 6# >:6+0# (%# &/0# X(6')# (D# &/0#
%0T# 3,%4:0# 5EK<#T/,+/# ,3# (DD0'0)# 9M#=>&,(%3# J#
6%)# Q"# ./0,'# 02,3&,%4# 3&6&*&('M# >(T0'3# 6'0# %(&#
6DD0+&0)# 9M# =>&,(%3# 7<# @# ('# H<# 6:&/(*4/# &/0M#
T(*:)#90+(;0#%03&0)#T,&/,%#6%#(C0'6::#5EK"#

@7#

;,#7'%$)%-$(&)1".+8-"*$@)*&'6'@)&'+%$

F6%M# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# T(*:)# :,U0# &(# 300# 6%#
,%)0>0%)0%&# 6*&/(',&M# &/6&# '0>'030%&3#
3&6U0/(:)0'3#6%)#/6'9(*'#*30'3"##

=>&,(%3# !<# J# 6%)# Q# T(*:)# >'(969:M# /6C0# &/0#
;(3&#9*Mb,%<#90+6*30#&/0M#(DD0'#&/0#>'(3>0+&#(D#
6# ),'0+&# RC,6# &/0# X(6')S# ('# ,%),'0+&# RC,6# &/0#
?(*%+,:S#)0;(+'6&,+#:,%U"##

./0# &'*3&# >('&# (>&,(%3# RG# 6%)# HS# /6C0# 6#
3&6U0/(:)0'# 640%)6<# Xa.# +6%# 90# >0'+0,C0)# 63#
'0;(C,%4# &/0# )0;(+'6&,+# :,%U<# 6%)# &/0'0D('0#
=>&,(%# G# ,3# +:6330)# 63# /6C,%4# 6%# 6)C0'30#
,;>6+&<#T/0'063#=>&,(%#H#,3#+:6330)#63#/6C,%4#
6#>(3,&,C0# ,;>6+&# R90+6*30#KWX?#'0;6,%3# &/0#
5EK# D('# ,&3# 6'06S"# I,U0T,30<# &/,3# )0;(+'6&,+#
:,%U# T,&/# KWX?# 63# &/0# 8/+:1/-# 5EK# ,3# 6:3(#
;6,%&6,%0)# ,%# =>&,(%# 7"# P0:6&,C0# &(# &/030<#
=>&,(%#@#;6M#90#300%#63#%0*&'6:"#

=>&,(%# -# /(T0C0'# :(303# &/0# )0;(+'6&,+# :,%U#
+(;>:0&0:M<#6%)#&/*3#;,4/&#90# :063&#>'0D0''0)#
9M#T,)0'#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#

#

Page 87



B
=&+

-
*
:
&.
%
,
8
&-

!
.
)-
*
$&

J+A+BI2'(##%##=%:-')S')4-"):#'1>1":#-')P_%*-"U%#'1:.'41&1=%-%&#'/*):-+2'

=)8A)6$Z"**'"($&+$4""&$+/8'3)&'+%($

a%)0'# 6::# (>&,(%3# &/0# ,;>('&6%+0# (D# ?6:F6+#
D0''M# 30'C,+03# '0;6,%3# 6# >',(',&M"# 5/(*:)# 6%M#
%6C,46&,(%6:# 36D0&M# ;063*'03# 90# ,;>:0;0%&0)#
&/6&# ;,4/&# ,;>6+&# (%# &/0# 69,:,&M# &(# ;00&#
&,;0&69:0# 3>0+,Z,+6&,(%3<# ),3+*33,(%3# T(*:)# 90#
/0:)#T,&/#.'6%3>('&#5+(&:6%)"#

X"8'9"*)/'8'&#$

$&#,3#),DZ,+*:&#&(#300#/(T#(>&,(%3#'03*:&,%4#,%#&/0#
:(33# (D# 5EK# >(T0'3# T,&/(*&# +(;>0%36&,(%# &(#
?FKI#6%)e('#KWX?#+6%#90#)0:,C0'0)"#$&#,3#6:3(#
),DZ,+*:&# &(# 300#/(T#6%#(>&,(%# &/6&# '03*:&3# ,%#6#
%0T#,%)0>0%)0%&#('46%,36&,(%#90,%4#30&#*><# ,%#
6)),&,(%# &(# &/0# 3&6&*3# \*(<# +6%# 90# D*%)0)"#
=>&,(%3# !<# -<# G# 6%)# H<# &/0'0D('0# 3/(T# l'0)#
Z:643m"#

=>&,(%#@#:((U3#;(3&#)0:,C0'69:0<#T,&/#=>&,(%#7#
>0'/6>3# :033# 3(# )*0# &(# +(%+0'%3# (C0'# KWX?h3#
:(T0'# '03(*'+0# 9630<# 6:&/(*4/# R3,;,:6'# &(#
?FKIS# ,&# /63# '0+(*'30# &(# %0&T('U# T,)0#
'0C0%*03"#

=>&,(%3# J# 6%)# Q# :((U# >(33,9:0# 9*&# ),DZ,+*:&# &(#
)0:,C0'<# 90+6*30# &/0M# 9(&/# ,%C(:C0# &/0#
'03+,%),%4# (D# 02,3&,%4# 5EK# >(T0'3<# 6%)# &/0#
+'06&,(%# (D# 6# 9'6%)# %0T# 5EK"# ./0M# 6'0# &/*3#
'6&0)#&/0#36;0<#6:&/(*4/#=>&,(%#J#,3#>'0D0''0)#
)*0# &(# &/0# >'(3>0+&# (D# 063,0'# D*%),%4<# 6%)#
90+6*30# 9(&/# ?FKI# 6%)# KWX?# T,::# /6C0# 6#
),'0+&# 3&6&*&('M# '(:0# ,%# &/0# 4(C0'%6%+0# (D# &/0#
/M9',)#5EK"#

#

@@#

A'%'4'('%3$ E'%)%6')8$ '4@)6&$ +%$ @+*&$ ,("*(d$

)55+*-)/'8'&#d9)8,"$5+*$4+%"#$

K::#(>&,(%3#T,::#40%0'6&0#6)),&,(%6:#+(3&"#50&&,%4#
*>#6#%0T#9()M#R=>&,(%3#G<#H<#J#6%)#QS#T,::#90#&/0#
;(3&#+(3&:M"#./0#%0T#.'*3&#8('&#6%)#?IV#9(),03#
D('# =>&,(%3# G<# H# 6%)# Q# T(*:)# 90# ,%)0>0%)0%&#
:046:#9(),03#&/6&#T(*:)#%00)#&(#'0+(C0'#+(3&3#(%#
6#*30'#>6M3#963,3"#$%#&/0#+630#(D#=>&,(%#J<#KWX?#
6%)#?FKI#T,::#90#69:0#&(#3*93,),30#+(3&3#R,D#&/0M#
T,3/S# C,6# &/0# /M9',)# 3&'*+&*'0<# *3,%4# &/0,'#
%0&T('UbT,)0#'0C0%*03"#

$%# &/0# +630# (D# =>&,(%3# G<# J# 6%)# Q<# &/0'0# ,3# &/0#
>(&0%&,6:# D('# >((:,%4# (D# 02,3&,%4# '03(*'+03#
)0>:(M0)#9M#KWX?<#YIX#6%)#?6:F6+"#./,3#T(*:)#
,;>'(C0#6DD(')69,:,&M"#K#&'*3&#>('&#,%#6)),&,(%#&(#
&/0# 3&6&*3# \*(# R=>&,(%# HS# T,::# 90# :063&#
6DD(')69:0"#8((:,%4#(D#'03(*'+03#,3#6:3(#>(33,9:0#
D('#=>&,(%3#!#6%)#-"##

$%#&/0#+630#(D#=>&,(%3#!#6%)#-<#KWX?#6%)#?FKI#
+6%# 3/(*:)0'# 3(;0# (D# &/0# +(3&3# C,6# &/0,'#
'03>0+&,C0# %0&T('U# '0C0%*03"# ?FKI# /63# 6#
3&'(%40'# '03(*'+0# 9630# &/6%# KWX?<# 6%)#
&/0'0D('0#=>&,(%#-#;6M#90#;('0#6&&'6+&,C0#&/6%#
=>&,(%#!#,%#&0';3#(D#;,%,;,3,%4#,;>6+&#(%#>('&#
*30'3"#

=>&,(%3#7#6%)#@#%0,&/0'#+'06&0#6#%0T#9()M<#%('#
)(#&/0M#(DD0'#36C,%43#D'(;#>((:,%4#+(3&3"#=>&,(%#
@# ,3# >'(969:M# ;('0# 6DD(')69:0# &/6%# 7# )*0# &(#
?FKIh3#3&'(%40'#'03(*'+0#9630"#

Page 88



a
=&;

-
*
;
+2

$
)-
*
$&

Q+I2'?-1M%$)5.%&'41&-"*"41-"):3'U"%9#'1:.')7-*)=%#'

K#T,)0#'6%40#(D#3&6U0/(:)0'3#/6C0#900%#,%C(:C0)#&/'(*4/(*&#8/630#!#(D#&/,3#3&*)M<#6&&0%),%4#06':M#
T('U3/(>3##6%)#30>6'6&0#;00&,%43#&(#),3+*33#&/0#3&*)M#6,;3<#)0&0';,%0#&/0#U0M#,33*03#T,&/#'046')#
&(#;6',%0#36D0&M#6%)#%6C,46&,(%<#6%)#:6&0'#&(#+(%3,)0'#&/0#Z,%),%43#(D#&/0#N'6D&#O,%6:#P0>('&"#

f0M#>(,%&3#6',3,%4#D'(;#06':M#3&6U0/(:)0'#0%4640;0%&#,%+:*)0)#&/0#D(::(T,%4L#

•  5&6U0/(:)0'3#T6%&#&(#90#,%C(:C0)#,%#&/0#)0C0:(>;0%&#(D#&/0#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%"#

•  K#U0M#,33*0#T,&/#'046')#&(#;6',%0#36D0&M#(++*'3#T/0%#%(%b:(+6:#C0330:3#6'0#C,3,&,%4#=96%#X6M#
E6'9(*'"#

•  ./0#?()0#D('#56D0#Y6C,46&,(%#,3#%(&#6:T6M3#D(::(T0)#6%)#,&#,3#%(&#>*9:,3/0)#(*&3,)0#(D#=96%"#

•  ./0'0#,3#%(#+(%&'(:#('#(C0'6::#'03>(%3,9,:,&M#D('#;6',%0#6+&,C,&M#,%#=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'<#T/,+/#,%#
&*'%#,;>6+&3#(%#&/0#0DZ,+,0%+M#6%)#36D0&M#(D#&/0#/6'9(*'"#

•  ./0#0%)#4(6:#,3#&(#,;>'(C0#;6',%0#36D0&M#j#&/0'0#6'0#&/,%43#&/6&#+6%#90#)(%0#,%#&/0#3/('&#&0';"#

•  $%#&/0#:(%40'#&0';<#;6%M#3&6U0/(:)0'3#+(%3,)0'#&/6&#&/0'0#%00)3#&(#90#3(;0#D(';#(D#6*&/(',&M#
;6%64,%4# &/0#T/(:0#96M<# 6:&/(*4/#?6:F6+# &6U03# &/0# C,0T# &/6&# 6# 3,%4:0# 6%)#T,)0'# 5EK# ,3# %(&#
'0\*,'0)<# 6%)# &/6&# &/0#>'030%+0#(D# 3*+/# 6%# 5EK# +(*:)#/6C0# 6#%046&,C0# ,;>6+&# (%# &/0# :0C0:# (D#
Z:02,9,:,&M#&/6&#?6:F6+#+*''0%&:M#/63#T,&/#'046')#&(#(>0'6&,%4#,&3#D0'',03#,%#=96%"#

5*930\*0%&:M<# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# T0'0# +(%3*:&0)# 6&# &/0# N'6D&# O,%6:# P0>('&# 3&640<# 9M# +,'+*:6&,%4# &/0#
'0>('&#&(#&/0;#T,&/#6#>'(D(';6#\*03&,(%%6,'0<#6%)#C,6#6#+:(3,%4#8/630#!#5&6U0/(:)0'#;00&,%4"#./0#
'03*:&3# (D# &/030# 020'+,303# 6'0# 6>>0%)0)# &(# &/,3# O,%6:#P0>('&<# 6%)# &/0#(*&+(;0#/63#900%#*30)# &(#
,%D(';#&/0#+(%+:*3,(%3"#

@G#

Page 89



a
=&;

-
*
;
+2

$
)-
*
$&

Q+B2'?$)&-'-%&='=%1#7&%#'

$;>:0;0%&6&,(%#(D#3/('&#&0';#;063*'03#+(*:)#
)0:,C0'# 6# 3,4%,Z,+6%&# ,%+'0630# ,%# 36D0&M"#
E(T0C0'<# 6# D*%)6;0%&6:# >'(9:0;# T,&/# ;6%M#
(D#&/0#3/('&#&0';#;063*'03#,3#&/6&#&/0M#'0:M#(%#
+(%30%&# 6%)# C(:*%&6'M# 64'00;0%&"# ./0# ,)06:#
3,&*6&,(%#T(*:)#90#&(#96+U#&/030#*>#9M#/6C,%4#
6# 3,%4:0#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M# D('# &/0#T/(:0#96M#
,%#&/0#:(%40'#&0';"###

K3# 6%M# :(%4# &0';# (>&,(%# T,::# ,%0C,&69:M# &6U0#
3(;0# &,;0# &(# ,;>:0;0%&<# ,&# ,3# +(%3,)0'0)#
90%0Z,+,6:# &(# ,;>:0;0%&# 3/('&# &0';#;063*'03#
T,&/#6#C,0T#&(#>'0>6',%4#&/0#4'(*%)#D('#:(%40'#
&0';#3(:*&,(%3"#

N'6T,%4# *>(%# &/0# 3&6U0/(:)0'# 0%4640;0%&#
6%)#Y6C,46&,(%6:#P,3U#K33033;0%&#(*&+(;03<#6#
:(%4#:,3&#(D#3/('&#&0';#;063*'03#T63#)0Z,%0)"#K#
>',(',&,36&,(%#020'+,30#)0Z,%0)#&/0#D(::(T,%4#63#
>',(',&M# D('# ,;>:0;0%&6&,(%"# ./(30# ,%),+6&0)#
,%# P)5.# T0'0# D*'&/0'# >',(',& ,30)# 9M#
3&6U0/(:)0'3# ,%# &/0# +:(3,%4# 8/630# !#
+(%3*:&6&,(%"#

Q+K2',):>'-%&=')4-"):#'

1,4/&# :(%4# &0';# (>&,(%3# /6C0# 900%# ,)0%&,Z,0)#
6%)#+(%3,)0'0)# ,%# &/0#6%6:M3,3<#6%)#6>>'6,30)#
646,%3&#&/0#(9B0+&,C03#6%)#>6'6;0&0'3#)0Z,%0)#
,%#?/6>&0'#@"#

./0#6%6:M3,3#,%),+6&03#&/6&#&/0'0#,3#6#&'6)0#(DD#
90&T00%L#

•  3&6U0/(:)0'# 9*Mb,%e6++0>&6%+0# R,%+:*),%4#
?FKI#6%)#KWX?S<#6%)#6DD(')69,:,&Me,;>6+&#
(%#+(3&#&(#>('&#*30'3<#6%)#

•  (>&,(%3# &/6&# )0:,C0'# (>&,;6:# 3(:*&,(%3#
+(%+0>&*6::M#3>06U,%4"#

./*3# &/0# l903&m# (>&,(%3# 6'0# &/0#;(3&# ),DZ,+*:&#
&(#)0:,C0'"##

$D# ,&# ,3# >(33,9:0# &(# >((:# '03(*'+03# 6%)# Z,%)# 6#
3(:*&,(%# &(# 6# 3*3&6,%69:0# D*%),%4# ;,2# D('#
=>&,(%#J<#1(7# D('#9(&/#?FKI#6%)#KWX?# &(#90#
+(%&0%&# T,&/# :(3,%4# &/0,'# ,%),C,)*6:# 3&6&*&('M#
>(T0'3# ,%# '0&*'%# D('# &/0,'# +(;>0%36&,%4# '(:0#
,%# 4(C0'%6%+0# (D# &/0# /M9',)# 3&'*+&*'0<# &/0%#
=>&,(%#J# ,3#T('&/M#(D# 3&'(%4#+(%3,)0'6&,(%"# $&#
T63# +:06'# D'(;# &/0# +:(3,%4# 8/630# !#
+(%3*:&6&,(%#&/6&#3&6U0/(:)0'3#T0'0#;6,%:M#,%#
D6C(*'#(D#6#3,%4:0#5&6&*&('M#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M#
T,&/#6#+(::0+&,C0#4(C0'%6%+0#9630<#3*+/#63#&/,3"#

=&/0'T,30# &/0# ;(3&# )(69:0# (>&,(%3# 6'0# D('#
?FKI# &(# 02&0%)# ,&3# 02,3&,%4# :,;,&3# R=>&,(%#@S<#
('#D('#KWX?#&(#)(#&/0#36;0#R=>&,(%#7S#,D#,&#+6%#
D*%)#3*+/#6%#02&0%)0)#(>0'6&,(%"#

K%#,;>('&6%&#+(%),&,(%#>'0+0)0%&#D('#=>&,(%#@#
,3# &/6&# &/0'0# T(*:)# 90# 6# +/6%40# ,%# &/0#
=>0'6&,%4# K4'00;0%&# 90&T00%# ?FKI# 6%)#
?6:F6+<# 3*+/# &/6&# ?6:F6+# T(*:)# +(%&,%*0# 63#
&/0# 4)//-% *)/:+(10% '8)/1*'/<# 9*&# ?FKI# T(*:)#
90#&/0#),'0+&#:1/+()%'8)/1*'/%(D# &/0#02&0%)0)#
5EK<# 6%)# &/,3# T(*:)# %(&# 90# +(C0'0)# 9M# &/0#
=>0'6&,%4#K4'00;0%&"#

.6+&,+6::M# 3>06U,%4<# &/0# +(%30%3*3# 02>'0330)#
6&# &/0# Z,%6:# 3&6U0/(:)0'#;00&,%4#T63# &/6&# &/0#
3/('&# &0';#;063*'03# 90# ,;>:0;0%&0)<# T/,:3&#
&/0#903&# :(%4# &0';#(>&,(%#0;0'403# ,%#>6'6::0:#
T,&/#&/,3"#

@H#

I*'+*'&'("-$(.+*&$&"*4$4")(,*"($

?FV'B';.7*1-"):'W'%:>1>%=%:-'

?FV'K'Z7".1:*%'S)&'#=155'*&1S-'

5.F#7#V*,)6%+0#D('#/0:,+(>&0'3#

?FV'A'D4.1-%'N).%'

5.F#G#1;6,:#>(,%&#(D#+(%&6+&#

?FV'J'Y%."*1-%.']6!'N$1::%5'

5.F#J#]093,&0#

5.F#c#E6'9(*'#3&6DD#&'6,%,%4#

5.F#!-#?(%&,%40%+M#020'+,303#

5.F#!G#Y6C,46&,(%#6,)3#'0C,0T#

5.F#!Q#5,4%640#

5.F#!c#I85#

?FV'KK'(:*$)&1>%'&%U"%9'

5.F#-G#5;6::#+'6D&#+/6%%0:#

?FV'Ka'V):"-)&":>'#4%%.#'

Page 90



#!!%*6)>&#/&$288#,3&-(&;-*$2+.#.)-*&

-*&6,#(.&()*#+&,%!-,.&

@J#

Page 91



#
='
&)*

.
,
-
6
2
;
.
)-
*
&

B+B2'R:-&).7*-"):'

N0C0:(>;0%&# (D# 6# E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&# 8:6%#
T63#3>:,&#,%&(#&T(#>/6303L#

•  8/630# !L# $)0%&,Z,+6&,(%# 6%)# 6>>'6,36:# (D#
3/('&# &0';# ;063*'03# 6%)# :(%40'# &0';#
(>&,(%3# R&/0# 3*9B0+&# (D# &/,3# ?(%3*:&6&,(%#
5*;;6'MS"#

•  8/630# -L# O,%6:,36&,(%# (D# &/0# F6%640;0%&#
8:6%#6%)#,;>:0;0%&6&,(%#(D#;063*'03"#

./0'0#/63#900%#0%4640;0%&#T,&/#3&6U0/(:)0'3#
&/'(*4/(*&#8/630#!"#

•  $%,&,6::M# 6# 3/('&# \*03&,(%%6,'0# T63#
+,'+*:6&0)# &(# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# 63U,%4# C,0T3# (%#
>'(9:0;3<#+(%3&'6,%&3#6%)#(>>('&*%,&,03"#

•  K%# (>0%# 0C0%,%4# T('U3/(># &(# 02>:('0#
C,0T3# 6%)# (>,%,(%3# ,%#;('0# )0&6,:<# 63#T0::#
63# (%0b&(b(%0# ;00&,%43# T,&/# 3&6U0/(:)0'3#
&/6&#'0\*03&0)#,&"#

•  ./0# +(%3*:&6&,(%# T63# D*'&/0'# 02&0%)0)#
)*',%4#6#>6'6::0:#%6C,46&,(%#',3U#633033;0%&#
020'+,30<# T/,+/# T63# +(;;,33,(%0)# 6D&0'#
+(;;0%+0;0%&# (D# 8/630# !<# ,%C(:C,%4# &T(#
D*'&/0'#3&6U0/(:)0'#;00&,%43"#

•  ./0# N'6D&# O,%6:# P0>('&# T63# +,'+*:6&0)# &(#
3&6U0/(:)0'3#D('#+(;;0%&#T,&/#6#D(::(Tb*>#
3&6U0/(:)0'# ;00&,%4# &(# &6:U# &/'(*4/# &/0#
'0>('&#Z,%),%43#6%)#/06'#3&6U0/(:)0'#C,0T3"##

#

B+K2'?-&7*-7&%')S'-$"#'8%4)&-'

./,3# ?(%3*:&6&,(%# 5*;;6'M# D(+*303# (%# &/0#
:6&&0'# +(%3*:&6&,(%# 6+&,C,&,03# +(%+0'%,%4# &/0#
N'6D&# O,%6:# P0>('&# 6%)# 3&6U0/(:)0'3h# C,0T3#
6%)# +(;;0%&3# T,&/# '046')# &(# &/0# Z,%),%43#
&/0'0(D"#$&#02>:6,%3#&/0#D(::(T,%4#63>0+&3L#

•  5&6U0/(:)0'3# &(# T/(;# &/0# N'6D&# O,%6:#
P0>('&#T63#+,'+*:6&0)"#

•  5*;;6'M#(D# +(;>:0&0)#\*03&,(%%6,'03#6%)#
+(;;0%&3#'0+0,C0)#D'(;#3&6U0/(:)0'3"#

@Q#

Page 92



#
=4
&$
.
#
b
%
"
-
+6

%
,&%

*
:
#
:
%
8
%
*
.&

K+B2'?-1M%$)5.%&#'

K#:(%4#:,3&#(D#3&6U0/(:)0'3#T63#>'(C,)0)#9M#&/0#
=96%#E6'9(*'#N0C0:(>;0%&#V'(*>#R=ENVS#6&#
&/0#3&6'&#(D#8/630#!"##

./0# N'6D&# O,%6:# P0>('&# T63# +,'+*:6&0)# &(# 6::#
=ENV#;0;90'3#6%)#>0(>:0#T/(#/6)#6&&0%)0)#
;00&,%43<# 63# T0::# 63# 6::# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# (%# &/0#
:,3&L#

#

K+K2'\&)S)&=1'e7%#-")::1"&%'

5&6U0/(:)0'3# T0'0# 63U0)# &(# '0C,0T# &/0# N'6D&#
O,%6:# P0>('&# 6%)# >'(C,)0# &/0,'# +(;;0%&3#
&/'(*4/#+(;>:0&,%4#6#>'(D(';6#\*03&,(%%6,'0"#
./0# >'(D(';6# +(C0'0)# &/0# D(::(T,%4#
\*03&,(%3L#

•  N(#M(*#64'00#&/6&#&/0#8/'20):3.%&'(3*/1+(*3%
1(7% '88'/*6(+*+)3# /6C0# 900%# >'(>0':M#
+6>&*'0)^#

•  N(#M(*#64'00#T,&/#&/0#,+3+'(%1(7%'2L)&*+,)3#
D('#&/0#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%^#

•  8:0630#,%),+6&0#T/6&#&/0#&(>#&0%#3@'/*%*)/:%
:)136/)3#T(*:)#90#,%#M(*'#C,0T^#

•  K'0# &/0'0# 6%M# 177+*+'(10% 3@'/*% *)/:%
:)136/)3#&/6&#/6C0#%(&#900%#,)0%&,Z,0)^#

•  $3# 6# 5&6&*&('M# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&M# D('# &/0#
T/(:0#96M#6'06#%0+0336'M^#

•  8:0630#'6%U#&/0#:(%4#&0';#(>&,(%3"#

#

@c#

?-1M%$)5.%&#'

X,)@=96%#

?6:0M#O,3/0',03#

?6:F6+#

?:M)0#?'*,3,%4#?:*9#

?(63&6:#?(%%0+&,(%3#II8#

E09',)06%#8',%+033#

$366+#O,3/,%4#?(;>6%M#

_(/%#F+K:,3&0'#R=96%S#I&)#

I(+/#I(;(%)#506>:6%03#

./0#F6B03&,+#I,%0#

Y('&/#]03&#F6',%0#

=96%#X6M#?(;;*%,&M#X0'&/,%4#

=96%#X6M#E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#

=96%#X6M#F6',%0#

=96%#F6',%6#

=96%#56,:,%4#?:*9#

=96%#8('&#a30'3#

=96%#506#f6M6U#

PYI$#

P`K#

5+(&&,3/#506D6';3#

5>,',&#(D#O6,'9',)40#

]03&#E,4/:6%)#K%+/('6403#W#F((',%43#

Page 93



#
=?
&,
%
$
2
+.
$&

T2'?-1M%$)5.%&'&%#4):#%#'

5,2# +(;>:0&0)#>'(D(';63#T0'0# '0&*'%0)# D'(;#
&/0#D(::(T,%4#3&6U0/(:)0'3L#

•  =96%#I,D09(6&#5&6&,(%#RPYI$S"#

•  ?(63&6:#?(%%0+&,(%#II8"#

•  =96%#X6M#F6',%0"#

•  ]03&#E,4/:6%)#K%+/('6403#W#F((',%43"#

•  =96%# X6M# ?(;;*%,&M# X0'&/,%4# e# PE`?#
RP(40'#86''M<#>0'3(%6:#C,0T3S"#

•  $366+#O,3/,%4#?(;>6%M"#

V0%0'6:#+(;;0%&3#T0'0#'0+0,C0)#D'(;L#

•  506#f6M6U#=96%"#

•  ?6:F6+"#

#

#

T+B2'?7==1&<'*)==%:-#'&%*%"U%.'

T+K2'\&)S)&=1'&%#4):#%#'

O('#\*03&,(%3#!#6%)#-<#6::#'03>(%)0%&3#T0'0#,%#
64'00;0%&L#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

],&/# '046')# &(# 3/('&# &0';# ;063*'03# R5.F3S#
3&6U0/(:)0'3#T0'0#63U0)#&(#,%),+6&0#&/0,'# n&(>#
&0%h"#

5.F# H# RN0),+6&0)# AEO# ?/6%%0:S# 6%)# 5.F# @#
Ra>)6&0#?()0S#T0'0#&/0#;(3&#)03,'69:0#6;(%4#
&/(30# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# T/(# '03>(%)0)"# 5.F3# !#
R1)*+6&,(%# W# 0%4640;0%&S<# -# RV*,)6%+0# D('#
3;6::# +'6D&S# 6%)# 5.F# -Q# RF(%,&(',%4# 3>00)3S#
6'0# /,4/:M# 3*>>('&0)"# 5.F3# J# R]093,&0S# 6%)#
--#K%+/('640#'0C,0TS#6:3(#D06&*'0)"#

G[#

f7%#-"):' g%#' O)'

!"#N(#M(*#64'00#&/6&#&/0#
>'(9:0;3<#+(%3&'6,%&3#6%)#
(>>('&*%,&,03#/6C0#900%#
>'(>0':M#+6>&*'0)^#

H# [#

-"#N(#M(*#64'00#T,&/#&/0#
C,3,(%#6%)#(9B0+&,C03#D('#&/0#
E6'9(*'#F6%640;0%&#8:6%^#

H# [#

?FV' O7=P%&')S'

#-1M%$)5.%&#'

":*57.":>'":'

-)4'-%:'

B&6EVPFLREV&7"(&;[LMMEX& B&

0&2ZVLRE&;JVE& A&

4&:WPVLMFE&QJO&IKLXX&FOLc& 0&

4d&8JMPRJOPMN&IZEEVI& 0&

'&%VWFLGJM&\&EMNLNEKEMR& 0&

a&eECIPRE& ?&

44&#MF[JOLNE&OEHPE]& ?&

./0#D00)96+U#'0+0,C0)#+(*:)#90#3*;;0)#*>#63#
l>(3,&,C0#9*&#+6*&,(*3#3*>>('&m"##

K:# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# 3*>>('&# &(# &/0# >',%+,>:03# (D#
,;>'(C,%4#;6',%0#36D0&M<#6%)# ,;>:0;0%&6&,(%#
(D# 3/('&# &0';# ;063*'03# &(# 6+/,0C0# &/,3"#
?6*&,(%#6>>:,03#,%#&/0#30%30#&/6&#3&6U0/(:)0'3#
)(# %(&# M0&# U%(T# 026+&:M# /(T# &/0M# T(*:)# 90#
6DD0+&0)#9M#&/030#;063*'03"#

O('# :(%40'# &0';# (>&,(%3<# ;(3&# 3&6U0/(:)0'3#
3*>>('&#&/0# ,)06#&/6&#&/0'0#3/(*:)#90#6#3,%4:0#
5&6&*&('M# E6'9(*'# K*&/(',&M# D('# &/0# 96M<# 9*&#
3(;0#/6C0#'030'C6&,(%3#&/6&#&/,3#,3#%0+0336'M"##

./0# +(%30%3*3# 02>'0330)# 6&# &/0# Z,%6:#
3&6U0/(:)0'#;00&,%4# T63# &/6&# &/0# 3/('&# &0';#
;063*'03# 90# ,;>:0;0%&0)<# T/,:3&# &/0# 903&#
:(%4#&0';#(>&,(%#0;0'403#,%#>6'6::0:#T,&/#&/,3"#

F('0# )0&6,:# ,3# >'(C,)0)# ,%# &/0# D(::(T,%4#
30+&,(%3"#

Page 94



#
=?
&,
%
$
2
+.
$&

T+K2'\&)S)&=1'&%#4):#%#'/*):-":7%.2'

'

B
'

K
'

T
'

A
'

C
'

J
'

Q
'

a
'

H
'

B
I
'

B
B
'

B
K
'

B
T
'

B
A
'

B
C
'

B
J
'

B
Q
'

B
a
'

B
H
'

K
I
'

K
B
'

K
K
'

K
T
'

K
A
'

K
C
'

K
J
'

K
Q
'

K
a
'

!# f& f&
ff&

ff&

-# ff& ff& f& f&

7# f& f& f& f& f& f&

@# ff& f& f& f&

G# f& f& f& f& f&

H# f& f& f& ff&

J# f& f& f& f& f&

Q# f& f& f& f& f&

c# f& f& f& f& f&

![# f& f& f&

G!#

./0#)0&6,:0)#'03>(%30#,3#3/(T%#90:(T#R5.F#,)0%&,Z,0'#(%#&/0#&(><#>(3,&,(%#'6%U0)#&(#&/0#:0D&S"#

5(;0# 5.F3# T0'0# %(&# '046')0)# T,&/,%# &/0# &(># &0%# >',(',&M<# %6;0:M# 5.F# 7# RV*,)6%+0# D('#
/0:,+(>&0'3S<#5.F#Q#RF(a#(,:#3>,::S<#5.F#!c#RI(+6:#8('&#50'C,+03S<#5.F#-7#RK>>'(6+/#6%4:03S#6%)#
5.F#-@#R506>:6%0#:6%),%4#6'063S"#

5&6U0/(:)0'3#+(%3,)0'0)#&/6&#6::#>(&0%&,6:#5.F3#/6)#900%#,%+:*)0)#,%#&/0#6%6:M3,3"#

Page 95



#
=?
&,
%
$
2
+.
$&

T+K2'\&)S)&=1'&%#4):#%#'/*):-":7%.2'

'

G-#

5&6U0/(:)0'3#T0'0#63U0)#,D#&/0M#&/(*4/&#6#5&6&*&('M#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M#D('#&/0#T/(:0#96M#6'06#T63#
%0+0336'M"# =D# &/0# 3,2# 3&6U0/(:)0'3# &/6&# '03>(%)0)<# D(*'# D0:&# ,&# T63# )0Z,%,&0:M# '0\*,'0)# 63# 3((%# 63#
>(33,9:0<#T/,:0#&T(#D0:&#&/6&#,&#T(*:)#90#%0+0336'M#(%:M#6D&0'#5.F3#/6C0#900%#&',0)"#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

5&6U0/(:)0'3#T0'0#&/0%#63U0)#&(#'6%U#&/0#:(%4#&0';#(>&,(%3"#$&#T63#+:06'#&/6&#&/0#3&6U0/(:)0'3#T0'0#
;6,%:M#,%#D6C(*'#(D#6#3,%4:0#5&6&*&('M#E6'9(*'#K*&/(',&M#T,&/#6#+(::0+&,C0#4(C0'%6%+0#9630<#3*+/#63#6#
&'*3&#>('&<#/M9',)#('#?IV#3&'*+&*'0"#=%0#3&6U0/(:)0'#+(%3,)0'0)#(%:M#&/'00#C,69:0#(>&,(%3#RG<#J#6%)#
QS#6%)#),)#%(&#'6%U#&/0#(&/0'3"#

#

#

#

R#'1'?-1-7-)&<'61&P)7&'(7-$)&"-<'S)&'-$%'

9$)5%'P1<'1&%1':%*%##1&<h'

8%#4):#%''

Y(<#%(&#%0+0336'M# [#

=%:M#6D&0'#3/('&#&0';#;063*'03#/6C0#900%#
&',0)#

-#

N0Z,%,&0:M#'0\*,'0)<#63#3((%#63#>(33,9:0# @#

=>&,(%#
##########"##

!"#5,%4:0#
5EKL#

F*%,+,>6:#
8('&#

-"#5,%4:0#
5EKL##5&6&0#

8('&#

7"#.T(#
5EK3L##
KWX?#
02&0%)3#

@"#.T(#
5EK3L##
?FKI#
02&0%)3#

G"#5,%4:0#
5EKL##.'*3&#

8('&#

H"#F*:&,#
5EK3L#

K)),&,(%6:###
.'*3&#8('&#

J"#5,%4:0#5EKL###
EM9',)#8('&#

Q"#5,%4:0#
5EKL###

?IV#8('&#M1(9%

N% s# ssss#

O% ss# sss#

P% sss# ss# s#

Q% ss# s# s#

R% s# sss#

S% s# ss# s#

T% s# sss#

U% sss# s#

Page 96



 

 

 

 

1

 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

ENVIRONMENT  DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

 

DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 

 

15 JANUARY 2015  
 

 
CAMPBELTOWN TO ARDROSSAN FERRY SERVICE 
 

 
 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

1.1 Transport Scotland published the Scottish Ferries Plan in December 2012 and there 
was a commitment to introduce a pilot summer seasonal ferry service between 
Ardrossan and Campbeltown for a period of two years. The first year was 
introduced without the benefit of any marketing and consequently Transport 
Scotland agreed to extend the pilot a further year. This year marks the completion 
of year two and despite a targeted marketing campaign the passenger carrying 
dropped by 6.5%. 
 

1.2 Transport Scotland had commissioned a consultant Vector Research to undertake a 
monitoring and evaluation survey on the final two years of the pilot service. They 
conducted a survey of 1,578 passengers on 53 services highlighting that 55.3% of 
the passengers were using the service for holidays or short breaks to visit family or 
relatives. The consultant also conducted business surveys with 100 respondents in 
Campbeltown and south Kintyre. The preliminary findings from a business 
perspective are that 43.5% of respondents claimed that turnover had increased in 
the past two years with 13% claiming a decrease. Of those claiming an increase 
66.7% in Campbeltown/Kintyre stated that the ferry had contributed a minor role 
although almost one quarter – 23.1% had claimed that the ferry had played a 
significant role. 
 

 
 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
2.1  That the Committee note the report: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 97



 

 

 

 

2

 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 
 

EVIRONMENT  DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

 

DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 

 

15 JANUARY 2015  
 

 
CAMPBELTOWN TO ARDROSSAN FERRY SERVICE 
 

 
3.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
3.1 This paper gives an update on the second year of the pilot service operating 

between Campbeltown and Ardrossan. The second year had the benefit of 
marketing by the operator CalMac Ferries Ltd (CFL) who had engaged with the 
ferry sub group under the chairmanship of former Councillor Mr. John Semple. 
There had also been new signage installed in both Inveraray and Lochgilphead 
highlighting a seasonal service to Ardrossan from Campbeltown. 

 
4.0 Recommendation 
 
4.1 That the Committee note the contents of the report  
 
5.0 Detail 
 
            The season commenced on the 1st May and was scheduled to operate until 28th 

September. The timetable which had been subject to extensive discussion both with 
Transport Scotland and CFL in order to achieve a change that would suit potential 
users from and to Kintyre remained the same as 2013. 

 
The fares for a driver/passenger saver 5 day return was £16.45, single £9.80 and 
for a car £60.00 single or £102 for a 5 day saver return. 
 
Marketing was achieved through the Days Out brochure produced by CFL 
highlighting a Kintyre Sunday lunch cruise, this brochure also promoted 
Campbeltown and the wider Kintyre area through the Discover More pages with 
specific reference to the Kintyre trail and the Kintyre Way. 75,000 copies of the 
brochure were distributed to Port offices, tour shops and all Visit Scotland 
Information Centres. 
 
There was further marketing through the CFL GoExplore brochure that provided 
more detailed information on destinations within Kintyre, how to get there and local 
activities and events. 2014 also featured the year of Homecoming and the 
Commonwealth Games centred in Glasgow. 
 
Transport Scotland had commissioned the consultants Vector Research to 
undertake a monitoring and evaluation survey that would extend over the remaining 
two years of the pilot. The first year report has yet to be published but during the 
course of this season the on board survey covered 1,578 passengers on 53 

Page 98



 

 

 

 

3

services. Business surveys were also undertaken with 100 respondents in 
Campbeltown and south Kintyre. The preliminary findings from a business 
perspective are that 43.5% of respondents claimed that turnover had increased in 
the past two years with 13% claiming a decrease. Of those claiming an increase 
66.7% in Campbeltown/Kintyre stated that the ferry had contributed a minor role 
although almost one quarter – 23.1% had claimed that the ferry had played a 
significant role. 
 
The household surveys revealed that there was a 99% awareness of the pilot 
service with 42% usage. 
 
The passenger surveys identified 55.3% of the trips were for holiday or short breaks 
with the largest percentage (18.1%) using the service to visit friends and relatives. 
 
The full report is expected to be published early in 2015.  

 
5.1 Usage 
 

The table shows the passenger /vehicle returns for the second year compared to 
those achieved in 2013. 
 

 2014 2013 

Passengers 
Arriving 

3,645 3,686 

Passengers 
Departing 

3,341 3,798 

Total 6,986 7,484 

Cars 1,200 1,226 

No. Of sailings 107(8 cancellations) 106(8 cancellations) 

 
It is disappointing to note a downturn in passenger numbers although with the 
Commonwealth Games this year it is considered that a number of visitors will have 
chosen to visit Glasgow and not extend their tour. 
 
The most recent ferry sub group meeting held in Campbeltown to discuss the ferry 
service highlighted the need to re-visit the timetable to help ensure that the pilot 
service is successful.  

 
6.0 CONCLUSION 

 
6.1 The second year of the pilot service was marketed strongly through CalMac ferries 

but despite this the passenger carrying figures were down by approximately 6.5%. 
The consultants appointed by Transport Scotland to monitor and evaluate the 
services have yet to publish their first year results with a full report due following on 
from the conclusion of the final year of the pilot in September 2015.  EDST staff will 
continue to work with key stakeholders to promote the benefit of the service to the 
Kintyre area and lobby Cal Mac for improvements to the timetable and a 
continuation of marketing and promotion. 

 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 

Page 99



 

 

 

 

4

7.1 Policy None 
   
7.2 Financial  none. 
   
7.3 Legal None 
   
7.4 HR None. 
   
7.5 Equalities  None 
   
7.6 Risk That the ferry service is not continued upon the 

conclusion of the three year pilot. 
   
7.7 Customer Services Campbeltown and south Kintyre in particular will lose a 

direct ferry link to the detriment of both tourism and 
business. 

 
 
Executive Director of Development and Infrastructure 
19 December 2014 
                                                  
For further information contact: Martin Gorringe, Marine Operations Manager 
(01546604656) 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 100



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL ENVIRONMENT DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE

DEVELOPMENT AND
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 15 JANUARY 2015

CRUISE SCOTLAND REPORT

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council is a member of Cruise Scotland that allows Oban to be marketed 
worldwide as a visitor destination. Cruising is a growing market with a season that 
tends to lengthen year on year. The present season operates from May to 
September and in 2014 there were 16 cruise ships in Oban and 24 in Iona. They 
have brought over 7,500 visitors to Argyll with tour destinations ranging from the 
National Trust for Scotland gardens to Inveraray Castle.

The current indications are that the market will grow in 2015 and with the proposed 
infrastructure improvements in Oban both with the public realm and Maritime Visitor 
Facility that will further enhance the offering that Argyll and Bute can make to the 
cruise sector. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 That the Committee note the report:

1

Agenda Item 10Page 101



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL ENVIRONMENT DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE

DEVELOPMENT AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 15 JANUARY 2015 

CRUISE SCOTLAND REPORT

3.0 INTRODUCTION

3.1 This paper gives an update on the activity generated by Cruise Scotland this year. 
The Council is a full member of this organisation that permits officers to market the 
port of Oban. There are two key marketing events per annum with the trade show in 
Miami in March and a European event which this year was held in Barcelona. The 
Council attended the European Seatrade exhibition in Barcelona since most of the 
cruise lines that visit Oban tend to operate in European waters.

4.0 Recommendation

4.1 That the Committee note the contents of the report 

5.0 Detail

The principal port for cruise activity is Oban which features in the Cruise Scotland 
literature. A number of vessels that call into Oban also visit Iona with the season 
commencing in April and ending in September. The majority of cruise ships require 
dropping anchor in either Oban Bay or the Sound of Iona and ferrying their 
passengers by tender to either the Oban Times Slip or the Iona slip. Oban 
welcomed sixteen ships over the course of the 2014 season that brought 5,490 
visitors to Argyll. Tours are organised through the ground handling agents such as 
Morrison Tours and these focus on attractions such as the National Trust for 
Scotland gardens at Crarae and Arduaine and Inveraray Castle. There are 
additional specialist cruise ships that can be berthed on the North Pier which have a 
limited passenger carrying capacity, in particular the Lord of the Glens, which will 
make over twenty calls to Oban during the season.

Iona had twenty four calls in 2014 landing 2,415 passengers. Their principal interest 
is the Iona Abbey which acts as a significant attraction for a large number of 
visitors.

5.1 2015

The early indications for 2015 are that the Council has 17 confirmed bookings for 
Oban and this is expected to rise. There are 27 bookings for Iona. The Queen Mary 
2 is due to visit Oban in May and The World is scheduled to visit later in the season. 
The Council actively encourages cruise visitors but in addition there is a small team 
of dedicated people led by Councillor Robertson and including BIDs for Oban, 

2

Page 102



which welcome visitors to the town. This has a positive impact on the visitor 
experience and allows local knowledge to be shared with those visiting for the first 
time. This year will also mark the construction of the Maritime Visitor Facility on the 
North Pier that will act as a focal point for cruise visitors. There are also preliminary 
plans to develop a specialist pontoon facility that will provide an ideal transition for 
passengers from the tender vessel directly to the North Pier car park where 
coaches can collect the passengers. This will be subject of a further report to the 
Oban, Lorn and the Islands Area Committee for final approval. These are two 
valuable additions to the marine asset that will enable the port to be marketed 
positively and permit further growth.

6.0 CONCLUSION

6.1 The cruise season has concluded this year with 16 vessels calling at Oban and a 
further 24 visiting Iona. The cruise ships have brought over 7,500 visitors to Argyll 
with present indications that this figure will rise for 2015.

7.0 IMPLICATIONS

7.1 Policy None

7.2 Financial none.

7.3 Legal None

7.4 HR None.

7.5 Equalities None

7.6 Risk That the cruise ship numbers will fall and tourism will 
suffer a downturn.

7.7 Customer Services None.

Executive Director of Development and Infrastructure
Policy Lead: Ellen Morton 
19 December 2014

                                                
For further information contact: Martin Gorringe, Marine Operations Manager
(01546604656)

3

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Environment, Development and Infrastructure Committee Work Plan 2014/15

January 2015: This is an outline plan to facilitate forward planning of reports to the EDI Committee. 

Date Paper Designation Lead Service/
Officer 

Regularity of 
occurrence/
consideration 

Date to 
Committee 
Services

Comment

15
January
2015

Performance Scrutiny EDI Quarterly 12 December 
2014

Scorecard update.

Update on 
Campbeltown/Ardrossan 
ferry

Marine operations  12 December 
2014

End of second year pilot study to be 
published Dec. 

Single Harbour Authority -
Oban

Marine Operations Six monthly  until 
complete

12 December 
2014 P&R for budgetary impact 

A 83 /Transport Scotland 
Update

Roads Quarterly 12 December 
2014

This incorporates the minute of the 
quarterly meeting between Roads and 
Transport Scotland  covering all trunk 
roads 

Cruise Scotland Update 
report 

Marine operations Annual 12 December 
2014

Due to report in January  there will be one 
further report and a decision will be made 
about the future of the services  

Departmental Service Plan 
2015/15

EDI Annual 12 December 
2014

For approval prior to being forwarded to 
P&R Committee

Election Posters EDI - Needs to be referred to Council for 
ratification.

9 April
2015

A 83 /Transport Scotland 
Update

Roads Quarterly 17 March 2015 This is the minute of the quarterly meeting 
between Roads and Transport Scotland  

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 1

1
P

a
g
e
 1

0
5



Appendix 1

Environment, Development and Infrastructure Committee Work Plan 2014/15
covering all trunk roads 

Roads Quarterly Update Roads Quarterly 17 March 2015

Flooding & Coastal 
Protection Policy

Roads & Amenity 
Services

Quarterly                 17 March 2015

Future 
Items

Waste PPP area Alternate co-
mingled recycling

Amenity TBC Last went to Council in June 2014, a 
progress update is expected in 
August/Sept (From schedule of 
Implementation Plan)

Renewable Energy Action Plan Economic Development 
& Strategic 
Transportation

REAP requires to be refreshed this year.

Economic Development Action 
Plan

Economic Development

Update on Iona Slipway 
Tender 

Marine operations 6 monthly As with most of these issues this will be 
largely project based and should be 
reported on from that perspective 

CARS Update /C ’town and
Dunoon

Agreed an update would come to EDI  but 
no detail 

Next Generation Broadband 

Mobile Infrastructure 

Business Development 
Audrey Martin  

Project Basis There are a significant number of projects 
at various stages of development, and 
while many will be interrelated, most will 
be reported on a “by project” basis, 
typically six monthly

Road Speed Policy Roads & Amenity 
Services

Invasive Weeds Policy Roads & Amenity 
Services

Post Implementation review of Roads & Amenity 

P
a
g

e
 1

0
6



Appendix 1

Environment, Development and Infrastructure Committee Work Plan 2014/15
DPE Services

Litter Policy Roads & Amenity 
Services

Waste Strategy/Policy 
Implications

Roads & Amenity 
Services

Roads Asset Management Roads 
Jim Smith

Annual Last went to Council in August 2013 
however the key performance data is not 
available until late October each year 
hence it has been held until November.  
The service advises that the Roads Asset 
Management Plan is also now being 
reviewed in light of Changes to the 
National Roads Management framework, 
which may change the timing of reports.

Clean Up Scotland campaign Education /amenity
Pippa Milne

Annual Annual Initiative last to Council in 2013. 
Amenity Services Staff work with Schools, 
and organise events. 

Update on Ferries Review Economic Development 
& Strategic 
Transportation

Requested at Development Day

P
a
g
e
 1

0
7



P
a
g

e
 1

0
8

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 SERVICE PLANS 2015 - 2016 FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND STRATEGIC TRANSPORT AND ROADS AND AMENITY SERVICES
	5 DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES PERFORMANCE REPORT FQ2 2014 - 2015
	7 ELECTION POSTERS
	8 SINGLE HARBOUR AUTHORITY OBAN
	Oban Bay Harbour Management Plan Phase 1 Final Report 14-07-2014

	9 CAMPBELTOWN TO ARDROSSAN FERRY SERVICE
	10 CRUISE SCOTLAND REPORT
	11 ENVIRONMENT DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE WORKPLAN

